
May 29, 2018City Council Agenda   Page 1 of 3 

 
 

 

REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
TUESDAY, MAY 29, 2018 – 6:00 PM 
COUNCIL CHAMBERS, CITY HALL 

 
Members: 

Mayor Tom Hartz, Council President Ken Howell, Council Vice President John Halverson, Alderpersons: Selena Proksa, Doug 
Skates, Tim Dunn, Cindy Flower, Shari Straube, and Rich Hedlund 

 

AGENDA 
 

1. Mayor Hartz calls the meeting to order 
 
2. Pledge of Allegiance – Alderperson Skates 
 
3. Roll Call 
 
4. Awards, Presentations, and Proclamations 

 
5. Re-consider business from previous meeting 

 
6. Comments from the public as allowed by Wis. Stats. §19.84(2), limited to items on this agenda, except for public 

hearing items. Comments will be limited to 5 minutes. 
 

7. Acknowledgement of Correspondence 
 

8. Approve Regular City Council Meeting minutes of May 14, 2018,as prepared and distributed 
 

9. CONSENT AGENDA– Recommended by Finance, License and Regulation on May 22, 2018 
Any item listed on the consent agenda may be removed at the request of any member of the Council.  The request 
requires no second, is not discussed, and is not voted upon. 

 
a. 2018-2019 Operator (Bartender) License applications filed by various applicants listed in packet 

 
b. Event Permit Application filed by the Lake Geneva Public Library for the events of Music in the Library to 

be held June 8, 2018, June 22, 2018, July 13, 2018, July 27, 2018, August 10, 2018, and August 24, 2018 
on the south lawn of the library facing the beach(Applicant is requesting waiver of all fees) 
 

c. Renewal of Massage Establishment License applications filed by the following: 
1) Element Massage Studio, 647 W Main St 
2) Lake Geneva Massage Therapy, 905 Marshall St 
3) Loosen Up LTD, 201 Broad St 
4) Healing Muscle Therapies, 201 Broad St Suite D 
5) The Therapeutic Touch, 601 W Main St 
6) Clear Waters Salon Spa, 734 Main St 

 
d. Agent Change Request filed by SS2 INC d/b/a The Red Geranium Restaurant, 393 N Edwards Blvd, from 

Lyle Swatek to Troy Bartz 
 

 
 

City of Lake Geneva 
626 Geneva St 
Lake Geneva, WI 53147 
(262) 248-3673 
www.cityoflakegeneva.com 

 



May 29, 2018City Council Agenda   Page 2 of 3 

 
10. Finance, License, and Regulation Committee Recommendations of May 22, 2018- Ald. Howell 
 

a. Discussion/Action regarding Renewal of Taxi Cab Company License applications filed by the 
following(Approval contingent upon favorable review of Insurance by City Attorney) 
1) N&T Enterprises INC d/b/a Lakes Area Taxi, 112 S 4th St, Delavan, WI  
2) Senior Cab, W3099 Krueger Rd, Lake Geneva, WI  
 

b. Discussion/Action onResolution 18-R42 placing the “Closing Dark Store Loopholes” referendum question 
on the November 2018 ballot (Request made by Alderperson Flower and Alderperson Proksa) 
 

c. Discussion/Action onResolution 18-R37 amending the Schedules of Fees to provide for an  Administrative 
Fee for the Tourist Rooming House/Short-term Rentals Annual City License in the amount of $2,000   
 

d. Discussion/Action regarding purchase of Shade Structure in the amount of $8,000.00 to be paid from Park 
Impact Fees for placement at City Skate Park/Dunn Field 
 

e. Discussion/Action regarding purchase of bleachers in the amount of $2,400.00 to be paid from Park Impact 
Fees for placement at City Skate Park/Dunn Field 
 

f. Discussion/Action regarding the purchase of a fluid drive coupler replacement for the Public Works current 
Vac-All unit in the amount of $5,550.00 
 

g. Discussion/Action regarding the purchase of a new Public Works Department Vac-All unit from R.N.O.W. 
INCin the amount of $253,045.00 to be paid from the Equipment Replacement Fund 

 
11. Planning Commission Recommendations of May 21, 2018- Ald. Skates 

 
a. Discussion/Action on a Land Division, for a Condominium Plat, to create two condominium lots for an 

existing duplex building currently located on South Stone Ridge Drive at 530 & 532 South Stone Ridge Drive 
situated in the Two-Family Residential – 6 (TR-6) zoning, filed by Judith E. Castleman, 530 South Stone 
Ridge Drive, Lake Geneva, WI 53147 Tax Key Nos. ZSR00066. 

 
b. Discussion/ActiononResolution 18-R38 an application for a Conditional Use Permit filed by Ryan Finley, 

805 Cumberland Trail, Lake Geneva, WI 53147 to install a 48” fence along the property line abutting 
Townline Road. The property zoned SR-4 and allows for a maximum street side fence height of 36” & 60% 
opaqueness. Tax Key No. ZTT00041. 

 
c. Discussion/Action onResolution 18-R39 an application for a Conditional Use Permit filed by Renee T. Wu, 

527 Forest Glen Dr, Fontana, WI 53125 to operate a restaurant located at 239 Cook Street, Lake Geneva, WI 
53147 located in the Central Business (CB) zoning, Tax Key No. ZOP00253. 
 

d. Discussion/Action onResolution 18-R40 an application for a Conditional Use Permit filed by William and 
Carol Dick, 723B Geneva Street, Lake Geneva WI, 53147 to operate a Commercial Indoor Lodging at 723 
Geneva Street, located in the Central Business (CB) zoning, Tax Key No. ZOP000158. 

 
e. Discussion/Action onResolution 18-R41an amendment to the Precise Implementation Plan (PIP) for property 

located in the Summerhaven of Lake Geneva Condominiums located on Lake Geneva Blvd, filed by McMurr 
II LLC. The request is to amend the existing PIP to complete Phase 1 of the development. Overlapping 
Multiple Tax Key Nos. ZSUM00101 – ZSUM00247. 

 
f. Discussion/Action on a Certified Survey Map (CSM) Land Division for the applicant Dodge Street 

Properties LLC, 500 Stone Ridge Drive, Lake Geneva, WI 53147, to divide the property zoned SR-4 for, 
2 lots as .93 acres and 1 parcel at 1.09 acres located to the north of Dodge Street, and west of Freemont 
Ave located in the SR-4 zoning district. Tax Key No. ZYUP00053. 
 



May 29, 2018City Council Agenda   Page 3 of 3 

g. Discussion/Action on an application for a General Development Plan for the Hampton Inn located at 1111 N. 
Edwards Blvd, filed by 1111 N. Edwards Blvd LLC, to construct a 5 story, 92 unit, Hampton Inn hotel at the 
South East corner of the Sheridan Springs Rdand North Edwards Blvd intersection adjacent to the Highway 
12 corridor. Located in the Planned Industrial (PI) zoning district, Tax Key Nos. ZA468000003 & 
ZA468000004. 
 

h. Announce opening the annual plan amendment process and review of draft public participation plan to amend 
the City of Lake Geneva’s Comprehensive Plan. 
 

12. Discussion/Action regarding Resolution 18-R43Temporary 4-Way Stop Signs at the Intersection of Geneva 
Street and Board Street. 
 

13. Mayoral Appointments 
 

a. Appointment of Christine Brookes to the Historic Preservation Committee with a term to expire May 1, 
2021 

 
14. Presentation of Accounts – Ald. Howell (Recommended by Finance, License and Regulation Committee on  

May 22, 2018) 
 

b. Purchase Orders (none) 
c. Prepaid Bills in the amount of $11,631.23 
d. Regular Bills in the amount of $153,657.07 

 
15. Motion to go into Closed Session pursuant to Wis. Stat. 19.85(1)(e) deliberating or negotiating the purchasing 

of public properties, the investing of public funds, or conducting other specified public business, whenever 
competitive or bargaining reasons require a closed session with regard to Firefighters Union Labor Agreement 
 

16. Motion to return to open session pursuant to Wisconsin Statues 19.85 (2) and take action on any items 
discussed in closed session 

 
17. Adjournment 
 
 

Requests from persons with disabilities, who need assistance to participate in this meeting or hearing, should be made to the City 
Clerk’s office in advance so the appropriate accommodations can be made. 

5/25/2018 12:00 PM   cc: Aldermen, Mayor, City Admin., Attorney, Dept. Heads, Media 
 



May 14, 2018City Council Minutes   Page 1 of 4 

REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES 
MONDAY, MAY 14, 2018 – 6:00 PM 
COUNCIL CHAMBERS, CITY HALL 
 
Members:  Mayor Tom Hartz, Council President Ken Howell, Council Vice President John Halverson, Alderpersons: 
Selena Proksa, Doug Skates, Tim Dunn, Cindy Flower, Shari Straube, and Rich Hedlund 
 
 

Mayor Hartz called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. 
 

Alderperson Proksa led the Council in the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 

Roll Call:  
Present: Alderpersons Proksa, Skates, Dunn, Flower, Straube, Halverson, Hedlund, and Howell 
Absent: None 
Guests: City Administrator Oborn, City Attorney Draper, and City Clerk Kropf 

 
Awards, Presentations, and Proclamations 

 
Proclamation of Emergency Medical Services Week 
Mayor Hartz proclaimed the week of May 20, 2018 through May 26, 2018 as Emergency Medical Services Week. 
 
Proclamation of American Legion Auxiliary Poppy Month 
Mayor Hartz proclaimed the month of May 2018 as American Legion Auxiliary Poppy Month. 
 
Presentation of Poppy to Mayor Hartz by American Legion Auxiliary 
Joyce Bouhl, with the City of Lake Geneva American Legion Auxiliary, presented Mayor Hartz with a poppy flower. 
 
Re-consider business from previous meeting 
None.  
 
Comments from the public as allowed by Wis. Stats. §19.84(2), limited to items on this agenda, except for public hearing 
items. Comments will be limited to 5 minutes. 
Charlene Klein; 817 Wisconsin St; Spoke in regards to the MSI contracts for the Riviera up for reconsideration. She also 
addressed the Short-Term Rental Ordinance and would like the second reading to occur tonight. 
 
Jennifer Jones; 4403 Basswood Dr; Spoke in favor of the issuance of the Temporary Class B to the Lake Geneva Fresh 
Air Association for the event of Girls Night Out. 
 
Jonathon Foster; City Arborist; Spoke in favor of the changes to the employee handbook regarding the changes to 
overtime.  
 
Neil Waswo; Public Works Superintendent; Spoke in favor of the changes to the employee handbook regarding the 
changes to overtime. 
 
Terry O’Neil; 954 George St; Spoke in regards to several bills in the regular bills and spoke in regards to the MSI 
agreements for the Riviera. 
 
Ryan Davis; 550 Pine Canyon Rd; Utah; Spoke in regards to the proposed ice castle and explained his business. 
 
Chris Gelting; 1231 Wisconsin St; Spoke in regards to the ice castle as a representative of the Tourism Commission. 
 
Acknowledgement of Correspondence 
Clerk Kropf noted that there was one item of correspondence from Utilities Director Gajewski in regards to the employee 
handbook changes and it was forwarded to the Council. 
 

 



May 14, 2018City Council Minutes   Page 2 of 4 

Approve Regular City Council Meeting minutes of April 23, 2018 and May 7, 2018,as prepared and distributed 
Motion by Skates to approve, second by Proksa. No discussion. Motion carried 8-0. 
 
CONSENT AGENDA– Recommended by Finance, License and Regulation on May 8, 2018 
Any item listed on the consent agenda may be removed at the request of any member of the Council.  The request requires 
no second, is not discussed, and is not voted upon. 
 
Alderperson Skates requested that the item related to the ice castle be removed from the consent agenda. 

 
-2018-2019 Operator (Bartender) License applications filed by various applicants listed in packet 

 
-Temporary Class “B”/ “Class B” Retailer’s License Application made by Lake Geneva Fresh Air Association (Holiday 
Home Camp) for the event of  Girls Night Out to be held on June 15, 2018 at 214 Broad St, Lake Geneva, WI 

 
-Temporary Operator License Application made by Karin Bennett to be used at the event Girls Night Out to be held on 
June 15, 2018 at 214 Broad St, Lake Geneva, WI 

 
-Street Use Permit Application made by the American Lung Association for the event of Fight for Air Ride to be held 
June 9, 2018  

 
-Park Reservation Permit Application made by the SC Walworth Soccer Club for the event of SCW Walworth Tryouts to 
be held on June 11, 2018 and June 18, 2018 at the two soccer fields on the north side of Veterans Park (YMCA representatives 
confirmed the availability of fields for the two dates) 
 
-Initial Sidewalk Café Permit with Alcohol Application and Alcohol License Premises Extension Application made by 
Linda Chirouis on behalf of Hogs & Kisses to be used at 149 Broad St, Lake Geneva, WI  
 
-Initial Sidewalk Café Permit with Alcohol Application and Alcohol License Premises Extension Application made by 
Dana Trilla on behalf of Flat Iron Tap to be used at 150 Center St, Lake Geneva, WI  
 
-Park Reservation Permit Application made by Buffalo Grove High School for the event of a Cheerleading Camp to be 
held June 13, 2018 through June 15, 2018 in Flat Iron Park (Park Board Commission recommended approval at April 25, 2018 meeting) 

 
-Park Reservation Permit Application made by Kevin Hoff for the event of Hoff Wedding Party Picnic to be held on July 
4, 2018 from 10am through 10pm at the Sam Donian Wetland Park (Park Board Commission recommended approval at April 25, 
2018 meeting 
 
Motion by Howell to approve the consent agenda, second by Halverson. No discussion. Motion carried on a voice vote 8-
0. 

 
Item(s) removed from the Consent Agenda 
 
-Beach Reservation Permit Application made by Ice Castles LLC for the period of October 2018 through April 2019 
(Open to the Public December 2018 through February 2019) to display an Ice Castle at Riviera Beach or Seminary Park 
(Piers, Harbors, and Lakefronts approved the use of Riviera Beach for the display on April 18, 2018 and Park Board Commissioners approved the 
use of Seminary Park for the display on April 25, 2018; $20,000 for  fees and cost of staff time to be paid by the Tourism Commission; Finance, 
License, and Regulation Committee approved upon favorable review by the City Attorney) 
Motion by Howell to approve the application for the Ice Castle to be used at the Riviera Beach and that there is an 
acceptable agreement with Ice Castles LLC, indemnification of the City in the agreement, insurance with the City as 
additional insured, prior approvals with DNR for any permits necessary, and the City Council approval of the Operations 
Plan, second by Hedlund. Motion carried on a roll call vote 8-0. 
 
 
 
 
 



May 14, 2018City Council Minutes   Page 3 of 4 

Items for Reconsideration (Action taken at the April 23, 2018 Common Council Meeting. Motion by Skates to reconsider agreement 
between MSI General and the City of Lake Geneva for the architectural contract and engineering contract, second by Flower. Motion carried 8-
0.) 

 
Discussion/Action of approval of Agreement between Owner (City of Lake Geneva) and Architect (MSI General) for 
Riviera Improvement Project 
Motion by Hedlund to approve the agreement between the City of Lake Geneva and MSI General as Architect for the 
Riviera Improvement Project pending Attorney review, second by Halverson. Motion failed on a roll call vote 0-8. 
 
Motion by Skates to direct the City Attorney to renegotiate the contract and to refer back to the City Council, second by 
Hedlund. Motion carried on a roll call vote 8-0.  

 
Discussion/Action of approval of Agreement between Owner (City of Lake Geneva) and Construction Manager as 
Constructor (MSI General) for Riviera Improvement Project 
Motion by Hedlund to approve the Agreement between the City of Lake Geneva and MSI General as Construction 
Manager and Constructor for the Riviera Improvement Project pending City Attorney review, second by Halverson. No 
discussion. Motion failed on a roll call vote 0-8. 
 
Motion by Skates to direct the City Attorney to renegotiate the contract and to refer back to the City Council, second by 
Hedlund. Motion carried in a roll call vote 8-0. 
 
First Reading of Ordinance 18-3; An Ordinance Amending Chapter 98; Zoning ordinance of the City of Lake 
Geneva Zoning Ordinance to clarify the regulation of Tourist Rooming/Short-Term Rentals 
Motion by Hedlund to suspend Council rules and move to a second reading, second by Howell. Motion carried on a roll 
call vote 8-0. 
 
Motion by Hedlund to approve Ordinance 18-3, second by Howell. City Attorney Draper clarified that this doesn’t  just 
regulate to single family residences, but all residential property. Motion carried on a roll call vote 8-0. 
 
Finance, License, and Regulation Committee Recommendations of May 8, 2018- Ald. Howell 

 
Fireworks Permit Application made by Spielbauer Fireworks Co for an event in conjunction with the Riviera Ballroom to 
be held on May 19, 2018 at 9pm; fireworks display to be launched from a boat within the Geneva Lake (Application currently 
under review by Police Chief Rasmussen, Fire Chief Peters, Fire Captain Detkowski, and the GLLEA; license approval contingent upon favorable 
review from all staff and agencies; Finance, License, and Regulation Committee did not make a recommendation on this item) 
Motion by Howell to approve subject to approval from GLLEA, second by Flower. Motion carried on a roll call vote 8-0. 
 
Discussion/Recommendation City of Lake Geneva Employee Handbook change in Section 603 for Overtime pay for Full-
Time Public Works Employees when working on Saturdays and Sundays  (Requested by Public Works Committee and Utilities 
Commission)- page 46 of Employee Handbook 
Motion by Howell to approve, second by Hedlund. Flower stated that she is in favor of the changes, but cautions that staff 
may be overworked. She wondered if part time staff could be hired to alleviate stress and work load on the current 
employees. Hedlund noted that these types of changes can come from the Department Head to move forward. Motion 
carried on a roll call vote 8-0. 
 
Discussion/Recommendation of Resolution 18-R35 Designating Insurance Proceeds on damaged Veterans Park 
Playground Equipment to fund 11 00-00-3441, Designated Fund Balance-Parks, in the amount of $15,471.00 
Motion by Howell to approve, second by Hedlund. No discussion. Motion carried on a roll call vote 8-0. 
 
Discussion/Recommendation of Resolution 18-R36 a resolution to write off delinquent personal property taxes deemed 
uncollectable from the years 2011 through 2015 in the amount of $2,783.52 
Motion by Howell to approve, second by Hedlund. No discussion. Motion carried on a roll call vote 8-0. 
 
Discussion/Recommendation on Glen Fern Construction Payment Request No. 3 for $53,773.67 for Visitors Center 
Project from Capital Projects 
Motion by Howell to approve, second by Straube. City Administrator Oborn noted that VISIT Lake Geneva is responsible 
for twenty-six percent of the costs. Motion carried on a roll call vote 8-0. 



May 14, 2018City Council Minutes   Page 4 of 4 

 
 
Mayoral Appointments 

 
Appointment of Peggy Schneider to the Board of Park Commissioners with a term to expire May 1, 2021 
Motion by Skates to approve the appointment of Peggy Schneider to the Board of Park Commissioners, second by Proksa. 
Motion carried on a voice vote 8-0. 
 
Presentation of Accounts – Ald. Howell (Recommended by Finance, License and Regulation Committee on  May 8, 
2018) 

 
Purchase Orders  
None 
 
Prepaid Bills in the amount of $29,415.06 
Motion by Howell to approve, second by Hedlund. No discussion. Motion carried on a roll call vote 8-0. 
 
Regular Bills in the amount of $285,344.90 
Motion by Howell to approve, second by Hedlund. No discussion. Motion carried on a roll call vote 8-0. 
 
Amendment to the motion by Howell to remove a reimbursement payment of $16.35 to Jim Flower, second by Hedlund. 
Alderperson Flower recused herself. Motion carried on a roll call vote 7-0.   
 
Motion by Howell to approve the reimbursement payment of $16.35 to Jim Flower, second by Skates. Alderperson 
Flower recused herself. Motion carried 7-0.  
 
Adjournment 
Motion by Howell to adjourn the meeting of the Common Council, second by Hedlund. Motion carried on a voice vote 8-
0. The May 14, 2018 meeting of the Common Council adjourned at 7:21 p.m.  
 

 



Original Operators 
Stavroula Sarantopoulos  
Lynette Bychowski 
Michael Mack II 
Maia Vogt 
Calista Banovez 
Shannon Miller 
 
 
Renewals 
Denise Whitehead 
Karlene Bull 
RanSi Lei 
RanSi Lei 
Nina Bowler 
Kelly Lei 
Rhonda Holden 
Laila Schiavo 
Hanna Brewer 
Brian Dahme 
Nancy Lazansky 
Cheryl Lynn Jark 
Barbara Soble 
Dimitries Anagnos 
Troy Bartz 
Amy Eling 
Marianne Goodfellow 
Lori Ochman 
Prokopios Vassos 
Lori Triplett 
John Gelshenen 
Judy Tapson 
Elizabeth Recob 
Nicholas Bertran 
Alexander Gygax 
Lynda Colby 
Michael Howars 
Tia Serna 
Ronald Carstenson 
Linda Hayes Diamond 
Jonathan Kane 
Joanne Sontag 
Morgan Foley 
Nancy Cherney 
Samantha Vandercar 
Kristen Jensen 
Veronika Vigil 
Amanda Andrews 



Natasha Rees 
Rene Ratchek 
Amanda Dahl 
Eric Schmitt 
Kirsten Lawless 
David Agnew 
Shelby Fry 
Douglas Smith 
Gina Nocek 
Allison Dertz 
Hannah Wanda 
Candice Jasper 
Crystal Bauman 
Linda Pietsch 
James Fritz 
Danielle Quale 
Craig Evans 
Shikha Dadhwal 
Jessica Christenson 
Uriah Weidner 
 



 
 

To: 
Finance, License, and Regulation Committee 
Re:  
Waiver of fee request for library park permit 
 
 
 
To the FLR Committee, 
 
The Lake Geneva Public Library would like to request a waiver of fees for the Music in the Library 
events on 6/8, 6/22, 7/13, 7/27, 8/10, and 8/24 from 3pm-4pm each of those dates on the south lawn 
of the library. The permit was submitted by Alisha Hines, of the Lake Geneva Public Library.  
 
These events are part of our Summer Reading Program series with this year’s national theme of 
“Libraries Rock!”. 
 
Thank you in advance for your consideration and supporting our events and programs!  
 
 
Emily Kornak 
Library Director 
 

Lake Geneva Public Library  |  918 W Main Street  |  Lake Geneva, WI 53147 
262-249-5299  |  lakegene@lakegeneva.lib.wi.us  |  www.lakegeneva.lib.wi.us  



9-/ Cihl  Cterk's Office
626 Geneva  Street

Lake Geneva, TNI53147

(262)  248-3673

zu'wto.ah)oflakegeneva.crnn

CITY  OF  LAKE  GENEV  A
EVENT  PERMIT  APPLICATION

50i

Please  fill  in  all  bIanks  completely,  as incomplete  applications  wffl  be rejected.

Applications  must  be submitted  AT  LEAST  10  WEEKS  prior  to the  proposed  event  date(s).

Section  I - Whattype  of  Permit(s)  will  your  eventrequire?

[1 Parade  Permit.  Required  for  any  parade  on  pubIic  property.

0 Map  or  4escription  of the requested route to be traveled.

XpubxichssemMypearmit.pequiredforanypublicgatheringonpublicproperty.nofeerequired.
[1 Street  Use Permit. Requ0ed for any event  using a public street. Per Sec. 62-243 of the muracipal

code,  this  application  must  include  the  following  attachmertts:

[1  Certificate  of  Comprehensive  General  Liabffity  Insur;ce  with  the  City,  its  employees  and

agents as additional insured with coverage for contractual liability with minimum  limits
ol $500,000a pffir-5ccurrence for bod$  injury  and property  damage liits,  of $250,000 per
occurrence.

n Petition signed by more than half of the residential  dwelling  units and/or  cotnmercial

units  residing  along that portion  of the  street  designated  for  the proposed  use or whose

property  is denied  access  by  virtue  of  the  granting  of  the  permit.

0  Parking  Stall  Bag  Request.  Required  for  reserving  the  use of  any  City  parking  stall  in  conjunction

of  with  an  event.

CJ Park  Reservation  Permit.  Required  for  reserving  the  use  of  a park  facility  or shelter.

0  Brunk  Pavilion.  Requires  rental  of  Flat  Iron  Park.  Additional  rental  fees  apply.

CI Beach  Reservation  %'etmit. Required for reserving the use of the beach.

Section II  - A Zicant Informaltion

A lis

)d No

s,h-]i7'

EventPermitApplication  Page I of  6 Revision  Date:  11.9.201  5



5. Event Chair/  Contact Person:

6. Day  of  Event  ContactName:

8. Wffl  you  charge  an  aamission fee?  O Yes  W No

9. Estimated  Attendance  Number: 4)  bo

11.  Will  you  be setting  up  a tent?  O Yes  )l  No

If  yes, list the (ocation, size, Rertta7 Compcrty, and proof ofcompletion oflocates.

12. Will  there be any animats? O Yes ?  No
If  yes,' rohat fi)pe and how many:

13. DetaiIed description  of proposed eventwith  map of exactlocation  of the event arid/qr  route.

GA-q

14.  Description  of  plan  for  ha_ndling  refuse  collection  and  after-event  cIean-up: - "

sffiffl  ;_k..:,s  ;u.:M2,0";':jj,"-Q9
(%-a%'al' Tr  '  {rY &' f'V&A'l  - '  l  ti   ui   +  "-y  %V v s ouyur(,   - - - - -a

15.  Description  of  pIan  for  providing  event  security  (if  applicabIe):

#/h

16.  Will  there  be fireworks  or pyrotechrucs  at your  event?  CI Yes  A  No

If  yes, please attach a firercuorks display permit or application.

17. Willyoureventincludethesaleofbeerand/orwine?  0 Yes ')d  No
If  yes, please attach a completed Temporari) Alcohol License & Temporary Operator Licertse Ap':dication.

18.  Will  you  or any  other  vendors  be selling  food  or merchandise?  0 Yes  );4 No

If  yes, please attach {ist of proposed vertdors, inchtding business name and type offood/merchandise soU.

EventPermitApp[ication Page 2 of 6 RevisionDate:  11.9.2015



Section  IV  - Street  Use

8Check if  this sectiop does notapp7y,
1.  Description  of  the  portion(s)  of  road(s)  to be used:

T'l  _ _  J  Y . _  _ I  !  _ _7  _ _ j  _ ..  _ _ _ t_ _  j  _ r  1_  _  _. _. !  1

1<OCLClmFr'L-tYeE?rtli-tffL-u-afTeTtmt-OJm77'tCtltkS.-  - -

2. Will  any  parking  stalls'-be  used  or  blocked  during  the  event?  [1 Yes

Date(s)  of  use:

Total  Number  of  StalIs  Request:

Stall  Number(s)  and  Location:

Additional  Information:

3. Description  of  signage  to  be  used  during  event:

Ifreq'ttesting Cit37 bannerpoles, please inclttde a Street Banner Disp[ayApplicatiort.

Anticipated  Services

Please indicate below any ctdditional seroices you are requesting for your event. Estinmted Fees or Deposits for
these seroices rnay be required prior to issuance of permit(s).
0  Electricity  Explain:

[1

Water

Traffic  Control

Police  Services

ExpIain:

Explain:

Explain:

€  Fire/EMSServices  Explain:

Other Explain:

Event Pemit  Application  Page  3 of  6 RevisionDate:  11.9.2015



>6%Iia_Uoaaffiffie:R":s',,c:y,3::.:::S  .'::',>;:' ,5;3,:-5;,'i,:_,',2tJgtaN;i,':;-n,4:5y:"";'_,'.}:'.i,' i.-:'::igi-:'(;_'!'6ff!i.l;fa3">=('4
Parade  Permit

ApplicationFee  $25.00

Street  Use  Permit

ApplicationFee  $25.00

Permit  Fee - Events  lasting  2 days  or  less  $40.00

Permit  Fee - Events  lasting  more  than  2 days  $100.00

Parking  Stall  Bag  Request

AstrativeFee  $10.00

ParkingStallUsage/BlockageFee-PerStan,PerDay  #ofStalls  #ofDays
March  1-  November  14  ' $20.00 x   x  a

November  15  - February  29  $10.00  x   x _  =

Park  Reservation  Permit

ApplicationFee $25.00
Security  Deposit

Non-Profit  or  Resident

49Attendees  orLess  $50.00  '

50-149Attendees  $100.00

150  01 01(_ AffendeeS  DeteTllti'lled  blJ Park BOard

Non-Resident

49 Attendees  or  Less  $100.00
50-149Attendees  $150.00

150  @1 @yB AfflendeeS  Detennined bll  P%lrk BOard

Park  Reservation  Fees  - Per  Location,  Per  Day

Non-Profit  or  Resident  # of  Parks  # of  Days

49 Attendees  or  Less  $30.00 x  _  x  =

50-149  Attendees  "  $55.00  x ,  x  =

l'bO or more  Attendees  $105.00  x ', -_'  X _a  =  

Non-Resident

49 Attendees  or  Less  $75.00  x   x  =

50-149  Attendees  $125.00  x   x  =

250 or  more  Attendees  $225.00  x   x  =

Brunk  Pavilion  Rental  Permit

Must also inchide renta7 of Flat Irorx Park to rent Pavilion # of Days
Non-ProfitorResident  $250.00  x   =

Non-Resident  $500.00  x   =

Additional  Park  Amenities

Equipment  (with  delivery)  Rental  Fee  # Requested  Sec. Dep.  Applicable  Fee

Benches  $5.00each  x  + $50,00 =

Picnic  TabIes  $15.00 each x  + $50,00 =

Barricades  $5.00each  x _  +  $50,00  =

Trash  Receptacles  $8.00 each x  + $50,00  =

Dumpster  Delivery  $50.00 each x  +  $0  =

Dumpster  Pick-up  $50.00  plus  additional  lan

Fencing  - Snow  $30.00 per  50 feet

Requests for equipznent are subject to av4ilabilih). gubtotal:$

Event Peimit  Application  Page 4 of  6 RevisionDate.'  11.9.2015

Section  V-  Fees



,7Hiliq,4,6fig4Pe't'.ffl-  t;.P6e'g:a:-:Tj'a_;':?;:o9ff;n-ffAft'\'2'!Xi-' €<;\=::=-'-';!\;i=-'r*.fy5=i'Yi:r;f2xi:i:6&Aa!N'G_p

Beach  Reserv=jion  Permit
Excludes  Normal  Beach  Hours  Metyxorial  Day  thmugh  Labor  Day  9am-5pm

=-=- €:)-pC-ieamng-of=Beuch-E-utttrocms-wl(-br-uwola'a-at-a-nH-ouf{-yRa-t'E"-  ----"-"---
ApplicationFee  $25.00
Security  Deposit

Non-Profit  or Resident

49 Attendees  or Less $50.00

50-149Attendees  $100.00

150 or more Attendees Detmn'tned  by Piers, Harbors  & Lakefrottt
Non-Resident

49 Attendees  or Less $100.00

50-149Attendees  . $150.00

150 or more Attendees Deterinined  by Piers, Harbors  & Lakefront
Beach'Reservation  Fees - Per Day  -

Non-Profit  or Resident  # of Days

49 Atteffidees  or Less $30.00 X ' _  =

50-149Attendees  $55.00 x _  = . _

150  or more  Attendees  $105.00 X  =

Non-Residenr

' 49 Attendees  or Less $75.00 x  =

50-149Attendees  $125.00 x  =

150 or more  Attendees $22!5.00 x  =

Subtotal:  $

+ Su't;total  froh'i  Page 4: $

Total  PAID  with  Application:$

Accepted by cash, credit card or checks (pctyable to the Cih) of La7z Geneva)

Section  VI  - Signature  or Applicant

"The  information  provided  in  this application  is true and correct  to $e  best of my  knowledge  and

belief.  I understand  that  cancellation  of  any  event,  for  any  reason,  shall  result  in  the  forfeiture  of  permit

fees. I understand  that  application  fees are  not  refunded  in  the event  the  application  is not  approved.  I

understand  that  in  addition  to  the  schedule  of  flees, if any  additional  City  services  are requested  or

determined  to be impacted,  an additional  fee wm  be charged  for  those  services.  I agree  to comply  with

all  applicable  state,  federal  and  municipal  regulations  and  ordinances  "

APPLICANT  SIGNATURE:

DATE: d+]i,r'

Event Per+nit Application  Page 5 of  6 Revision  Date:  11.9.2015



EventPermitApplication Page 6 of  6



-W













































































Resolution No. 18-R42, Page 1 of 2 
 

CITY OF LAKE GENEVA RESOLUTION 18-R42 

NOTICE OF REFERENDUM ELECTION REGARDING  

“CLOSING DARK STORE LOOPHOLES” 

 

THE COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LAKE GENEVA DOES HEREBY RESOLVE AS 

FOLLOWS: 

 

WHEREAS, The City of Lake Geneva is a political subdivision of the State of Wisconsin; and 

 

WHEREAS, The City of Lake Geneva is interested in closing the State of Wisconsin “Dark Store” 

loopholes; and 

 

WHEREAS, home owners in Wisconsin already pay 68% of the total statewide property tax levy; and  

 

WHEREAS, home owners in the City of Lake Geneva already pay 72% of the total City property tax levy; 

and  

 

WHEREAS, that disproportionate burden is about to get much worse unless the Legislature closes 

loopholes that national chains like Walgreens, and big box retail establishments like Target are using across 

the country to gain dramatic reductions in their property tax bills at the expense of homeowners and other 

taxpayers; and   

 

WHEREAS, a carefully orchestrated wave of lawsuits in Wisconsin are forcing assessors to slash the 

market value of thriving national retail stores, and shifting their tax burden to local small businesses and 

homeowners; and   

 

WHEREAS, Walgreens and CVS stores in Wisconsin have argued in communities across the state that the 

assessed value of their properties for property tax purposes should only be half of their actual values on the 

open market; and  

 

WHEREAS, in many cases the courts have sided with Walgreens and CVS, requiring communities to 

refund tax revenues back to the stores; and  

 

WHEREAS, there are over 200 Walgreens stores located in Wisconsin’s cities and villages; and  

 

WHEREAS, Target, Lowe’s, Meijer, Best Buy, and other big box chains are using what is known as the 

“Dark Store Theory” to argue that the assessed value of a new and thriving store should be based on 

comparing their buildings to nearby vacant or abandoned stores from a different market segment; and 

 

WHEREAS, Commercial Property assessments in the City of Lake Geneva between 2014 and 2015 

dropped 1.7%, and Best Buy alone, was able to lower its assessed value by $2.2 million, leading to 

increased dependence on home owners tax revenue in the City, and   

 

WHEREAS, the Republican-controlled Indiana state Legislature has overwhelmingly passed legislation on 

two occasions in the last two years prohibiting assessors from valuing new big box stores on the same basis 

as nearby abandoned stores from different market segments; and  

 

WHEREAS, the Michigan state house overwhelmingly passed similar legislation in May of 2016.   

 



Resolution No. 18-R42, Page 2 of 2 
 

WHEREAS, The City of Lake Geneva wishes to gauge the voters interest in “Closing Dark Store 

Loopholes”;  

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Common Council of the City of Lake Geneva does 

hereby approve a Non-Binding Referendum for the November 6, 2018 election as follows: 

 

Should the state legislature protect residential property taxpayers by preventing commercial and 

manufacturing property owners from using tax loopholes that shift an ever-increasing tax burden to 

homeowners who already pay 68% of the statewide property tax levy by enacting legislation that: 1) 

prohibits using closed, vacant (dark) properties as comparable properties for determining the 

assessed value of open, occupied, and fully operational properties; and 2) overturns the 2008 

Wisconsin Supreme Court decision in Walgreens v. City of Madison, which is being interpreted by 

the courts as requiring municipalities to assess many leased commercial properties at a substantial 

discount, often 50% below the actual sale prices of such properties? 

 

A YES vote will recommend that the State Legislature pass legislation to prevent commercial and 

manufacturing property owners from using tax loopholes that shift an ever-increasing tax burden to 

homeowners 

 

A NO vote will recommend that the State Legislature not pass legislation to prevent commercial and 

manufacturing property owners from using tax loopholes that shift an ever-increasing tax burden to 

homeowners 

 

Adopted by the Common Council of the City of Lake Geneva on May 29, 2018. 

 

 

      _____________________________________ 

      Tom Hartz, Mayor 

 

    ATTEST: _____________________________________ 

      Lana Kropf, City Clerk 



CITY OF LAKE GENEVA 
626 Geneva Street 

Lake Geneva, WI  53147 
(262) 248-3673 

www.cityoflakegeneva.com 
 

 
Memorandum 

 
 
Date:   May 24, 2018 
 
To:  City Council 
 
From:  Blaine Oborn, City Administrator 
 
Subject: Discussion/Recommendation of Resolution 18-R42 placing the “Closing Dark 

Store Loopholes” referendum question on the November 2018 ballot (Request 
made by Alderperson Flower and Alderperson Proksa) 

 
 
This item has been placed on the agenda at the request of Alderperson Flower and Alderperson 
Proksa.  Kenosha and other cities and villages in Wisconsin are doing a Dark Store/Walgreens 
Reversal Advisory Referendum to encourage State Legislators to support the proposed State 
Legislation closing the loopholes.  The City Council on September 12, 2016 passed Resolution 
16-R44 Close Loopholes causing More of Property Tax Burden to Shift from Commercial to 
Residential (see attached). 
 
The Finance, License, & Regulation at the May 22, 2018 meeting recommended a November 6, 
2018 Referendum on this issue.  The advantage is that this will be a General (Governor) election 
with a large voter turnout expected.  The negatives are the estimated cost of the referendum at 
$2,000 and effort needed to promote.  The deadline for the City Council approving the 
referendum for the ballot is August 23, 2018.  Attached is the requested Resolution with the 
Referendum language recommended by the League of Wisconsin Municipalities.  Also, attached 
is a Draft Media Release for a Dark Store/Walgreens Reversal Advisory Referendum.  
 





 

Dark Store/Walgreens Reversal Advisory Referendum 
Media Release 

City of Lake Geneva Takes Dark Store Loophole to the Voters   
May 29, 2018 

For More Information Contact: Blaine Oborn, City Administrator, City of Lake Geneva, 
        Phone Number (262)249-4098 
 

The City of Lake Geneva joined cities, villages and counties across Wisconsin in placing the Dark 
Store and Walgreens Reversal Loopholes Advisory Referendum on the November 2018 ballot for 
consideration by the voters.  

The advisory referendum gives voters the opportunity to ask their state legislators to protect 
homeowners and small businesses from the shift in property taxes that occurs when multinational 
big box stores and other retailers use the loopholes to avoid paying their fair share.  

The City of Lake Geneva has already experienced the property tax value of Best Buy dropping by 
$2.2 million in 2016.  Between 2014 and 2015 commercial property values in the City dropped 
1.7%, thus leading to increased dependence on home owners in the City.     

“The question to ask yourself is what will happen long term to our thriving community if large 
retailers aren’t paying their fair share.  On May 30, 2016 at 4:52 AM Lake Geneva Police Officers 
were called to the Lake Geneva Walgreens on the report of an armed robbery.  The robber 
demanded narcotics and threatened to blow up the store with a drone.  The robber fled before the 
officers arrived.  The robber was taken into custody peacefully in about 12 hours due to excellent 
police work.  I bring this incident up because this is a store open 24/7 paying at least half the 
property taxes it should be paying.  I also note that dark stores don’t have armed robberies at 4:52 
am.  Also, I estimate that property taxes could increase by $550 (10% increase) for the average 
home valued at $258,652, assuming 40% value reduction of commercial properties in Lake Geneva 
at risk of additional reduction by use of tax avoidance strategies legitimized by the dark store 
approach and Walgreens decision.”, said Blaine Oborn, Lake Geneva City Administrator.   

The City of Lake Geneva is not alone in facing this challenge in Wisconsin. National big box retail 
chains and single tenant commercial properties like Walgreens are increasingly using the loopholes 
in state law to significantly reduce their property taxes and shift the burden to homeowners and 
main street businesses.   

The referendum reads as follows: 

Should the state legislature protect residential property taxpayers by preventing commercial and 
manufacturing property owners from using tax loopholes that shift an ever-increasing tax burden to 
homeowners who already pay 68% of the statewide property tax levy by enacting legislation that: 1) 
prohibits using closed, vacant (dark) properties as comparable properties for determining the 
assessed value of open, occupied, and fully operational properties; and 2) overturns the 2008 
Wisconsin Supreme Court decision in Walgreens v. City of Madison, which is being interpreted by 
the courts as requiring municipalities to assess many leased commercial properties at a substantial 
discount, often 50% below the actual sale prices of such properties? 



 1 

    

 SCHEDULE OF FEES  
   CITY OF LAKE GENEVA, WISCONSIN 

 
The City of Lake Geneva may retain overpayments of taxes, fees, licenses, and similar charges 
when the overpayment is $2 or less, unless such refund is specifically requested by the remitter. 
 

LICENSES & PERMITS 
ALCOHOL LICENSE FEES * STATUTORY LIMITS  
           Temporary Retailer’s $10.00 Each 
           Provisional/Temp. Operator  (60 days) $15.00 each 
           Operator  $50.00 Annual 

Prorated after January 1 to $30.00 
           Class A Liquor $500.00  
           Class A Beer $100.00 
           Class C Wine $100.00 
           Class B Liquor (Quota License) $500.00 
           Class B Beer $100.00 
           Reserve Class B Liquor $10,000.00 
           Change of Agent $10.00 
           Publication Fee $25.00 

Extension of Premises $25.00 
ANNEXATION FILING FEE – DUE UPON PETITION $200.00 
AMUSEMENTS  
           Coin Operated music machine/juke box $20.00 per machine 
ASSESSMENT REQUEST LETTER              $35.00 each 
BANNER PERMIT $20.00 per banner per two-week time 

period 
BUSINESS LICENSE $25.00 Annual 
           Late fee after July 1 $20.00 (in addition to license fee) 
CAT LICENSE  
           Not Spayed/Neutered $8.00 Annual 
              Spayed/Neutered $4.00 Annual 
              Late fee after April 1, or 30 days after adoption    
            of new animal if adoption occurs after April 1 

$5.00 (in addition to license fee) 

DOG LICENSE  
           Not Spayed/Unneutered $29.00 Annual 
            Spayed/Neutered $14.00 Annual 
              Late fee after April 1, or 30 days after adoption of  
           new animal if adoption occurs after April 1 

$5.00 (in addition to license fee) 

BOWLING ALLEY $20.00 per lane 
BILLIARDS OR POOL TABLE $40.00 per table 
CARRIAGE  COMPANY LICENSE $50.00 Annual 
           Each Additional Carriage $25.00 
CLOSING OUT SALE $25.00 event 
CIGARETTE/TOBACCO LICENSE * STATUTORY $100.00 Annual 

Resolution 18-R37 
The Common Council of the City of Lake Geneva does hereby establish the 

following revised schedule of fees, effective May 29, 2018. 



 2 

CREAMERY PERMIT $50.00 
DIRECT SELLERS PERMIT $50.00 nonrefundable application fee 
MASSAGE ESTABLISHMENT  
           Investigation $50.00 Annual 
           Transfer $50.00 
MOBILE HOME PARK LICENSE $100.00 Annual 
PARADE PERMITS $25.00 nonrefundable application fee 
  
CITY PARK PERMITS 
    RENTAL FEES ARE PER DAY, PER LOCATION $25.00 nonrefundable application fee 
     49 Attendees or less  
           Non-Profit Organization $50.00 deposit, $30.00 Rental 
           Resident $50.00 deposit, $30.00 Rental 
           Non-Resident $100.00 deposit, $75.00 Rental 
     50 to 149 Attendees  
           Non-Profit Organization $100.00 deposit, $55.00 Rental 
           Resident $100.00 deposit, $55.00 Rental 
           Non-Resident $150.00 deposit, $125.00 Rental 
     150 or more Attendees  
           Non-Profit Organization Deposit Determined by Park Board, 

$105.00 Rental 
           Resident Deposit Determined by Park Board, 

$105.00 Rental 
           Non-Resident Deposit Determined by Park Board, 

$225.00 Rental 
BASEBALL TOURNAMENT PERMIT FEE – VETERAN’S PARK $1,000 Security Deposit 
     Friday Rental $150.00 
     Saturday Rental $300.00 
     Sunday Rental $300.00 
  
ADDITIONAL PARK AMENITIES  
           Brunk Pavilion Rental $250.00 Resident/Non-Profit 

$500.00 Non-Resident 
           Benches $50.00 deposit, $5.00 each 
           Picnic Tables $50.00 deposit, $15.00 each 
           Barricades $50.00 deposit, $5.00 each 
           Fencing – Snow $30.00 per 50 feet 
           Trash Receptacles $50.00 deposit, $8.00 each 
  
PARKING STICKERS  
           Resident & Non-Resident Residence Owners  
           – Lasts 2 years (even)  – 2 hours free parking 

4 free per residence 
each additional $25.00 

           Business Owner 
           – 2 hours free parking 

  $25.00 Lasts 2 years (even) 
$25.00 for 1 year (effective Jan. 1 2017) 

$50.00 (effective Jan. 1, 2018) 
           Walworth County Resident 
            - 2 hours free parking 

$160.00 Lasts 2 years (even) 
$80.00 for 1 year 

           Parking Lot Permit $400.00 Annual   



 3 

PARKING RATES  
           Parking Stall Rate for stalls on Wrigley Dr.,  
          10 stalls at the boat launch, stalls on lower Center St.  
          south of Main St., stalls on lower Broad St. south of  
          Main St., 700 & 800 blocks of Main St., and Center St. 
          Parking Lot  
          All other Parking Stalls Rate 

$2.00 per hour 
 
 
 
 

$1.00 per hour 
           Parking Meter Bags/Contractor Permits $10.00 administrative fee 

$25.00 deposit per locked bag 
March 1 – Nov 14: $20.00 daily per bag 

Nov 15 – Feb 29: $10.00 daily per bag 
PARKING TICKETS     
           Expired Stall (Over 2 hours; Over 5 hours; Over 25 min.) $20.00 
           More than 3 motorcycles $20.00 
           Improper Use or Display of Sticker $20.00 
           Backed into parking stall $25.00 
           Compact Car Only $25.00 
           No Parking Zone $25.00 
           Over the Line $25.00 
           Parking by fire hydrant $40.00 
           Handicap Zone $150.00 
           Parking with Trailer or Trailer alone in Sage Lot D $25.00 
           Parking any Vehicle without a Trailer or with an  
           occupied Trailer in Boat Launch Parking Lot F  

$25.00 

LATE FEES     
           Expired Stall After 10 days $40.00 
           More than 3 motorcycles After 10 days $40.00 
           Backed into parking stall After 10 days $50.00 
           Compact Car Only After 10 days $50.00 
           No Parking Zone After 10 days $50.00 
           Parking by fire hydrant $80.00 
           Handicap Zone  $300.00 
           Second Collection Letter Fee $6.00 
           Vehicle Suspension Release Fee $20.00 
PUBLIC ASSEMBLY PERMIT Free 
PUBLIC RECORDS REQUESTS * STATUTORY  
           Photocopies 
           (can include hourly wage for gathering data) 

$0.25 per page 

RADON TEST KIT $10.00 
REISSUE CHECK FEE $25.00 
RETURNED CHECK FEE (NSF) $30.00 each 
ROOM TAX LICENSE $10.00 Annual 
SHOWS, CIRCUS, CARNIVALS  
           Circus $50.00 per day 
           Tent Show – Day 1 $15.00 
           Tent Show – Each Additional Day $10.00 
           All Other $2.00 per day 
SIDEWALK CAFÉ PERMIT $15.00 per seat Annual 



 4 

  
STREET USE PERMIT $25.00 nonrefundable application fee 
           Up to two days                         $40.00 
           More than two days $100.00 
TAX EXEMPT REPORT FILING (every other year) $20.00 
              Late Fee $20.00 
TAXI CAB COMPANY LICENSE $50.00 Annual 
           Each Additional Car $25.00 
TAXI CAB DRIVER LICENSE $25.00 Annual 
THEATER LICENSE  
           Up to 1,200 seats $200.00 
           Over 1,200 seats $275.00 
TOURIST ROOMING/SHORT-TERM RENTAL LICENSE $2,000.00 Annual 
TRAPPING PERMIT $25.00 Annual 
CITY HALL MEETING ROOM RENT                $25 per event 

 
 
 

LAKEFRONT 
BEACH 
(Open Memorial Day thru Labor Day –  
  no glass containers allowed) 

 

           Children age 6 and under Free 
           Children age 7-12                        $4.00 per day 
           Ages 13 to Adult                         $8.00 per day 
Resident Beach Tags (Maximum 6 per Household) $3.00 per tag 
Seasonal Pass Adult 13 and up                      $70.00 per year 
Seasonal Pass Child 7-12               $40.00 per year 
Beach Use Permits 
  Rental Excludes Beach Operating Hours  
  Memorial Day through Labor Day 9:00am to 6:00pm  
    Rental Fees are Per Day $25.00 nonrefundable application fee 
     49 Attendees or less  
           Non-Profit Organization $50.00 deposit, $30.00 Rental 
           Resident $50.00 deposit, $30.00 Rental 
           Non-Resident $100.00 deposit, $75.00 Rental 
     50 to 149 Attendees  
           Non-Profit Organization $100.00 deposit, $55.00 Rental 
           Resident $100.00 deposit, $55.00 Rental 
           Non-Resident $150.00 deposit, $125.00 Rental 
     150 or more Attendees  
           Non-Profit Organization Deposit Determined by  

Piers, Harbors & Lakefront,  
$105.00 Rental 

           Resident Deposit Determined by  
Piers, Harbors & Lakefront, 

 $105.00 Rental 
           Non-Resident Deposit Determined by  

Piers, Harbors & Lakefront, 
 $225.00 Rental 



 5 

     Beach Bathrooms – Opening/Cleaning Hourly Rate 
  
BOAT LAUNCH PERMIT  
     One-Time Launch Resident Non-Resident 
           Non-Trailer Non-Motor $7.00 $8.00 
           Less than 20 feet $10.00 $11.00 
           20 feet to 25 feet 11 inches $14.00 $21.00 
           26 feet and over $16.00 $24.00 
     Season Launch Permit  Resident Non-Resident 
           Non-Trailer Non-Motor $70.00 $80.00 
           Less than 20 feet $100.00 $110.00 
           20 feet to 25 feet 11 inches $140.00 $210.00 
           26 feet and over $160.00 $240.00 
BUOY/SLIP RATES ESTABLISHED ANNUALLY BY RESOLUTION  
           Season Launch Pass for Kayaks, Canoes and 
           Paddleboards (non-trailer, non-motor) 

 $30.00 per year 

RIVIERA RENTALS 
           Maximum attendees is 380 

 

           Security Deposit $1,000.00 
           Resident Rental Fee  (Friday, Saturday, Sunday)  $2,500.00    
           Non-Resident Rental Fee  (Friday, Saturday, Sunday)    $3,000.00 
           Resident & Non-Resident Weekday Rental Fee  
          (Monday - Thursday) 

 
$500.00 

           Not-for-Profit Group Rental Fee $400.00 
           Per Hour Set Up Fee $20.00 per hour 
           Security Guards for Event (2) Additional Renter Expense– Hourly Rate 
           Extra Security Guard over 250 attendees Additional Renter Expense - Hourly Rate 
  

BUILDING & ZONING 
Building  

Minimum permit fee for all building permits Residential $60.00 
Commercial $100.00 

 Residential Construction:  

            One & Two family & attached garage (new,  
            addition and alterations) 

$0.31 / sq. ft. 
New Single Family Construction 

$1,000.00 Minimum 
            Accessory buildings & garages  $0.25 / sq. ft. 

            Decks  $0.15 / sq. ft., or $60.00 Minimum 

            Roofing and Siding $60.00 

Commercial Construction:  

Residences - Apartments, Three family & over, Row Housing, 
Multiple Family Dwellings, Institutional (new, addition and 
alterations) 

$0.31 / sq. ft. 
New Commercial Construction 

 $1,500.00 Minimum 
Local Business, Office Building (new, addition or alteration) $0.30/ sq. ft. 

Manufacturing or Industrial (new, addition or alteration)  $0.30 / sq. ft. 



 6 

Commercial , structures, alterations, residing, reroofing, 
repairs, where square footage cannot be calculated 

$10.00 / $1,000.00 valuation 

Plan Examination:  

            One and Two Family Residence $150.00 

            Apartments, Three Family Residence, Row 
            Housing, Multiple family Building 
            State Approved Plans 

$150.00 plus $10.00 /unit 
 

Commercial, Industrial, Institutional & Additions 
            State Approved Plans 

$350.00 
 

            Heating Plans, Energy Calculations, or Lighting 
            Plans submitted separately 

$125.00/ Plan 

 Additions, Alterations to 1 & 2 Family Dwellings $75.00 

            Accessory building over 240 sq. ft., and decks for 
            1 & 2 family dwellings 

$40.00 

Wisconsin Uniform Building Permit Seal $45.00 

Occupancy Permit – Residential 
Commercial and Industrial 

$60.00 
$100.00 

Temporary (6 months or less Commercial only) $75.00 

Permit Renewal (6 month extension or less) $200.00 Commercial  
$50 Residential 

Heating and Air Conditioning:  

Heating and Air Conditioning Distribution Systems  $3.00/ 100 sq. ft. of conditioned area 
with a minimum fee of $60.00 

New Residential Heating 
 
 
Replacement Residential Heating 
 
Commercial New or Replacement Heating 

$125.00 first unit, $60.00 each additional 
unit. 

 
$60.00 / unit 

 
$150.00/ unit, up to and including 

150,000 BTU units. Additional fee of 
$20.00 / each 50,000 BTU fraction thereof 

up to a maximum of $900.00 / unit. 
Residential Air Conditioning – Other than Wall Units (new or 
replacement) 
 

$60.00 / unit 
 

Commercial Air Conditioning - Other than Wall Units (new or 
replacement) 

 
$150.00/ unit up to 5tons or 60,000 

BTU's. Additional fee of $20.00 each ton 
or 12,000 BTU's or fraction thereof up to 

a maximum of $900.00 / unit 
Permanently installed Wall unit (example – Fireplace, wall pack) $60.00 / unit 

Commercial/Industrial Exhaust Hoods and Exhaust Systems $75.00  

Plumbing Permit:  

Fixture Count $15.00/ fixture, drain or device, 
 $60.00 Minimum 

Water Main $1.00 / lineal foot of sewer or   
private water main, $60.00 Minimum   



 7 

 

Sanitary Sewer $1.00 / lineal foot of sewer or   
private water main, / $9.00 per 

manhole$60.00 Minimum 
Storm Sewer $1.00 / lineal foot of sewer or   

private water main / $12.00 per manhole 
or basin $60.00 Minimum 

Exterior Grease Trap $100.00 

Electrical:  

Residential Minimum $60.00 minimum.  
 

New Residential Service $100.00/ Service First 200 Amps,  
$25.00 each additional 100 Amps. 

Sanitary Sewer $1.00 / lineal foot of sewer or   
private water main,  $60.00 minimum & 

/ $9.00 per manhole. 
Residential Service Update $100.00/ Service 

Residential Sub-Panel $50.00/ Panel 

Residential Generator $75.00 (includes gas piping) 

Temporary Electrical Service $100.00 up to 200 Amps. 
$25.00 each additional 100 Amps. 

Commercial Electrical Minimum $150.00 Minimum 

Commercial Electrical Re-Inspections $150.00/ Inspection 

Commercial Service ( New or Update) $150.00 First 200 Amps,  
$25.00 each additional 100 Amps. 

Commercial Sub-Panel $50.00 First 100 Amps,  
$10.00 each additional 100 Amps. 

Commercial Generator $150.00 (included gas piping) 

Commercial Low Voltage $1.00/ Device, $100.00 Minimum 

Commercial Exterior Light Fixture Replacement $100.00 per site 

Residential Electrical Permit - for minor installations with fees 
not exceeding $5.00, the permit fee may be waived by the 
inspector.  
Commercial Electrical Permit - for minor installations with 
fees not exceeding $5.00, the permit fee may be waived by the 
inspector. 

$0.10 / sq. ft. of area served,   
$60.00 minimum. 

 
$0.10 / sq. ft. of area served,  

$150.00 minimum. 

Erosion control fees:  

            New One and Two Family Buildings $125.00 / lot 

            One and Two Family Additions and Accessory 
            Structures 

$50.00 

            Multi-Family Residential, Commercial, Industrial  
            and Institutional 

 $175.00/Building, plus $5.00/1,000 sq. 
ft. disturbed lot area up to $2,000.00 max. 

            Other $40.00 

  



 8 

  

Zoning  

Zoning Permit $60.00 

Certificate of Occupancy (per Section 98-909) $60.00 

Temporary Use (per Section 98-906) $60.00 

Zoning Verification Letter $50.00 

Sign Permit (per Section 98-907) $60.00 minimum or $0.35/ sq ft of sign 
area 

Early Start Permit to start construction $125.00 (1-2 family) 
$250.00 (all others) 

Fuel Tanks $75.00 administrative fee/ tank for 
installation or removal 

Wrecking or Razing- Building Inspector may waive the fee if 
the structure is condemned 

$100.00 ( One or two family residences 
and accessory Structure over 250 sq ft) 

Commercial/ Industrial Razing $350.00 

Moving buildings over public right-of-ways $250.00 plus $0.03/ sq ft 

Special Inspections and Reports $150.00/ inspection report 

Text Amendment (per Section 98-902) $400.00 

Zoning Map Amendment (per Section 98-903) $400.00 

Certified Survey Map (CSM) For each new Residential Lot Created: 
$400.00 

For each new Commercial Lot Created: 
$200.00 

Plat Renewal $150.00 

Conditional Use (per Section 98-905) $400.00 
$100.00 

Site Plan (per Section 98-908) $400.00 

Variance (per Section 98-910) $400.00 

Interpretation (per Section 98-911) $150.00 

Appeal (per Section 98-912) $400.00 

PD Zoning Map Amendment (Includes 1 PIP Review) $750.00 

PIP Review $400.00 

Filing or Recording fee with City Clerk, plus actual recording 
fee 

$10.00 

Triple Fees: Upon failure to obtain a permit before work on a 
building has been started, except in emergency cases, the total 
fee shall be triple the total fees charged. 

 

NOTE: Fees shall be charged on gross square footage defined 
as follows: 

• The exterior dimensions, including attached 
garage and each floor level 

 

NOTE: In determining costs, all construction shall be included 
with the exception of heating, air conditioning, electrical or 

 



 9 

plumbing work. 

NOTE: All fee amounts shall be rounded up to the next full 
dollar amount. 

 

NOTE: An additional fee for plan review may be assessed at 
the time of application for renewal of the permit. 

 

* Base fee may be modified by Subsection (4) of Section 98-935, Fees of the Zoning Code 

 

CEMETERY FEES 
Opening Grave – Weekdays (Full Burial) $675.00 
Opening Grave - Saturdays (Full Burial) $800.00 
Opening Grave – Weekdays (Cremation) $450.00 
Opening Grave – Saturdays (Cremation) $525.00 
Two cremations buried in same grave at one time $100.00 extra charge 
Opening Grave – Weekdays - Baby Under 1 Year   $200.00 
Opening Grave – Saturdays - Baby Under 1 Year  $300.00 
Grave (50% Perpetual Care) $650.00 
Grave – Single Cremation (50% Perpetual Care) $400.00 
Grave – Double Cremation (50% Perpetual Care) $500.00 
Columbarium Niche (includes opening & inurnment)  
($200 Perpetual Care) 

 $1,200.00 
$1,000.00 bottom row 

2nd Inurnment if Niche allows for two $150.00 additional 
Niche Door Inscriptions $240.00 
Frost Charges (November 1 to March 15) $75.00 
Stake Out Fee for Foundations $50.00 
Foundation Charges $0.40 per square inch 
Use of Cemetery for Functions 20% of Gross Receipts 

POLICE DEPARTMENT FEES 
FINGERPRINTING  
          City Residents $15.00 
          Individuals employed in business in city limits  
          or working for city licensed business 

 
$15.00 

          Non-Residents $60.00 

PUBLIC WORKS FEES 
CONSTRUCTION PERMIT FEE  
          Curb Cut/Driveway Approach Fee $25.00 
          Right-of-Way Excavation Fee $25.00 
          Storm Sewer Connection Fee $25.00 
          Sanitary Sewer Connection Fee $25.00 
Special brush, limb and refuse pick-up $24.00 per 15 minutes 
Dumpster Delivery $50.00 per dumpster 
Dumpster Pick-up $50.00 plus additional landfill fees 

 
 
 
 
 



 10 

FIRE DEPARTMENT FEES 

Fees for Apparatus and Personnel 1 hour minimum and fractions thereafter 
on hourly rates unless stated otherwise 

Chief, Deputy Chief or Assistant Chief $26.00/hr. 
Fire and EMS Personnel $26.00/hr. 
Engine/Squad $550.00/hr. 
Truck (aerial apparatus) $875.00/hr. 
Brush Truck $300.00/hr. 
Air Boat $300.00/hr. 
Technical Rescue and Utility $500.00/hr. 
Chief, Deputy Chief, Assistant Chief, or Command Vehicle $50.00/hr. 
Utility $50.00/hr. 
Ambulance $270.00/hr. 
EMS First Responder and Transport Fees   

Residents Fee $150.00 per call 
Non-Resident Fee $200.00 per call 

Ambulance Transport Fee Schedule   
Advanced Life Support Base Rate $918.89 
Advanced Life Support Base Rate (ALS2) $1010.47 
Advanced Life Support Base Rate (Intercept) $918.89 
Advanced Life Support Base Rate (Intercept ALS2) $1010.47 
Equal Level Staffing Mutual Aid $300.00 
Basic Life Support Base Rate $700.00 
Mileage Charge $20.00 per mile 
Supplies used fee   

Defibrillation $100.00 
EKG Monitoring $150.00 
Spinal Immobilization $150.00 
I/O Needle & Associated Supplies $200.00 
Airway Placement $150.00 
Oxygen & Associated Supplies $100.00 
IV & Associated Supplies $150.00 
CPAP Disposable $150.00 
Epi 1:1,000 $35.00 
Nitro Tabs $22.00 
Albuterol/Ventolin $30.00 
Glucagon $211.00 
Narcan $48.00 
ASA $32.00 
Dextrose 25gms/50cc $32.00 



 11 

Glucose $10.50 
CO2 Monitor Nasal/Tube $40.00 
Oil Dry $10.00 per bag 
Class A, B, or AB Firefighting Foam $30.00/gallon 
BLS Supplies Used $75.00 
ALS Supplies Used $125.00 

Paramedic Medications  
Adenocard $31.00 
Amiodorone $125.00 
Atropine $37.00 
Calcium Chloride $43.00 
Dextrose 5% $32.00 
Diltiazem $9.00 
Diphenhydramine $5.00 
Epi 1:10,000 $16.00 
Etomidate $94.00 
Heparin $32.00 
Ketamine $54.00 
Lidocaine $36.00 
Magnesium Sulfate $7.00 
Methylprednisolone $101.00 
Metoprolol $9.00 
Midazolam $68.00 
Norepinephrine $22.00 
Ondansteron $28.00 
Sodium Bicarbinate $37.00 
Sublimaze $5.00 
Succinylcholine $41.00 
Clopidogral $19.00 
Dopamine $97.00 
Hydromorphone $10.00 
Hydroxycobalamin $1270.00 
Metoclopromide $5.00 
Morphine Sulfate $56.00 
Trananexamic Acid $96.00 

 
Adopted this 23rd day of April, 2018. 
       
        _________________________________ 

Tom Hartz, Mayor 
Attest: 
 
______________________________________ 
Lana Kropf, City Clerk 



CITY OF LAKE GENEVA 
626 Geneva Street 

Lake Geneva, WI  53147 
(262) 248-3673 

www.cityoflakegeneva.com 
 

 

 
Memorandum 

 
 
Date:   May 22, 2018 
 
To:  Finance, License, and Regulation Committee 
 
From:  Blaine Oborn, City Administrator 
 
Subject: Discussion/Recommendation of Resolution 18-R37 amending the Schedules of 

Fees to provide for an Administrative Fee for the Tourist Rooming House/Short-
term Rentals Annual City License in the amount of $2,000 

 
The City Council on May 14, 2018 passed Ordinance 18-3; An Ordinance Amending Chapter 
98; Zoning ordinance of the City of Lake Geneva Zoning Ordinance to clarify the regulation of 
Tourist Rooming/Short-Term Rentals.  The ordinance in Section 1.b. ix. states “Payment of an 
Administrative Fee, set annually by the City Board, to cover the costs to the City of 
administering …”.   
 
This is a new fee, so the City’sSchedule of Fees needs to be updated to provide for an 
Administrative Fee for the Tourist Rooming House/Short-term Rentals Annual City License.  
The fee amount discussed by the Plan Commission and City staff is $2,000.  Walworth County 
recently enacted a $904 annual license fee.  It is my understanding that Fontana is also 
considering a $2,000 annual license fee.  The annual fee is intended to cover the City’s cost of 
administrating the Tourist Rooming House/Short-term Rentals program.  





















QUOTATION

Quantity Item Description Unit Price Amount

1.00 INTERNATIONAL CHASSI INTERNATIONAL 4300 SBA 4X2 CHASSIS 80,712.00 80,712.00

PER THE ENCLOSED SPECIFICATIONS

SUPPLIED BY SCHWARZE INDUSTRIES

------------------------------------

1.00 S-A9 MONSOON SCHWARZE A9 MONSOON 172,333.00 172,333.00

REGENERATIVE AIR SWEEPER

with all standard equipment plus the

following options:

------------------------------------

-  140 hp John Deere Tier IVF

-  Standard w/rubber blast orifice pick up

head

-  Sweep Head Deluge (Must Pick Standard

Head)

-  Gutter Broom, Dual

-  Gutter Broom, Tilt Power Dual

-  Gutter Broom, GEO Dual

-  Standby, Full w/Throttle Ramp

-  Variable Speed Gutter Broom(S)

-  10 point remote grease manifold

-  Dual Camera System

-  Water Tank, Standard 250G

-  Water Tank, W/ Add. 350G total of 600

Quote Number: 2018-3416

Quote Date: Mar 6, 2018

Sales Rep

Quoted To:

CITY OF LAKE GENEVA
361 W. MAIN STREET
LAKE GENEVA, WI  53147
U.S.A.

Good Thru

4/5/18

Customer ID Payment Terms

Page:

LAKE GENEVA WI DUE ON DELIVERY KJW

1

Voice:
Fax:

414-541-5700
414-543-9797

R.N.O.W., Inc.
8636R West National Avenue
West Allis, WI 53227

Customer Fax:

Accepted By:

Sign above to accept quotation and place order

SUBMITTED BY:____________________________________
Steven D. Krall
President

Thank you for the opportunity to quote
Continued

ContinuedSubtotal

Sales Tax

Freight

ContinuedTOTAL



QUOTATION

Quantity Item Description Unit Price Amount

Gallons

-  Water Tank Low Level Alarm & Ind.

-  Spray Bar, Front

-  Spray Bar, Hopper Add. 7 Nozzles

-  High Pressure Washdown W/ 50' Hose

Reel located on the curbside

-  Hopper Drain 6" (SS)

-  Hopper Sound Suppression

-  Hopper Dump Assist Shaker

-  Hand Hose, 8" Power Boom Heavy Duty

Hose (Remote Engine Throttle Included)

- Additional Plug In Pendant Control for

Power Boom

- One (1) Additional Hand Hose Extension -

Aluminum Tube 4' Feet Long

-  One (1) 6' Tube Extensions for Hand Hose

- Tube Rack for two tubes located under

rear bumper

-  Hopper Deluge, Conical Spray

-  Load Weight Alarm & Indicator

-  Hopper Up Alarm & Indicator

-  Hopper Aux. Engine Screen Cover

-  Hopper Door Open Indicator

Quote Number: 2018-3416

Quote Date: Mar 6, 2018

Sales Rep

Quoted To:

CITY OF LAKE GENEVA
361 W. MAIN STREET
LAKE GENEVA, WI  53147
U.S.A.

Good Thru

4/5/18

Customer ID Payment Terms

Page:

LAKE GENEVA WI DUE ON DELIVERY KJW

2

Voice:
Fax:

414-541-5700
414-543-9797

R.N.O.W., Inc.
8636R West National Avenue
West Allis, WI 53227

Customer Fax:

Accepted By:

Sign above to accept quotation and place order

SUBMITTED BY:____________________________________
Steven D. Krall
President

Thank you for the opportunity to quote
Continued

ContinuedSubtotal

Sales Tax

Freight

ContinuedTOTAL



QUOTATION

Quantity Item Description Unit Price Amount

-  Hopper W/ Remote DD Screens High

Strength Stainless Steel ~LIFETIME

WARRANTY~

-  Low Hydraulic Level Indicator In-Cab

-  Air Filter Restriction Indicator

-  Strobe, Rear W/Guard LED (Std)

-  Two (2) Additional Floodlights, LED Mount

Flood lights above rear door, one each

corner

-  Paint, Standard White To Match Cab

-  Decal Kit

-  Standard Rear Backup Alarm

-  STANDARD- 1 Year or 1200 hours

Warranty. Lifetime on the Stainless Hopper

Quote Number: 2018-3416

Quote Date: Mar 6, 2018

Sales Rep

Quoted To:

CITY OF LAKE GENEVA
361 W. MAIN STREET
LAKE GENEVA, WI  53147
U.S.A.

Good Thru

4/5/18

Customer ID Payment Terms

Page:

LAKE GENEVA WI DUE ON DELIVERY KJW

3

Voice:
Fax:

414-541-5700
414-543-9797

R.N.O.W., Inc.
8636R West National Avenue
West Allis, WI 53227

Customer Fax:

Accepted By:

Sign above to accept quotation and place order

SUBMITTED BY:____________________________________
Steven D. Krall
President

Thank you for the opportunity to quote 253,045.00Subtotal

Sales Tax

Freight

253,045.00TOTAL



 1

STAFF REPORT 
To Lake Geneva Plan Commission 

Meeting Date:  May 21, 2018 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Description: 
This request is for a land division of an existing duplex property with an existing duplex building 
currently located at the above addresses of 530 & 532 Stone Ridge Dr. The applicant is looking 
at the future sale of the property as condominium use sale. 

The parcel included in this Condominium Plat request is: 
Tax Key No. ZSR00066 
 
The result of this land division will create 2individual lots consisting with a properly built -0- lot-
line constructed buildings. 
 

Site Plans Prepared by: Farris, Hansen,& Associates 
Project:  6041.66 
Dated:   03/07/2018 
 

Project Details from Condominium Plat Submittal dated March 19, 2018: 
The proposed land division drawing is provided identifying the 2 lots located on Stone Ridge 
Drive Lane which will divide the parcel equally with adequate street frontage.  

 
Action by the Plan Commission: 
Recommendation to the Common Council on the proposed Condominium Plat Application: 

As part of the consideration of the requested Condominium Plat the Plan Commission is required 
to: 

 Provide the Common Council with a recommendation regarding the proposed CSM. 

 
Staff Recommendation on the proposed Certified Survey Map (CSM): 

1. Staff recommends that the Plan Commission recommend approval of the CSM as 
submitted. 

Agenda Item:6 

Applicant: 
Judith E. Castleman 
530 Stone Ridge Drive  
Lake Geneva, WI 53147 

Request: 
Condominium Plat land division 
review 530 & 532 Stone Ridge 
Drive Tax Key No. ZSR00066 





















CONDITIONAL USE RESOLUTION 18-R38 
 

A resolution authorizing the issuance of a Conditional Use Permit to Ryan Finley, 805 
Cumberland Tr., Lake Geneva, WI 53147, to install a 48” picket type fence  
 
 WHEREAS, the City Plan Commission has considered the application of Ryan Finley for 
a fence installation; 
 
 WHEREAS, The City Plan Commission held a Public Hearing thereon pursuant to proper 
notice given on May 10, 2018. 
  
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Zoning Administrator be, and is 
hereby authorized, to issue a Conditional Use Permit to Ryan Finley, 805 Cumberland Tr., Lake 
Geneva, WI 53147, to install a fence at the same address, in the Single Family Residence – 4 
(SR-4) zoning district,  
 

Tax Key No. ZTT00041 
 
to include all affirmative findings of fact and note staff recommendations. 
 
 Granted by action of the Common Council of the City of Lake Geneva this 28th day of 
May 2018. 
 
 
 

___________________________ 
 Tom Hartz, Mayor 

ATTEST: 
 
 
 

___________________________ 
Lana Kropf, City Clerk 



 1

STAFF REPORT 
To Lake Geneva Plan Commission 

Meeting Date:  May 21, 2018 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Description: 
The applicant is submitting a proposal for a Conditional Use Permit (CUP) for a new fence installation 
in the SR-4 Zoning district. The project is requesting to exceed the allowable heights for a fence 
installation on a street side property. The applicants have carefully designed the proposed fence to 
increase size to 48” whereas the maximum allowable fence height of 36” and 60% opaque. 
 

Project Details from CUP Submittal 

The proposed project exceeds the allowable fence heights in the SR-4 Zoning District. 
 
Action by the Plan Commission: 
Recommendation to the Common Council on the proposed Conditional Use Permit (CUP): 
As part of the consideration of the requested CUP, the Plan Commission is required to: 

 Provide the Common Council with a recommendation regarding the proposed CUP; 
 Include findings required by the Zoning Ordinance for CUPs; and, 
 Provide specific suggested requirements to modify the project as submitted. 

 
Staff Review Comments: 
The proposed conditional use includes increases in the fence heights, the rendition of the proposed fence 
location on Townline Rd.  

 

Required Plan Commission Findings on the CUP for Recommendation to the Common Council: 

A proposed CUP must be reviewed by the standards, below: 

A. If, after the public hearing, the Commission wishes to recommend approval, then the appropriate 
fact finding would be all of the following: 
a. In general, the proposed conditional use is in harmony with the purposes, goals, objectives, 

policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning Ordinance, and any other plan, 
program, or ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to official notice by the City. 

Agenda Item: 7 

Applicant: 
Ryan Finley 
805 Cumberland Trail 
Lake Geneva, WI 53147 

Request: 
805 Cumberland Trail 
Conditional Use Permit 
Fence Installation in the SR-4 Zoning District 
Tax Key No. ZTT00041 



 2

b. Specific to this site, the proposed conditional use is in harmony with the purposes, goals, 
objectives, policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning Ordinance, and any 
other plan, program, or ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to official notice by 
the City. 

c. The proposed conditional use in its proposed location, and as depicted on the required site plan 
does not result in a substantial or undue adverse impact on nearby property, the character of the 
neighborhood, environmental factors, traffic factors, parking, public improvements, public 
property or rights-of-way, or other matters affecting the public health, safety, or general welfare, 
either as they now exist or as they may in the future be developed as a result of the 
implementation of the provisions of the Zoning Ordinance, the Comprehensive Plan or any 
other plan, program, map, or ordinance adopted or under consideration pursuant to official 
notice by the City or other governmental agency having jurisdiction to guide development. 

d. The proposed conditional use maintains the desired consistency of land uses, land use 
intensities, and land use impacts as related to the environs of the subject property. 

e. The proposed conditional use is located in an area that will be adequately served by, and will 
not impose an undue burden on any improvements, facilities, utilities or services provided by 
public agencies serving the subject property. 

f. The potential public benefits of the proposed conditional use outweigh all potential adverse 
impacts of the proposed conditional use after taking into consideration the Applicant’s proposal 
and any requirements recommended by the Applicant to ameliorate such impacts. 
 

B. If, after the public hearing, the Commission wishes to recommend denial, then the appropriate fact 
finding would be one or more of the following: 

a. In general, the proposed conditional use is not in harmony with the purposes, goals, objectives, 
policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning Ordinance, and any other plan, 
program, or ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to official notice by the City. 

b. Specific to this site, the proposed conditional use is not in harmony with the purposes, goals, 
objectives, policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning Ordinance, and any 
other plan, program, or ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to official notice by 
the City. 

c. The proposed conditional use in its proposed location, and as depicted on the required site plan 
does result in a substantial or undue adverse impact on nearby property, the character of the 
neighborhood, environmental factors, traffic factors, parking, public improvements, public 
property or rights-of-way, or other matters affecting the public health, safety, or general welfare, 
either as they now exist or as they may in the future be developed as a result of the 
implementation of the provisions of the Zoning Ordinance, the Comprehensive Plan or any 
other plan, program, map, or ordinance adopted or under consideration pursuant to official 
notice by the City or other governmental agency having jurisdiction to guide development. 

d. The proposed conditional use does not maintain the desired consistency of land uses, land use 
intensities, and land use impacts as related to the environs of the subject property. 

e. The proposed conditional use is not located in an area that will be adequately served by, and 
will impose an undue burden on any of the improvements, facilities, utilities or services 
provided by public agencies serving the subject property. 



 3

f. The potential public benefits of the proposed conditional use do not outweigh all potential 
adverse impacts of the proposed conditional use after taking into consideration the Applicant’s 
proposal and any requirements recommended by the Applicant to ameliorate such impacts. 

 
Staff Recommendation on the proposed Conditional Use Permit: 

1. Staff recommends that the Plan Commission recommend approval of the proposed conditional 
use as submitted, with the findings under A.1-6., above. 

2. Staff recommends the Plan Commission adopt the affirmative set of findings provided above, 
noting that the proposal is a fully consistent with the setback requirements of the SR-4 zoning 
district, and results in compliance to the setbacks on all four sides of the building over the current 
home. 

3. Finally, staff recommends that the following additional condition of approval be attached to the 
approval: 

a. That the location of all approved building setbacks be verified by an on-site inspection by 
the Building Administrator prior to pouring building foundation walls. 

 













CONDITIONAL USE RESOLUTION 18-R39 
 

A resolution authorizing the issuance of a Conditional Use Permit to Renee T. Wu, 527 Forest 
Glen Dr., Fontana, WI 53125, to operate a restaurant at 239 Cook Street with an Indoor 
Commercial Entertainment land use.  
 
 WHEREAS, the City Plan Commission has considered the application of Renee T. Wu 
for a restaurant; 
 
 WHEREAS, The City Plan Commission held a Public Hearing thereon pursuant to proper 
notice given on May 10, 2018. 
  
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Zoning Administrator be, and is 
hereby authorized, to issue a Conditional Use Permit to Renee T. Wu, 527 Forest Glen Dr., 
Fontana, WI 53125, to operate a restaurant at 239 Cook Street, located in the Central Business 
(CB) zoning district,  
 

Tax Key No. ZOP00253 
 
to include all affirmative findings of fact and note staff recommendations. 
 
 Granted by action of the Common Council of the City of Lake Geneva this 28th day of 
May 2018. 
 
 
 

___________________________ 
 Tom Hartz, Mayor 

ATTEST: 
 
 
 

___________________________ 
Lana Kropf, City Clerk 



 1

STAFF REPORT 
To Lake Geneva Plan Commission 

Meeting Date: May 21, 2018 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
Description of Proposed Conditional Uses: 
The applicant is submitting a Conditional Use Permit (CUP) to propose a 3 table Sushi, Smoothie,& 
Salad restaurant - primarily a carryout restaurant, in a multi-tenant building located at 239 Cook Street.  

The property is located in the Central Business District. 

No signage or other exterior modifications are being proposed to the building at the time of the 
application.  
 
Action by the Plan Commission: 
Recommendation to the Common Council on the proposed Conditional Use Permit (CUP): 

As part of the consideration of the requested CUP, the Plan Commission is required to: 

 Provide the Common Council with a recommendation regarding the proposed CUP; 
 Include findings required by the Zoning Ordinance for CUPs; and, 
 Provide specific suggested requirements to modify the project as submitted. 

 
Staff Review: 
The proposed conditional use is fully consistent with the requirements of the Zoning Ordinance. 

 

Required Plan Commission Findings on the CUP for Recommendation to the Common Council: 

A proposed CUP must be reviewed by the standards, below: 

A. If, after the public hearing, the Commission wishes to recommend approval, then the appropriate 
fact finding would be all of the following: 

1.  In general, the proposed conditional use is in harmony with the purposes, goals, objectives, 
policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning Ordinance, and any other plan, 
program, or ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to official notice by the City. 

Agenda Item: 8 

Applicant: 
Renee T. Wu 
527 Forest Glen Dr. 
Fontana, WI 53125 

Request: 
239 Cook Street, Lake Geneva, WI 53147 
Proposed Conditional Use Permit for  
Indoor Commercial Entertainment – 
Restaurant 
Tax Key No. ZYUP000253 



 2

2.  Specific to this site, the proposed conditional use is in harmony with the purposes, goals, 
objectives, policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning Ordinance, and any 
other plan, program, or ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to official notice by 
the City. 

3.  The proposed conditional use in its proposed location, and as depicted on the required site plan 
does not result in a substantial or undue adverse impact on nearby property, the character of the 
neighborhood, environmental factors, traffic factors, parking, public improvements, public 
property or rights-of-way, or other matters affecting the public health, safety, or general welfare, 
either as they now exist or as they may in the future be developed as a result of the 
implementation of the provisions of the Zoning Ordinance, the Comprehensive Plan or any other 
plan, program, map, or ordinance adopted or under consideration pursuant to official notice by the 
City or other governmental agency having jurisdiction to guide development. 

4.  The proposed conditional use maintains the desired consistency of land uses, land use intensities, 
and land use impacts as related to the environs of the subject property. 

5.  The proposed conditional use is located in an area that will be adequately served by, and will not 
impose an undue burden on any improvements, facilities, utilities or services provided by public 
agencies serving the subject property. 

6.  The potential public benefits of the proposed conditional use outweigh all potential adverse 
impacts of the proposed conditional use after taking into consideration the Applicant’s proposal 
and any requirements recommended by the Applicant to ameliorate such impacts. 

 
B. If, after the public hearing, the Commission wishes to recommend denial, then the appropriate fact 

finding would be one or more of the following: 

1.  In general, the proposed conditional use is not in harmony with the purposes, goals, objectives, 
policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning Ordinance, and any other plan, 
program, or ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to official notice by the City. 

2.  Specific to this site, the proposed conditional use is not in harmony with the purposes, goals, 
objectives, policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning Ordinance, and any 
other plan, program, or ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to official notice by 
the City. 

3.  The proposed conditional use in its proposed location, and as depicted on the required site plan 
does result in a substantial or undue adverse impact on nearby property, the character of the 
neighborhood, environmental factors, traffic factors, parking, public improvements, public 
property or rights-of-way, or other matters affecting the public health, safety, or general welfare, 
either as they now exist or as they may in the future be developed as a result of the 
implementation of the provisions of the Zoning Ordinance, the Comprehensive Plan or any other 
plan, program, map, or ordinance adopted or under consideration pursuant to official notice by the 
City or other governmental agency having jurisdiction to guide development. 

4.  The proposed conditional use does not maintain the desired consistency of land uses, land use 
intensities, and land use impacts as related to the environs of the subject property. 

5.  The proposed conditional use is not located in an area that will be adequately served by, and will 
impose an undue burden on any of the improvements, facilities, utilities or services provided by 
public agencies serving the subject property. 



 3

6.  The potential public benefits of the proposed conditional use do not outweigh all potential 
adverse impacts of the proposed conditional use after taking into consideration the Applicant’s 
proposal and any requirements recommended by the Applicant to ameliorate such impacts. 

 
Staff Recommendation: 

1. Staff recommends that the Plan Commission recommend approval of the proposed conditional 
use as submitted, with the findings under A.1-6., above. 

2. Staff recommends the Plan Commission adopt the affirmative set of findings provided above. 
3. Staff recommends that no additional conditions of approval be attached. 

 

























LIMITED CONDITIONAL USE RESOLUTION 18-R40 
 

A resolution authorizing the issuance of a Limited Conditional Use Permit to William and Carol 
Dick, 723 Geneva St., Lake Geneva WI, 53147, to conduct a Commercial Indoor Lodging land 
use for the property located at 723 Geneva Street.  
 
 WHEREAS, the City Plan Commission has considered the application of William and 
Carol Dick to operate a Commercial Indoor Lodging; 
 
 WHEREAS, The City Plan Commission held a Public Hearing thereon pursuant to proper 
notice given on May 10, 2018. 
  
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Zoning Administrator be, and is 
hereby authorized, to issue a Limited Conditional Use Permit to William and Carol Dick, 723 
Geneva St., Lake Geneva WI, 53147, to operate a Commercial Indoor Lodging, in the Central 
Business (CB) zoning district,  
 

Tax Key No. ZOP00158 
 
to include all affirmative findings of fact and note staff recommendations. 

1. The Limited Conditional Use Permit is valid only to the Applicant 
2. The Limited Conditional Use Permit shall be applied to the “both units” within 730 

days with active applications for the land use requested by the owner to operate the 
Commercial Indoor Lodging as requested. 

 
 Granted by action of the Common Council of the City of Lake Geneva this 28th day of 
May 2018. 
 
 
 

___________________________ 
 Tom Hartz, Mayor 

ATTEST: 
 
 
 

___________________________ 
Lana Kropf, City Clerk 



 1

STAFF REPORT 
To Lake Geneva Plan Commission 

Meeting Date:  May 21, 2018 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
Description: 
The applicant is submitting a proposal for the issuance of a Conditional Use Permit (CUP) to utilize the 
property located at723 Geneva Street for the Commercial Indoor Lodging Services land use located in 
the Central Business (CB) zoning district.   
The request is to allow the property owners rent the units out for a rental term of less than 6 days in 
accordance with the Commercial Indoor Lodging.  
 
Project Details from CUP Submittal 
The proposed request of for this use is a permitted land use in the CB zoning if granted the CUP.  

With this request the applicants currently reside in the upper unit as their residence, and are requesting 
that this application is applied to both upper and lower units. As stated the upper is their primary 
residence at this time albeit in the future they wish to have the same opportunity to utilize the dwelling 
as a Commercial Indoor Lodging land use without having to resubmit at a later date. 

Staff Review Comments: 
In speaking with the applicants, it is understood that the process for this request is that the Lower 
unitwill need to have to meet the guidelines for Commercial Indoor Lodging and be applied at the time 
they wish to rent that unit.  

The Upper unit however at the time of this request is exempt from inspections and will remain their 
dwelling but will be required to comply should they move forward with the Commercial Indoor Lodging 
requirements for that unit. 

 
Action by the Plan Commission: 
Recommendation to the Common Council on the proposed Conditional Use Permit (CUP): 
As part of the consideration of the requested CUP, the Plan Commission is required to: 

 Provide the Common Council with a recommendation regarding the proposed CUP; 
 Include findings required by the Zoning Ordinance for CUPs; and, 
 Provide specific suggested requirements to modify the project as submitted. 

Agenda Item: 9 

Applicant: 
William & Carol Dick 
723 Geneva St. 
Lake GenevaWI, 53147 

Request: 
723 Geneva Street 
Conditional Use Permit (CUP) for  
Commercial Indoor Lodging land use in the  
Central Business (CB) Zoning District 
Tax Key No. ZOP000185 



 2

Required Plan Commission Findings on the CUP for Recommendation to the Common Council: 

A proposed CUP must be reviewed by the standards, below: 

A. If, after the public hearing, the Commission wishes to recommend approval, then the appropriate 
fact finding would be all of the following: 
a. In general, the proposed conditional use is in harmony with the purposes, goals, objectives, 

policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning Ordinance, and any other plan, 
program, or ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to official notice by the City. 

b. Specific to this site, the proposed conditional use is in harmony with the purposes, goals, 
objectives, policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning Ordinance, and any 
other plan, program, or ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to official notice by 
the City. 

c. The proposed conditional use in its proposed location, and as depicted on the required site plan 
does not result in a substantial or undue adverse impact on nearby property, the character of the 
neighborhood, environmental factors, traffic factors, parking, public improvements, public 
property or rights-of-way, or other matters affecting the public health, safety, or general welfare, 
either as they now exist or as they may in the future be developed as a result of the 
implementation of the provisions of the Zoning Ordinance, the Comprehensive Plan or any 
other plan, program, map, or ordinance adopted or under consideration pursuant to official 
notice by the City or other governmental agency having jurisdiction to guide development. 

d. The proposed conditional use maintains the desired consistency of land uses, land use 
intensities, and land use impacts as related to the environs of the subject property. 

e. The proposed conditional use is located in an area that will be adequately served by, and will 
not impose an undue burden on any improvements, facilities, utilities or services provided by 
public agencies serving the subject property. 

f. The potential public benefits of the proposed conditional use outweigh all potential adverse 
impacts of the proposed conditional use after taking into consideration the Applicant’s proposal 
and any requirements recommended by the Applicant to ameliorate such impacts. 
 

B. If, after the public hearing, the Commission wishes to recommend denial, then the appropriate fact 
finding would be one or more of the following: 

a. In general, the proposed conditional use is not in harmony with the purposes, goals, objectives, 
policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning Ordinance, and any other plan, 
program, or ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to official notice by the City. 

b. Specific to this site, the proposed conditional use is not in harmony with the purposes, goals, 
objectives, policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning Ordinance, and any 
other plan, program, or ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to official notice by 
the City. 

c. The proposed conditional use in its proposed location, and as depicted on the required site plan 
does result in a substantial or undue adverse impact on nearby property, the character of the 
neighborhood, environmental factors, traffic factors, parking, public improvements, public 
property or rights-of-way, or other matters affecting the public health, safety, or general welfare, 
either as they now exist or as they may in the future be developed as a result of the 
implementation of the provisions of the Zoning Ordinance, the Comprehensive Plan or any 
other plan, program, map, or ordinance adopted or under consideration pursuant to official 
notice by the City or other governmental agency having jurisdiction to guide development. 



 3

d. The proposed conditional use does not maintain the desired consistency of land uses, land use 
intensities, and land use impacts as related to the environs of the subject property. 

e. The proposed conditional use is not located in an area that will be adequately served by, and 
will impose an undue burden on any of the improvements, facilities, utilities or services 
provided by public agencies serving the subject property. 

f. The potential public benefits of the proposed conditional use do not outweigh all potential 
adverse impacts of the proposed conditional use after taking into consideration the Applicant’s 
proposal and any requirements recommended by the Applicant to ameliorate such impacts. 

 
Staff Recommendation on the proposed Conditional Use Permit: 

1. Staff recommends that the Plan Commission recommend approval of the proposed conditional 
use as submitted, with the findings under A.1-6., above. 

2. Staff recommends the Plan Commission adopt the affirmative set of findings provided above, 
noting that the proposal is a fully consistent with the setback requirements of the SR-4 zoning 
district, and results in compliance to the setbacks on all four sides of the building over the current 
home. 

3. Finally, staff recommends that the following additional condition of approval be attached to the 
approval: 

a. That the location of all approved building setbacks be verified by an on-site inspection by 
the Building Administrator prior to pouring building foundation walls. 

 















AMENDING THE PRECISE IMPLIMENTATION PLAN 
RESOLUTION 18-R41 

 
A resolution authorizing the third amendment of the existing Precise Implementation Plan to 
McMurr II LLC., 351 Hubbard, Suite 610, Chicago, IL 60654, to allow for the third amendment 
of the Phase 1 Precise Implementation Plan for the property located on Lake Geneva Blvd.  
 
 WHEREAS, the City Plan Commission has considered the application of McMurr II LLC 
to amend the existing Precise Implementation Plan; 
 
 WHEREAS, The City Plan Commission held a Public Hearing thereon pursuant to proper 
notice given on May 10, 2018. 
  
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Zoning Administrator be, and is 
hereby authorized, to issue a Precise Implementation Plan to McMurr II LLC, 351 Hubbard, 
Suite 610, Chicago, IL 60654, for the property located in the Planned Development (PD) zoning 
district,  
 

Overlapping Tax Key Nos. ZSUM00101 – ZSUM00247 
 
to include all affirmative findings of fact and note staff recommendations. 
 
 Granted by action of the Common Council of the City of Lake Geneva this 28th day of 
May 2018. 
 
 
 

___________________________ 
 Tom Hartz, Mayor 

ATTEST: 
 
 
 

___________________________ 
Lana Kropf, City Clerk 



 1

STAFF REPORT 
To Lake Geneva Plan Commission 

Meeting Date:  May 21, 2018 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
Description: 
The applicant is submitting a Precise Implementation Plan (PIP) to amend an existing Planned 
Development for a Condominium development located at Tax Parcel Nos. ZSUM00101 – 
ZSUM001247which is in the vicinity of Lake Geneva Blvd. and Wells St. 
 
No changes are proposed to the site plan or building exterior other than the reduction in units per acre.  
 
Because this site is zoned as a Planned Development, a change of land use or land division involves 
review and approval of a Precise Implementation Plan (PIP) amendment.  

The PIP focuses primarily on the detailed physical characteristics of the site such as the precise locations 
of all development, landscaping, parking, and building materials. It also allows for flexibilities from the 
zoning ordinance relating to site plan components. This report focuses on these issues. 

Relation to Base Zoning Standards: 
All Planned Developments must explicitly identify any flexibilities being requested from base zoning 
standards in the most comparable regular zoning district. In this instance, the Planned Development 
(PD) zoning district, a prevalent zoning district in the surrounding area, provides that comparison zoning 
district. As no changes are proposed to the site that would change the existing site plan, no flexibilities 
are requested. 

Action by the Plan Commission: 
Recommendation to the Common Council on the proposed Precise Implementation Plan (PIP): 

As part of the consideration of the requested Planned Development / Precise Implementation Plan step, 
the Plan Commission is required to: 

 Provide the Common Council with a recommendation regarding the proposed PIP; 
 Include findings required by the Zoning Ordinance for PIPs; and, 
 Provide specific suggested requirements to modify the project as submitted. 

 

Agenda Item: 12 

Applicant: 
McMurr I LLC. 
351 W. Hubbard Suite 610 
Chicago IL 60654 

Request: 
Summerhaven Third Amendment to a Precise 
Implementation Plan (PIP) 
Tax Parcel Nos. ZSUM00101 – 
ZSUM001247 
 



 2

Staff Review Comments: 
Staff believes that this is a suitable request for an amendment to the land use due to the surrounding 
commercial land uses and zoning. The site is planned for Planned Neighborhood in the Comprehensive 
Plan.  

The applicant is reminded that future changes to the site plan or on-site operational characteristics will 
likely require an amendment to the approved GPD and/or PIP. Staff recommends approving the request 
to amend the PIP. 
 
Required Plan Commission Findings on the PIP for Recommendation to the Common Council: 

A proposed PIP must be reviewed by the standards, below: 

A. If, after the public hearing, the Commission wishes to recommend approval, then the appropriate 
fact finding would be for all of the following: 

1. In general, the proposed PIP is in harmony with the purposes, goals, objectives, policies and 
standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning Ordinance, and any other plan, program, or 
ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to official notice by the City. 

2.  Specific to this site, the proposed PIP is in harmony with the purposes, goals, objectives, policies 
and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning Ordinance, and any other plan, program, 
or ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to official notice by the City. 

3.  The proposed PIP in its proposed location, and as depicted on the required site plan does not 
result in a substantial or undue adverse impact on nearby property, the character of the 
neighborhood, environmental factors, traffic factors, parking, public improvements, public 
property or rights-of-way, or other matters affecting the public health, safety, or general welfare, 
either as they now exist or as they may in the future be developed as a result of the 
implementation of the provisions of the Zoning Ordinance, the Comprehensive Plan or any other 
plan, program, map, or ordinance adopted or under consideration pursuant to official notice by the 
City or other governmental agency having jurisdiction to guide development. 

4.  The proposed PIP maintains the desired consistency of land uses, land use intensities, and land 
use impacts as related to the environs of the subject property. 

5.  The proposed PIP is located in an area that will be adequately served by, and will not impose an 
undue burden on any of the improvements, facilities, utilities or services provided by public 
agencies serving the subject property. 

6.  The potential public benefits of the proposed PIP outweigh all potential adverse impacts of the 
proposed conditional use after taking into consideration the Applicant’s proposal and any 
requirements recommended by the Applicant to ameliorate such impacts. 

 

Staff Recommendation on the proposed Precise Implementation Plan: 

1. Staff recommends that the Plan Commission recommends approval of the PIP as submitted. 

2. Staff recommends the affirmative set of findings provided above, noting that the proposal is 
consistent with the Comprehensive Plan’s Future Land Use Map which proposes that the only 
change is the reduction of units per acre to existing development intensity and bulk 
characteristics; and will be complementary to surrounding land uses. 







Applicant/Petitioner agrees that in addition to those normal costs payable by an 
applicant/petitioner (e.g., filing or permit fees, publication expenses, recording fees, etc.), that in 
the event the action applied or petitioned for requires the City of Lake Geneva, in the judgment 
of its staff, to obtain additional professional service(s), (e.g., engineering, surveying, planning, 
legal) than would be routinely available "in house" to enable the City to properly address, take 
appropriate action on, or determine the same, applicant/petitioner shall reimburse the City for the 
costs thereof 

Section 98-935 Fees: 

(1) Fees for Procedures or Permits Requested by a Private Party: The fees for the
procedures and permits established by this Chapter shall be established by resolution of the 
Common Council of the City of Lake Geneva  

(2) Fees for Procedures Requested by the City of Lake Geneva: There shall be no fee in
the case of applications filed in the public interest by the Common Council or the Plan 
Commission, other agency, or official of the City of Lake Geneva.  

(3) Payment of Fees: Fees shall be payable at the time applications are filed with the
appropriate officer of the City (per the requirements of this Chapter), and are not refundable. 

(4) Professional Consultant Review Services: The City may retain the services of
professional consultants (including planners, engineers, architects, attorneys, environmental 
specialists, recreation specialists, and other experts) to assist in the City's review of a proposal 
coming before the Plan Commission. The City may apply the charges for these services to the 
Petitioner. The City will require the Petitioner to sign a professional consultant review services 
form. The City Administrator at any time may require an applicant to submit an advance deposit 
of $500 to $5,000 depending on the complexity and anticipated involvement of the City’s 
consultants or continuing advance deposits against future billings by the City for recovery of 
costs provide by this ordinance 98-935(4).  An advanced deposit shall be required for the 
application related to Extraterritorial matters. The City may delay acceptance of the 
application or petition as complete, or may delay final approval of the proposal, until such fees 
are paid by the Petitioner. The submittal of a development proposal application or petition by a 
Petitioner shall be construed as an agreement to pay for such professional review services 
applicable to the proposal. Review fees which are applied to a Petitioner, but which are not paid, 
may be assigned by the City as a special assessment to the subject property. 



APPLICATION SUBMITTAL REQUIREMENTS 
PD STEP 4: PRECISE IMPLEMENTATION PLAN (PIP) 

Prior to submitting the 20 complete applications as certified by the Zoning Administrator, the 
Applicant shall submit 5 initial draft application packets for staff review, followed by one revised draft 
final application packet based upon staff review and comments. 

Initial Packet (5 Copies to Zoning Administrator) Date: ________ by: _____ 
  ⇓   Draft Final Packet (1 Copy to Zoning Administrator) Date: ________ by: _____ 

⇓ 
____ ____ A. After the effective date of the rezoning to PD/GDP, the Applicant may file an 

application for the proposed PIP with the Plan Commission.  This submittal 
packet shall contain the following items, prior to its acceptance by the Zoning 
Administrator and placing the item on the Plan Commission agenda for PIP 
review. 

____ (1) A location map of the subject property and its vicinity at 11" x 17", as 
depicted on a copy of the City of Lake Geneva Land Use Plan Map; 

____ (2) A map of the subject property
____ Showing all lands within 300 feet of the boundaries of the 

subject property; 

 for which the PD is proposed: 

____ Referenced to a list of the names and addresses of the owners of 
all lands on said map as the same appear on the current records 
of the Register of Deeds of Walworth County (as provided by 
the City of Lake Geneva); 

____ Clearly indicating the current zoning of the subject property and 
its environs, and the jurisdiction(s) which maintains that 
control;  

____ Map and all its parts clearly reproducible with a photocopier; 
____ Map size of 11" by 17" and map scale not less than one inch 

equals 800 feet; 
____ All lot dimensions of the subject property provided; 
____ Graphic scale and north arrow provided. 

____ (3) A general written description
____ Specific project themes and images; 

 of proposed PIP including: 

____ The specific mix of dwelling unit types and/or land uses; 
____ Specific residential densities and non-residential intensities as 

described by dwelling units per acre, floor area ratio and 
impervious surface area ratio; 

____ The specific treatment of natural features; 
____ The specific relationship to nearby properties and public streets. 
____ A Statement of Rationale as to why PD zoning is proposed 

identifying perceived barriers in the form of requirements of 
standard zoning districts and opportunities for community 
betterment through the proposed PD zoning. 

____ A complete list of zoning standards which will not be met by the 
proposed PIP and the location(s) in which they apply and a 
complete list of zoning standards which will be more than met 
by the proposed PIP and the location(s) in which they apply 
shall be identified.  Essentially, the purpose of this listing shall 



be to provide the Plan Commission with information necessary 
to determine the relative merits of the project in regard to 
private benefit versus public benefit, and in regard to the 
mitigation of potential adverse impacts created by design 
flexibility. 

____ (4) A Precise Implementation Plan Drawing

____ A PIP site plan conforming to all requirements of Section 98-
908(3). If the proposed PD is a group development (per 
Section 98-208) also provide a proposed preliminary plat or 
conceptual plat; 

 at a minimum scale of 
1"=100' (and reduced to 11" x 17") of the proposed project showing at 
least the following information in sufficient detail: (See following page) 

____ Location of recreational and open space areas and facilities 
specifically describing those that are to be reserved or 
dedicated for public acquisition and use; 

____ Statistical data on minimum lot sizes in the development, the 
precise areas of all development lots and pads, 
density/intensity of various parts of the development, floor 
area ratio, impervious surface area ratio and landscape surface 
area ratio of various land uses, expected staging, and any other 
plans required by the Plan Commission or City Council; and 

____ Notations relating the written information (3), above to specific 
areas on the GDP Drawing. 

____ (5) A Property Site Plan
____ A title block which indicates the name, address and phone/fax 

 drawing which includes: 

 number(s) of the current property owner and/or agent(s) 
(developer, architect, engineer, planner) for project; 

____ The date of the original plan and the latest date of revision to the 
plan; 

____ A north arrow and a graphic scale (not smaller than one inch 
 equals 100 feet); 

____ A reduction of the drawing at 11" x 17"; 
____ A legal description of the subject property; 
____ All property lines and existing and proposed right-of-way lines 

 with bearings and dimensions clearly labeled; 
____ All existing and proposed easement lines and dimensions with a 

 key provided and explained on the margins of the plan as to 
 ownership and purpose; 

____ All required building setback lines; 
____ All existing and proposed buildings, structures, and paved areas, 

 including building entrances, walks, drives, decks, patios, 
 fences, utility poles, drainage facilities, and walls; 

____ The location and dimension (cross-section and entry throat) of 
 all access points onto public streets; 

____ The location and dimension of all on-site parking (and off-site 
 parking provisions if they are to be employed), including a 
 summary of the number of parking stalls provided versus  
 required by the Ordinance; 



____ The location and dimension of all loading and service areas on 
 the subject property and labels indicating the dimension of 
 such areas; 

____ The location of all outdoor storage areas and the design of all 
 screening devices; 

____ The location, type, height, size and lighting of all signage on the 
 subject property to include a photometric plan; 

____ The location, height, design/type, illumination power and 
 orientation of all exterior lighting on the subject property – 
 including the clear demonstration of compliance with  
 Section 98-707; 

____ All engineering requirements for utilities, site designs, etc; 
____ The location and type of any permanently protected green space 

 areas; 
____ The location of existing and proposed drainage facilities for 

 storm water; 
____ In the legend, data for the subject property on: 

____ Lot Area; 
____ Floor Area; 
____ Floor Area Ratio (b/a); 
____ Impervious Surface Area; 
____ Impervious Surface Ratio (d/a); 
____ Building Height. 

____ (6) A landscaping plan for subject property, specifying the location, species, 
and installed size of all trees and shrubs.  Include a chart which 
provides a cumulative total for each species, type and required location 
(foundation, yard, street, paved area or bufferyard) of all trees and 
shrubs. 

____ (7) A series of building elevations for the entire exterior of all buildings in 
the PD, including detailed notes as to the materials and colors 
proposed. 

____ (8) A general signage plan including all project identification signs, concepts 
for public fixtures and signs (such as street light fixtures and/or poles 
or street sign faces and/or poles), and group development signage 
themes which are proposed to vary from City standards or common 
practices. 

____ (9) A general outline of the intended organizational structure for a 
property owners association, if any; deed restrictions and provisions 
for private provision of common services, if any. 

____ (10) A written description which demonstrates the full consistency of the 
proposed PIP with the approved GDP. 

____ (11) A written description of any and all variations between the requirements 
of the applicable PD/GDP zoning district and the proposed PIP 
development; and, 



____ (12) Proof of financing capability pertaining to construction and 
maintenance and operation of public works elements of the proposed 
development. 

FINAL APPLICATION PACKET INFORMATION 
PD STEP 4: PRECISE IMPLEMENTATION PLAN (PIP) 

The process for review and approval of the PD shall be identical to that for conditional use permits 
per Section 98-905 of the Zoning Ordinance and (if land is to be divided) to that for preliminary and 
final plats of subdivision per the Municipal Code.  All portions of an approved PD/PIP not fully 
developed within five years of final City Council approval shall expire, and no additional PD-based 
development shall be permitted.  The City Council may extend this five years period by up to five 
additional years via a majority vote following a public hearing. 

____ Receipt of 5 full scale copies in blueline or blackline 
of complete Final Application Packet by Zoning Administrator: Date: ________ by: _____ 

____ Receipt of 20 reduced (8.5" by 11" text and 11" x 17" graphics) 
copies of complete Final Application Packet by Zoning Administrator: Date: ________ by: _____ 

____  A digital copy of Final Application Packet shall be emailed to the 
Building and Zoning Department upon submittal deadline.        Date: ________ by: _____ 

____ Certification of complete Final Application Packet and 
     required copies to the Zoning Administrator by City Clerk: Date: ________ by: _____ 

____ Class 2 Legal Notice sent to official newspaper by City Clerk: Date: ________ by: _____ 

____ Class 2 Legal Notice published on _______________ and _______________ by: _____ 



1 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SUMMERHAVEN 
OF  

LAKE GENEVA CONDOMINIUM 
 

THIRD AMENDMENT TO PRECISE 
IMPLEMENTATION PLAN (PIP) 

 
Applicant: McMurr II, LLC, 

an Illinois limited liability company 
 

May 9, 2018 
 
  



2 
 

EXHIBIT A 
PIP THIRD AMENDMENT - NARRATIVE 

 
 
  McMurr II, LLC, an Illinois limited liability company (“McMurr II”), is the 
Successor Declarant of the Summerhaven development (“Summerhaven”) and the owner of 
fifteen (15) of the units in Phase I thereof (“Phase I”) and all the lands comprising 
Summerhaven’s second and third phases.  McMurr II has cleared Summerhaven of the piles of 
broken asphalt resulting from the demolition of a parking lot by an earlier developer, has cleaned 
out the storm water management ponds to restore their capacity, has altered the storm water 
drainage to avoid flooding neighboring property on the north boundary of Summerhaven, and 
has extended Summerhaven Drive to Lake Geneva Boulevard, paving the access for emergency 
vehicles to Summerhaven.    
 
  Phase I, approximately 8.04 acres, more particularly described in the attached 
Exhibit B incorporated herein, is zoned by the City of Lake Geneva (“City”) as PD, Planned 
Development Zoning District, under a Precise Implementation Plan (“PIP”) that has been 
amended in 2014 and in 2017 by McMurr II.  Phase I is under condominium ownership, subject 
to the Declaration of Condominium and the Plat of Condominium of Summerhaven of Lake 
Geneva Condominium, as amended by recorded amendments and addenda thereto (collectively, 
“Summerhaven of Lake Geneva Condominium”).  In Phase I, ten (10) duplex dwellings in five 
(5) buildings have been constructed, as well as three (3) single-family dwellings, with additional 
single-family units under construction.  The public infrastructure (e.g., municipal water and 
sanitary sewer mains) and the private infrastructure (e.g., storm water management system, 
private streets, and public utilities) have been designed and almost fully installed with sufficient 
capacity to accommodate not only the thirty-seven (37) units originally approved for Phase I, 
now reduced to twenty-eight (28) units, but also to accommodate an additional forty-seven (47) 
units originally approved for the second and third phases of Summerhaven.  Under the 2017 
Second Amendment to the PD-PIP for Phase I (“Second Amendment”), McMurr II has 
committed to install the incomplete public and private infrastructure for the balance of Phase I, to 
construct the pool promised by the original developer of Summerhaven, as well as a pool house, 
and to install the final lift of asphalt for the Phase I private roads.   
 
  In planning the completion of such public and private infrastructure construction 
under the Second Amendment, however, McMurr II has learned that the size of the cul-de-sac to 
be constructed at the north terminus of Murray Drive, to be located largely on the real property 
more particularly described in the attached Exhibit C incorporated herein (“Phase II Property”), 
is substantially larger than originally planned and can have no center island, due to state-imposed 
requirements to accommodate emergency vehicles.  The larger cul-de-sac has resulted in the 
reduction of the number of potential units on the Phase II Property from five (5) to four (4) and 
the addition of considerable fill to the Phase II Property.   
 
  The availability of fill and changing plans for the four (4) units potentially to be 
added to the Phase II Property have made the completion of the necessary improvements more 
viable.  Consequently, McMurr proposes this Third Amendment to the PD-PIP for Phase I to 
amend the engineering to complete the public and private infrastructure of Phase I and to 



3 
 

accommodate up to four (4) units on the Phase II Property, if the Phase II Property is so rezoned, 
including, without limitation, the abandonment of the temporary T-turnaround at the current 
north terminus of Murray Drive, the construction of the larger cul-de-sac at the extended north 
terminus of Murray Drive, and the addition of fill to allow such improvements.    
 
  Attached as Exhibit D and incorporated herein is McMurr’s Overall Site Plan 
depicting the extension of Murray Drive to its north terminus in the larger cul-de-sac, and the 
public and private infrastructure for the completion of Phase I and possibly four (4) units on the 
Phase II Property.  Attached as Group Exhibit E and incorporated herein are the Phase I Buildout 
& Phase II Final Engineering Plans.   
 
  Also filed herewith is a First Amendment to the Development Agreement for 
Phase I, to reflect the completion of the public and private infrastructure, the cut off by McMurr 
of multiple public water and sanitary sewer services at the mains therefor in excess of one (1) set 
for each unit, for built and unbuilt units in Summerhaven, the grant of a twenty-five (25) foot-
wide public utility easement to the City along the north boundary of the Phase II Property from 
the west end of the planned cul-de-sac to the west boundary of the Phase II Property, depicted in 
Group Exhibit E, to enable the City to loop public water mains through adjoining properties to 
the north or the west of the Phase II Property.  McMurr will post with the City sufficient bond to 
cover the cost of the final lift and the installation of the remaining public and private 
infrastructure work for Phase I and the Phase II Property. 
 
  A map of Summerhaven, showing all lands within three hundred (300) feet, and a 
list of the names and addresses of the owners of all lands on said map, indicating the current 
zoning of Summerhaven and its environs, and the jurisdiction, is attached as Group Exhibit F and 
incorporated herein.      
 
  Except as modified by this Third Amendment to the PIP for Summerhaven, the 
PIP remains unchanged.  The landscaping, signage, lighting, organizational structure, and the 
consistency of the PIP, as amended hereby, and the GDP, are not materially changed.   
 
  McMurr II believes that this Third Amendment to the PIP will render 
Summerhaven a more viable and improved in-fill development for the City.   
 

T:\M\McMurr, LLC\Summerhaven\2018 phase 2\off copy\3rd amndt- P I\p 1 pip amndt narrative-9.docx  



4 
 

SUMMERHAVEN OF LAKE GENEVA CONDOMINIUM 
EXHIBIT B 

LEGAL DESCRIPTION OF SUMMERHAVEN PHASE I 
 
 
Units 101, 103, 107, 109, 112, 116, 126, 202, 204, 207, 208, 209, 210, 215, 216, 217, 221, 223, 
224, 226, 227, 229, 230, 232, 237, 239, 241, 245, and 247 in the Summerhaven of Lake Geneva 
Condominium, created by a "Declaration of Condominium" recorded on March 28, 2007, in the 
Office of the register of Deeds for Walworth County, Wisconsin, as Document No. 704378, 
together with any amendments and/or corrections thereto, and by its Condominium Plat and any 
amendments and/or corrections thereto. Said condominium being located in the City of Lake 
Geneva, County of Walworth, and State of Wisconsin (end of legal description). 
 
Tax Key Numbers: ZSUM 00101, ZSUM 00103, ZSUM 00107, ZSUM 00109, ZSUM 00112, 
ZSUM 00116, ZSUM 00126, ZSUM 00202, ZSUM 00204, ZSUM 00207, ZSUM 00208, ZSUM 
00209, 210, ZSUM 00215, ZSUM 00216, ZSUM 00217, ZSUM 00221, ZSUM 00223, ZSUM 
00224, ZSUM 00226, ZSUM 00227, ZSUM 00229, ZSUM 00230, ZSUM 00232, ZSUM 00237, 
ZSUM 00239, ZSUM 00241, ZSUM 00245, and ZSUM 00247. 
 
 
  



5 
 

SUMMERHAVEN OF LAKE GENEVA CONDOMINIUM 
EXHIBIT C 

LEGAL DESCRIPTION – ADJOINING 1.75 ACRE PARCEL 
FOR TURNAROUND – PHASE II 

 
PARCEL 1: THAT PART OF THE SOUTHEAST 1/4 OF THE SOUTHEAST 1/4 OF 
SECTION 36, TOWN 2 NORTH, RANGE 17 EAST, CITY OF LAKE GENEVA, 
WALWORTH COUNTY, WISCONSIN, DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: 
COMMENCING AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF LOT 1 OF CERTIFIED SURVEY 
MAP NO. 754, RECORDED AS DOCUMENT NO. 28944 OF WALWORTH COUNTY 
CERTIFIED SURVEYS, SAID POINT LOCATED S 89DEG 31MIN 36SEC W, 733.28 FEET 
FROM THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID SECTION 36 (T2N, R17E); THENCE N 
89DEG 38MIN 40SEC E, 89.98 FEET; THENCE N 89DEG 37MIN 23SEC E, 90.50 FEET TO 
THE WEST LINE OF LAKE GENEVA BOULEVARD; THENCE N 01DEG 34MIN 47SEC 
W, 348.82 FEET ALONG SAID BOULEVARD TO THE SOUTHWEST LINE OF WELLS 
STREET; THENCE N 37DEG 55MIN 32SEC W, ALONG SAID STREET, 202.94 FEET; 
THENCE S 89DEG 18MIN 48SEC W, 239.56 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING; 
THENCE S 00DEG 41MIN 12SEC E, 50.00 FEET; THENCE S 01DEG 55MIN 11SEC E, 
134.92 FEET; THENCE S 89DEG 31MIN 07SEC W, 24.01 FEET; THENCE S 01DEG 12MIN 
03SEC E, 16.91 FEET; THENCE S 88DEG 41MIN 15SEC W, 42.80 FEET; THENCE N 
86DEG 27MIN 48SEC W, 126.62 FEET; THENCE S 88DEG 58MIN 07SEC W, 199.39 FEET 
TO THE EAST LINE OF LAKE SHORE VILLAGE CONDOMINIUM; THENCE ALONG 
SAID CONDOMINIUM, N 00DEG 11MIN 05SEC W, 6.62 FEET; THENCE CONTINUE, N 
00DEG 47MIN 32SEC W, 187.44 FEET; THENCE N 89DEG 18MIN 48SEC E, 389.70 FEET 
TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING.  CONTAINING 76,247 SQUARE FEET (1.75 ACRES) OF 
LAND, MORE OR LESS (end of legal description). 
 
Property Index Number: ZSUM 00001 
  



6 
 

SUMMERHAVEN OF LAKE GENEVA CONDOMINIUM 
EXHIBIT D 

OVERALL SITE PLAN 
 
 
  See attached. 
  





7 
 

SUMMERHAVEN OF LAKE GENEVA CONDOMINIUM 
EXHIBIT E 

PHASE I BUILDOUT & PHASE II FINAL ENGINEERING PLANS 
 
  See attached. 
  























8 
 

SUMMERHAVEN OF LAKE GENEVA CONDOMINIUM 
EXHIBIT F 

PROPERTY OWNERS WITHIN 300 FEET 
OF SUBJECT PROPERTY - LIST & MAP 

 
 
  See attached. 





Summerhaven Condominium, Addendum No. 3 Farris Hansen Project No.: 8868  04/06/2018 
 
 

LIST OF NAMES & ADDRESSES WITHIN 300’ OF SUBJECT PARCEL: 
 

A. Lilypots LLC    
 682 S. Wells Street 
 Lake Geneva, WI 53147   
  
B. Lester Synowiec 
 1539 East Marcus Ct 
 Park Ridge, IL 60068 
 
C. McCullough Walworth Properties 

694 Wells St. 
Lake Geneva, WI 53147 

 
D.  625 Wells Street LLC 

625 Wells St. 
Lake Geneva, WI 53147 

 
E.  Rausch Family Trust 

34010 Euclid Dr 
Burlington, WI 53105 

 
F.  Moeller Properties VIII LLC 

5100 Eastpark Boulevard, Suite, 2010 
 Madison, WI 53718  
 
G.  Moeller Properties VIII LLC 

5100 Eastpark Boulevard, Suite, 2010 
 Madison, WI 53718 
 
H.  Moeller Properties VIII LLC 

5100 Eastpark Boulevard, Suite, 2010 
 Madison, WI 53718 
 
I. Gurushabad LLC 

1840 Prestwick Drive 
Lake Geneva, WI 53147 

 
J.  Molly M. Fine 
               Frederick Michaelis 

204 Lookout Drive 
Lake Geneva, WI 53147 

 
K.  John Manna Trust 

Rosa Manna Trust 
61 Arlington Heights Rd 
Elk Grove Village, IL 60007 

L.  David Heidenreich 
Patricia L. Heidenreich 
794 S. Wells St. 
Lake Geneva, WI 53147 

 
M.  Rita Popelka 

1075 Lake Geneva Blvd 
Lake Geneva, WI 53147 

 
N.  Bowman Farms Inc 

2934 Fish Hatchery Road 
Fitchburg, WI 53713 

 
O.  Bowman Farms Inc 

2934 Fish Hatchery Road 
Madison, WI 53713 

 
P.  Bowman Farms Inc 

2934 Fish Hatchery Road 
Madison, WI 53713 

 
Q.  Christopher J. Klockau 

Karen A Klockau 
4310 83rd Ave Ct 
Milan, IL 61264 

 
R.  Christopher J. Winters 

Heather N. Winters 
909 Lake Geneva Blvd 
Lake Geneva, WI 53147 

 
S.  Jean-Paul Meyer 

2319 S Hidden Trail Blvd 
Spring Grove, IL 60081 

 
T.  John P Billings 

808 Lake Geneva Blvd 
Lake Geneva, WI 53147 

 
U.  Bruce N. Jalosynski 

Joyce A. Jalosynski 
914 Lake Geneva Blvd 
Lake Geneva, WI 53147 

 
 



Summerhaven Condominium, Addendum No. 3 Farris Hansen Project No.: 8868  04/06/2018 
 
 
V.  Bruce N. & Joyce A. Jalosynski 

914 Lake Geneva Blvd 
Lake Geneva, WI 53147 

 
W.  Marilyn J. McLaughlin 

PO Box 1334 
Lake Geneva, WI 53147 

 
X.  Linda L. Frame 

940 Lake Geneva Blvd 
Lake Geneva, WI 53147 

 
Y.  Elmer Hansen 

950 Lake Geneva Blvd 
Lake Geneva, WI 53147 

 
Z.  Jeffrey D. Levato 

Erica R. Levato 
915 Bonnie Brae Ln 
Lake Geneva, WI 53147 

 
AA.  Dorothy M. Philip 

909 Bonnie Brae Ln 
  Lake Geneva, WI 53147 
 
AB.  Andrew Wisniewski 

Christine Wisniewski 
301 Oakwood Drive 
Lake Geneva, WI 53147 

 
AC.  James & Grace Hanny 

311 Oakwood Lane 
Lake Geneva, WI 53147 

 
AD.  Mark R Moller-Gunderson Trust  
               Mary Ann Moller-Gunderson Trust 

325 Oakwood Lane 
Lake Geneva, WI 53147 

 
AE.       Jefferson & Madeline Killian 
             333 Oakwood Drive 
              Lake Geneva, Wi. 53147 
 
AF.  Jeffrey M Zukowski 

355 Oakwood Ln. 
Lake Geneva, WI 53147 
 

 
 
 
AG.  Raj Handa 

Kulwinder Handa 
375 Oakwood Ln. 
Lake Geneva, WI 53147 

AH.  Dustin A & Maria J Dean 
395 Oakwood Ln. 
Lake Geneva, WI 53147 

 
AI.  Marion Rosiak 

Lilija E. Rosiak 
401 Oakwood Ln. 
Lake Geneva, WI 53147 

 
AJ.  Arvanitakis Trust 

425 Oakwood Ln. 
Lake Geneva, WI 53147 

 
AK.  David V. Hettiger 

Georgette P. Hettiger 
445 Oakwood Ln 
Lake Geneva, WI 53147 

 
AL.  Robert Robinson 

Lori Robinson 
455 Oakwood Ln 
Lake Geneva, WI 53147 

 
AM.  Gabriel J. Hammerstrom 

470 Oakwood Ln 
Lake Geneva, WI 53147 

 
AN.  Michael D. Kramp 

Jennifer S. Kramp 
460 Oakwood Ln 
Lake Geneva, WI 53147 

 
AO.  John E. Baldwin 

450 Oakwood Ln 
Lake Geneva, WI 53147 

 
AP.  Jane I Tully 

950 Timothy Dr 
Lake Geneva, WI 53147 
 

AQ.  Michael A. Woods 
Ruth A. Woods 
949 Timothy Dr 
Lake Geneva, WI 53147 

 
 
AR.  Randall W. Sims 

Deborah K. Sims 



Summerhaven Condominium, Addendum No. 3 Farris Hansen Project No.: 8868  04/06/2018 
 
 

360 Oakwood Ln 
Lake Geneva, WI 53147 

 
AS.  Dalia Ruzga 

350 Oakwood Ln 
Lake Geneva, WI 53147 

 
AT.  Richard J. Achondo 

Christina K. Anchondo 
330 Oakwood Lane 
Lake Geneva, WI 53147 

 
AU. James R. Connors 

Lynn Y. Connors 
320 Oakwood Ln 
Lake Geneva, WI 53147 

 
AV.  Joseph Esposito 

300 Oakwood Lane 
Lake Geneva, WI 53147 

 
AW.  Raymond Alois Ring 

Pamela Ann Ring 
951 S. Lakeshore Dr Unit 6 
Lake Geneva, WI 53147 
 

AX.  Laura L. Selby 
195 N. Harbor Drive, UT 2705 
Chicago, Il. 60601 

 
AY.  Penelope Roehrer 

951 S. Lakeshore Dr Unit 1 
Lake Geneva, WI 53147 

 
AZ.  Alicia M Lanzito 

951 S. Lakeshore Dr Unit 2 
Lake Geneva, WI 53147 
 

BA.  Frank R. Serrecchia 
Julie A. Serrecchia 
1423 Vineyard Ln 
Libertyville, IL 60048 

 
BB.  4Square LLC 

951-4 S Lakeshore Dr 
Lake Geneva, WI 53147 

 
 
BC.  Garrett C. Schultz 

951 S Lakeshore Dr UT7 
Lake Geneva, WI 53147 

 
BD.  Donald & Sandra Stoneberg 

721 S. Curtis 
Lake Geneva, WI 53147 

BE. Irwin & Lisa Abrams 
101 Westmoreland Dr 
Wilmette, IL 60091 

 
BF.  Brian L. & Gail M. O’Byrn 

3 Jennifer Ct 
Barrington Hills, IL 60010 

 
BG.  Elaine Vlahakis 

David Loomos 
222 N Washington 
Park Ridge, IL 60068 

 
BH.  Joe Porter McLean 

Linda S. McLean 
951 S Lakeshore Dr, Unit 12 
Lake Geneva, WI 53147 

 
BI.  Albert J. Hinton Trust 

Geraldine L Hinton Trust 
5701 Longview Dr 
Countryside, IL 60525-3553 

 
BJ.  Albert J. Hinton Trust 

Geraldine L Hinton Trust 
5701 Longview Dr 
Countryside, IL 60525-3553 

 
BK.  Evangelia Travlos 

6335 N. Lawdale 
Chicago, IL 60645 

 
BL.  Mary Kral 

5132 Woodland Avenue 
Western Springs, IL 60558 

 
BM.  Martin A. & Peggy A. Haeger Trust 

1209 Beaver Creek Road 
Chesterfield, MT  63017 

 
BN. Therese M. Boyle 

10356 S Sawyer Ave 
Chicago, IL 60655 

BO.  Martin K & Patricia A Lapointe 
305 Anne Court 
Prospect Heights, IL 60070 

 



Summerhaven Condominium, Addendum No. 3 Farris Hansen Project No.: 8868  04/06/2018 
 
 
BP.  Daniel T. & Gail A. O’Carroll 

75 Sunset Ave 
Glen Ellyn, IL 60137 

BQ. Mark L. & Karen A. Washack 
11030 S. Keeler 
Oak Lawn, IL 60453 

 
BR. Myra P. Zenke Trust 

130 Commons Dr 
Palos Park, IL 60464 

 
BS.  Anne M. Samyn Trust 

612 N Higland Avenue 
Arlington Heights, IL 60004 

 
BT.  Nancy C. Newbourne 

701 S. Lakeshore Dr, Unit 2B 
Lake Geneva, WI 53147 

 
BU.  Kerrry & Camille Trunkett 

3936 Bordeaux Drive 
Northbrook, Il 60062 

 
BV.  Kristian Kielhofner 

701 S. Lakeshore Dr, Unit 2D 
Lake Geneva, WI 53147 

 
BW.  Scott & Sandy Gerami 

104 Settlers Dr 
Naperville, IL 60565 

 
BX.  Jeffrey A & Edith F Newman 

2180 Oak Hill Drive 
Lisle, IL 60532 

 
BY.  Anthony J. Rucci Trust 

7800 Tillinghast Dr 
Dublin, OH 43017 

 
BZ.  Richard G & Nancy E Schmidt 

1205 Montgomery Ave 
Rosemont, PA 19010 

 
CA.  David M & Lynn F Coon 

701 S. Lakeshore Dr, UT 3C 
Lake Geneva, WI 53147 

CB.  Mark S. & Rebecca L. Johnson 
285 Willowbrook Dr 
Oswego, IL 60543 

 
CC.   John J Malcolm Trust 

Denise R Malcolm Trust 
6 Lancelot Lane 
Hawthorne Woods, Il 60047 

 
CD. Joseph D & Elenor M Ori  

317 Kathleen Dr 
Park Ridge, IL 60068 

 
CE.  Irving & Linda Segal 

8787 E Mountain View Rd. #1066 
Scottsdale, AZ 85258 

 
CF.  Marisa Serrato 

750 N Noble Street 
Chicago, IL 60642 

 
CF. Patricia L. Wolter 

703 S. Lakeshore Dr, Unit 1F 
Lake Geneva, WI 53147 

 
CH.  Donna Jean & Bryan W. Simon 

453 Raintree Ct # 1F 
Glen Ellyn, IL 60137 

 
CI.  Traci Marnul 

703 South Lakeshore Dr 
Lake Geneva, WI 53147 

 
CJ.  Donna G Tabrosky Trust 

705 South Lakeshore Dr, Unit 2A 
Lake Geneva, WI 53147 
 

CK.  Mary Lynnn Brennan 
705 South Lakeshore Dr, Unit B 
Lake Geneva, WI 53147 

 
CL.  Karen A House 

8422 163RD Street 
Tinley Park, IL 60487 

 
CM.  Conrad & Roberta Rohatsch 

170 Northwest Highway 
Park Ridge, IL 60068 

 
 
CN.  John Kolakowski 

8029 W Catherine Ave 
Chicago, IL 60656 

 
CO.  William B. Ittner 

705 S. Lakeshore Dr, # 2F 



Summerhaven Condominium, Addendum No. 3 Farris Hansen Project No.: 8868  04/06/2018 
 
 

Lake Geneva, WI 53147 
 
CP.  Richard F. & Patricia J. Corn 

2217 Creek Ridge Dr 
Carrollton, TX 75007 

 
CQ.  Barbara A. Hartke Trust 

705 S. Lakeshore Dr, # 2H 
Lake Geneva, WI 53147 

 
CR.  Diana L. Wilson 

909 S. Dundee Ave 
Barrington, IL 60010 

 
CS.  Joan Faherty 

707 S. Lakeshore Dr, Unit 3B 
Lake Geneva, WI 53147 

 
CT.  Valentina Guran Trust 

6161 N. Hoyne Ave 
Chicago, IL 60659 
 

CU.  Mary L. Krutwig 
707 S. Lakeshore Dr, Unit 3F 
Lake Geneva, WI 53147 

 
CV.  Marilyn I Ellman 

PO Box 1225 
Lake Geneva, WI 53147 

 
CW.  Marilyn I Ellman 

PO Box 1225 
Lake Geneva, WI 53147 

 
CX.  Richard J Freiberg Trust 

Kerry J Freiberg Trust 
11980 W Pallottine Drive 
Greenfield, Wi. 53228 

 
CY.  Kenneth F. Milici  

5919 48th Ave SW 
Seattle, WA 98136 

 
 
CZ.  Wayne James Tobiasz 

709 S. Lakeshore Dr, Unit 4E 
Lake Geneva, WI 53147 
 

DA. Louise E. Zapfe 
709 Lakeshore Dr, Unit 4-F 
Lake Geneva, WI 53147 

 
DB.  Helen M. Radloff 

709 S. Lakeshore Drive Unit 4G 
Lake Geneva, WI 53147 

 
DC.  Bernadine F. Peletz-Fox 

709 S. Lakeshore Drive Unit H 
Lake Geneva, WI 53147 
 

DD.  Leigh A. Crowely 
Robert L. Tracey 
0N413 Taylor Drive 

  Geneva, Il 60134 
 
DE.  Gregory D. Howse 

Karen C. Howse 
18655 Forest View Lane 
Lansing, IL 60438 

 
DF.  Jill D. Green Trust 

711 S. Lakeshore Dr, Unit 5E 
Lake Geneva, WI 53147 

 
DG.  James J & Vickie Polek 

4901 Drendal Rd. 
Downers Grove, IL 60515 

 
DH.  Patricia A. Schroeder Trust 

713 S. Lakeshore Dr, # 6A 
Lake Geneva, WI 53147 

 
DI.  Mark & Mary Butitta 

2429 S. Alpine Rd 
Rockford, IL 61108 

 
DJ.  John S Ritchie Jr 

728 N. Briar Hill Lane UT 2 
Addison, IL 60101 

 
DK.  Louis M. & Terri L. Lobianco 

821 Forrest View 
Park Ridge, IL 60068 

 
DL. John T. & Jacqueline M. Pytel 

908 Jeremy Ln 
Libertyville, IL 60048 

 
DM.  Anne E. D’Ascanio 

715 S. Lakeshore Dr - # 7B 
Lake Geneva, WI 53147 

 



Summerhaven Condominium, Addendum No. 3 Farris Hansen Project No.: 8868  04/06/2018 
 
 
DN.  Sharon M Dvorak 

715 S lakeshore Drive UT 7E 
Lakre Geneva, WI 53147 

 
DO.  Ellen M. Liebner Trust 

Mary Ann Tanquary Trust 
411 Ashland Ave 
River Forest, IL 60305 

 
DP.  Schillaci Family Trust 

17811 Bernard Drive 
Orland Park, IL 60467 

 
DQ.  Alan Kupsik 

Chistine Kupsik 
717 S. Lakeshore Dr - #8B 
Lake Geneva, WI 53147 

 
DR.  Linda Iser Trust 

7912 Trinity Circle 4SE 
Tinley Park, IL 60477 

 
DS.  Carol T Wilcox Trust 

Christopher P Beardsley Trust 
717 S Lakeshore Drive 
Lake Geneva, Wi. 53147 

 
DT.  Bruce R. Nelson 

Joan M. Nelson 
11775 Banchary Road 
Belvidere, IL 61008 

 
DU.  Russell D Sabac 

719 S. Lakeshore Drive Unit B 
Lake Geneva, WI 53147 

 
DV.  Victoria D Kuk Trust 

8340 W Berwyn Ave 
Chicago, IL 60656 

 
 
 
DW.  John W. Whittington 

Charlotte A. Whittington 
452 Winsor Dr 
Antioch, IL 60002 

 
DX.  Lawrence B Wieland Trust  

Deanna L Wieland Trust 
PO Box 5905 
Sun City West, AZ 85376 

 
DY.  Kenneth A Wiess 

W3276 Hunt Ridge Drive 
Elkhorn, WI 53121 

 
DZ.  Suzette Toia 

PO Box 1193 
Lake Geneva, WI 53147 

 
EA.  Gary S. Piper 

Jadwiga Piper 
9120 Oleander 
Morton Grove, IL 60053 

 
EB. Leszek Synowiec 

1539 E. Marcus Ct 
Park Ridge, IL 60068 

 
EC.  Frederick A. Gahl 

Stacey A. Bresnahan 
661 S. Lakeshore Dr 
Lake Geneva, WI 53147 
 

ED.  Barbara M. Brown 
Scott Carlson Brown 
625 S. Lakeshore Dr 
Lake Geneva, WI 53147 

 
EE.  Talmae LLC 

N3189 Center St 
Lake Geneva, WI 53147 

 
EF.  Jeffrey G. Buntrock 

Roger D. Hulsebus 
612 Wells St, Suite C 
Lake Geneva, WI 53147 

 
EG.  Jeffrey G. Buntrock 

Roger D. Hulsebus 
612 Wells St, Suite C 
Lake Geneva, WI 53147 

 
EH.  Jeffrey G. Buntrock 

Roger D. Hulsebus 
612 Wells St, Suite C 
Lake Geneva, WI 53147 

 
EI.  William L Tauber 

415 Wells St, Unit 107 
Lake Geneva, WI 53147 

 



Summerhaven Condominium, Addendum No. 3 Farris Hansen Project No.: 8868  04/06/2018 
 
 
EJ.  LLC Gallows 
 N1173 Walworth Road 
 Geno City, WI 53128 
 
EK.  James Paul-Norbert Kramer Trust 
              Karen Ann Kramer Trust 

906 Platt Ave 
Lake Geneva, WI 53147 

 
EL.  Taylor-Klewer Enterprises, LLC 

PO Box 384 
Lake Geneva, WI 53147 



1 
 

 THIS FIRST AMENDMENT TO 
DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT (“Amendment”) is made this 
____ day of    , 2018, between the CITY OF LAKE 
GENEVA, Walworth County, Wisconsin (“City”), and McMurr 
II, LLC, an Illinois limited liability company (“Developer”). 
 
 

RECITALS 
 

 WHEREAS, the City is a Wisconsin municipal 
corporation, organized and existing pursuant to Wis. Stat. Ch. 62, 
with authority to enter into this Amendment under its zoning and 
annexation ordinances, as well as the general home rule authority 
vested in it under Wisconsin law; and   
 

    WHEREAS, the Developer is the owner, 
successor developer, and successor declarant of certain real 
property located in the City, more particularly described in the 
attached Exhibit A incorporated herein (“Phase I”), and 
commonly known as Summerhaven of Lake Geneva 
Condominium (“Summerhaven”), which is zoned PD, Planned 
Development Zoning District, with an approved General 
Development Plan and a Precise Implementation Plan that has 
been amended three times pursuant to applications submitted by the Developer in 2014, in 
2017, and in 2018, and approved by the City, subject to staff recommendations (“PIP”), to 
permit the development of a condominium single-family and duplex community of up to 
twenty-eight (28) units, with up to ten (10) units in five (5) duplex buildings, and the balance 
of the units in up to eighteen (18) single-family residences.  The public improvements, i.e., the 
sanitary sewer mains and the municipal water mains, for the southern portion of Phase I have 
been constructed, and a substantial portion of the private infrastructure, i.e., the private storm 
water management facilities, other utilities and the private streets (to their surface course), has 
been constructed and installed, as well as five (5) duplex buildings, containing ten (10) 
condominium units, and three (3) single-family condominium units; and  
 
  WHEREAS, the approved first and second amendments to the PIP have 
required the Developer to make certain private improvements as part of Phase I, as specified in 
and pursuant to a certain Development Agreement between the City and the Developer, 
approved May 27, 2014 (“Agreement”); and  

 
Recording Area 

Name and Return Address 
GODFREY, LEIBSLE, BLACKBOURN &  
HOWARTH, S.C.  
354 Seymour Court 
Elkhorn, Wisconsin 53121  

FIRST AMENDMENT TO 
DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT 

 
Document Name 

 
 
 
 Document Number 

ZSUM 00101, ZSUM 00103, ZSUM 00107, ZSUM 
00109, ZSUM 00112, ZSUM 00116, ZSUM 00126, 
ZSUM 00202, ZSUM 00204, ZSUM 00207, ZSUM 
00208, ZSUM 00209, 210, ZSUM 00215, ZSUM 
00216, ZSUM 00217, ZSUM 00221, ZSUM 00223, 
ZSUM 00224, ZSUM 00226, ZSUM 00227, ZSUM 
00229, ZSUM 00230, ZSUM 00232, ZSUM 00237, 
ZSUM 00239, ZSUM 00241, ZSUM 00245, and 
ZSUM 00247     
                                         
 Parcel Identification Number (PIN) 



2 

 
  WHEREAS, the approved third amendment to the PIP requires the Developer 
to make certain additional public and private improvements (collectively, “Improvements”) as 
part of Phase I and part of certain real property adjacent and contiguous to the north boundary 
of Phase I owned by the Developer, consisting of approximately 1.75 acres, which is more 
particularly described in the attached Exhibit B incorporated herein (“Phase II”), as specified 
in and pursuant to this Amendment; and 
 
  WHEREAS, the City and the Developer desire to enter into this Amendment.  
  

   NOW, THEREFORE, the City and the Developer enter into this Amendment 
on the date first set forth above, and agree as follows:   

 
 

SECTION 1 
RESTATEMENT OF RECITALS 

 
 1.01 Recitals Incorporated.  The Recitals above are restated in this Amendment by 
reference as if set forth in full herein, and as such constitute agreements by and between the 
parties and made part and parcel of this Amendment and the Agreement.  
 
 

SECTION 2 
IMPROVEMENTS 

 
 2.03 Required Improvements. Subsection 2.03(b) of the Agreement is hereby 
deleted in its entirety, and the following is substituted in its place: 
 
  (b) Private Summerhaven Streets.  The final lift to the existing private 
streets of Phase I of Summerhaven shall be installed by the Developer within one (1) year after 
the date of this Amendment.  The final lift to the private streets of any subsequent phase of 
Summerhaven shall be installed by the Developer within one (1) year after the completion of 
the construction of the last of the residential structures and their related improvements for the 
subject phase.  Prior to the installation of a final lift, the Developer shall repair all damaged 
road base and replace the surface course as required by the City Engineer.  In conjunction with 
the installation of the final lift in Phase I, the Developer shall construct Murray Drive to its 
north terminus, to its binder course, ending with a cul-de-sac of a size, and without an island, 
as shown in the Plans for the third amendment to the PIP, that meets state standards for 
emergency vehicles.  
 
 2.03 Required Improvements. The following subsections 2.03 (e) and (f) are 
hereby added to the Agreement: 
 
  (e) Sanitary Sewer System.  The Developer shall extend the public sanitary 
sewer Improvements north within the right-of-way for Murray Drive to make adequate sanitary 



3 

sewerage service available to each unit within Phase I and any units that may be approved for 
Phase II.  The size, type, and installation of all sanitary sewers and laterals to street line shall 
be in accordance with the Plans.  The Developer shall cut off multiple public water and 
sanitary sewer services at the mains therefor in excess of one (1) set for each unit, for built and 
unbuilt units in Phase I.  The Developer shall grant to the City a twenty-five (25) foot-wide 
public utility easement along the north boundary of Phase II from the west end of the planned 
cul-de-sac at the terminus of Murray Drive to the west boundary of Phase II to enable the City 
to loop public utilities through adjoining properties to the north or the west of Phase II.  The 
Developer agrees that the City will not accept the public sanitary sewer Improvements for any 
phase until the same have been installed in accordance with the Plans and accepted by the City 
Engineer.   
 
  (f) Public Water Supply Facilities.  The Developer shall extend the public 
water main Improvements north within the right-of-way for Murray Drive to make adequate 
water service available to each unit within Phase 1 and any Phase II.  The size, type, and 
installation of all public water mains proposed to be constructed shall be in accordance with the 
Plans.  The Developer agrees that the City will not accept the public water supply 
Improvements until such Improvements have been installed in accordance with the Plans.   
 
 

SECTION 4 
CONSTRUCTION AND INSPECTION 

 
  4.12 Add the following as Section 4.12 to the Agreement: 
 
  4.12 Setbacks Verification.  The location of all approved building setbacks 
shall be verified by an on-site inspection by the Building Administrator before building 
foundation walls are poured. 
 
 

SECTION 6 
TIME FOR COMPLETION OF WORK; SECURITY 

  
  6.02 Subsection 6.02 of the Agreement is hereby deleted in its entirety, and 
the following is substituted in its place: 
 
  6.02 Bond. An irrevocable standby letter of credit, or a performance and 
payment bond (“Bond”) in form and with terms acceptable to the City will be filed with the 
City prior to construction.  The procedure for filing the Bond shall be as follows:  A Bond 
equal in amount to one hundred twenty percent (120%) of the estimated cost of the 
Improvements shall be issued by a financial institution acceptable to the City, including a 
condition that the Bond cannot be revoked or not renewed upon its expiration unless the 
issuing institution provides the City and the Developer at least thirty (30) days prior written 
notice thereof.  The amount of the Bond may be reduced from time to time by the value of the 
Improvements previously completed and fully paid by the Developer.  Should the cost of the 



4 

Improvements prove to be greater than originally anticipated, the surety on the Bond shall be 
immediately supplemented to include such greater costs.  The Bond shall be adequate in 
amount initially to cover the costs of the Improvements under this Amendment, including, 
without limitation, those described under subsections 2.03 (b), (e) and (f), above.  
 
 

SECTION 10 
MISCELLANEOUS 

 
  Except as expressly modified by this Amendment, the Agreement remains in 
full force and effect.  Capitalized terms not defined herein shall have the same definitions 
assigned to such terms under the Agreement.   
 

(Signature pages follow) 



5 

  IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Amendment on the 
date first written above. 
 

CITY: 
 

CITY OF LAKE GENEVA, a Wisconsin municipal 
corporation 

 
 

By:  
 Thomas Hartz, Mayor 

 
 

Attest:  
 Lana Kropf, City Clerk 

 
 
 
 APPROVAL OF COMMON COUNCIL 
 
  This Amendment was approved by the Common Council of the City of Lake 
Geneva by Resolution dated the ____ day of ________, 2018. 



6 

     DEVELOPER: 
 

 McMURR II, LLC, an Illinois limited liability company 
 
 
     By:           
      Murray S. Peretz, its Manager 
 
           
  
T:\M\McMurr, LLC\Summerhaven\2018 phase 2\off copy\3rd amndt- P I\1st amndt to dvpt agr-3.docx 



 

EXHIBIT A 
LEGAL DESCRIPTION OF PHASE I 

 
Units 101, 103, 107, 109, 112, 116, 126, 202, 204, 207, 208, 209, 210, 215, 216, 217, 
221, 223, 224, 226, 227, 229, 230, 232, 237, 239, 241, 245, and 247 in the Summerhaven 
of Lake Geneva Condominium, created by a "Declaration of Condominium" recorded on 
March 28, 2007, in the Office of the register of Deeds for Walworth County, Wisconsin, 
as Document No. 704378, together with any amendments and/or corrections thereto, and 
by its Condominium Plat and any amendments and/or corrections thereto. Said 
condominium being located in the City of Lake Geneva, County of Walworth, and State 
of Wisconsin (end of legal description). 
 
Tax Key Numbers: ZSUM 00101, ZSUM 00103, ZSUM 00107, ZSUM 00109, ZSUM 
00112, ZSUM 00116, ZSUM 00126, ZSUM 00202, ZSUM 00204, ZSUM 00207, ZSUM 
00208, ZSUM 00209, 210, ZSUM 00215, ZSUM 00216, ZSUM 00217, ZSUM 00221, 
ZSUM 00223, ZSUM 00224, ZSUM 00226, ZSUM 00227, ZSUM 00229, ZSUM 00230, 
ZSUM 00232, ZSUM 00237, ZSUM 00239, ZSUM 00241, ZSUM 00245, and ZSUM 
00247. 
 



 

 
EXHIBIT B 

LEGAL DESCRIPTION OF PHASE II 
 
 
PARCEL 1: THAT PART OF THE SOUTHEAST 1/4 OF THE SOUTHEAST 1/4 OF 
SECTION 36, TOWN 2 NORTH, RANGE 17 EAST, CITY OF LAKE GENEVA, 
WALWORTH COUNTY, WISCONSIN, DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: 
COMMENCING AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF LOT 1 OF CERTIFIED 
SURVEY MAP NO. 754, RECORDED AS DOCUMENT NO. 28944 OF WALWORTH 
COUNTY CERTIFIED SURVEYS, SAID POINT LOCATED S 89DEG 31MIN 36SEC 
W, 733.28 FEET FROM THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID SECTION 36 (T2N, 
R17E); THENCE N 89DEG 38MIN 40SEC E, 89.98 FEET; THENCE N 89DEG 37MIN 
23SEC E, 90.50 FEET TO THE WEST LINE OF LAKE GENEVA BOULEVARD; 
THENCE N 01DEG 34MIN 47SEC W, 348.82 FEET ALONG SAID BOULEVARD TO 
THE SOUTHWEST LINE OF WELLS STREET; THENCE N 37DEG 55MIN 32SEC 
W, ALONG SAID STREET, 202.94 FEET; THENCE S 89DEG 18MIN 48SEC W, 
239.56 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING; THENCE S 00DEG 41MIN 12SEC E, 
50.00 FEET; THENCE S 01DEG 55MIN 11SEC E, 134.92 FEET; THENCE S 89DEG 
31MIN 07SEC W, 24.01 FEET; THENCE S 01DEG 12MIN 03SEC E, 16.91 FEET; 
THENCE S 88DEG 41MIN 15SEC W, 42.80 FEET; THENCE N 86DEG 27MIN 48SEC 
W, 126.62 FEET; THENCE S 88DEG 58MIN 07SEC W, 199.39 FEET TO THE EAST 
LINE OF LAKE SHORE VILLAGE CONDOMINIUM; THENCE ALONG SAID 
CONDOMINIUM, N 00DEG 11MIN 05SEC W, 6.62 FEET; THENCE CONTINUE, N 
00DEG 47MIN 32SEC W, 187.44 FEET; THENCE N 89DEG 18MIN 48SEC E, 389.70 
FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING.  CONTAINING 76,247 SQUARE FEET (1.75 
ACRES) OF LAND, MORE OR LESS (end of legal description). 
 
Property Index Number: ZSUM 00001 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

STAFF REPORT 
To Lake Geneva Plan Commission 

Meeting Date:  May 21, 2018 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
Description of Proposed Conditional Uses: 
The applicant is submitting a Land Division (CSM) to propose a newland division to create 3 individual 
buildable lots on Dodge Street. This property is located on the north side of Dodge Street, west of Pond 
View Ln and east of Freemont Street. 

As proposed, the newly created lots will be located within the SR-4 zoning and remain single family 
lots. The proposed lot sizes are 2 lots at .93 acres & 1 lot that is 1.09 acres with the site restrictions for 
the Woodland Overlay to limit the removal of trees to 30% of the lots. 
 
The building pads are also depicted on lots 4, 5, & 6. 
 
Action by the Plan Commission: 
Recommendation to the Common Council on the proposed Land Division (CSM): 

As part of the consideration of the requested CSM, the Plan Commission is required to: 

 Provide the Common Council with a recommendation regarding the proposed CSM; 
 Include findings required by the Zoning Ordinance for CSMs; and, 
 Provide specific suggested requirements to modify the project as submitted. 

 
Staff Review: 
The proposed certified survey map use is fully consistent with the requirements of the Municipal 
Ordinance and within the Comprehensive plan. 

 

Required Plan Commission Findings on the CSM for Recommendation to the Common Council: 

A proposed CSM must be reviewed by the standards, below: 

A. If, after the public hearing, the Commission wishes to recommend approval, then the appropriate 
fact finding would be all of the following: 

Applicant: 
Dodge Street Properties LLC. 
500 Stone Ridge Drive 
Lake Geneva, WI 53147 
 

Request: 
Dodge Street CSM land division intended for 
properties located in the Woodland Overlay 
District Tax Key No. ZYUP00253 

Agenda Item: 15 



 

 

1.  In general, the proposed certified survey map is in harmony with the purposes, goals, objectives, 
policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning Ordinance, and any other plan, 
program, or ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to official notice by the City. 

2.  Specific to this site, the proposed certified survey map is in harmony with the purposes, goals, 
objectives, policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning Ordinance, and any 
other plan, program, or ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to official notice by 
the City. 

3.  The proposed certified survey mapin its proposed location, and as depicted on the required site 
plan does not result in a substantial or undue adverse impact on nearby property, the character of 
the neighborhood, environmental factors, traffic factors, parking, public improvements, public 
property or rights-of-way, or other matters affecting the public health, safety, or general welfare, 
either as they now exist or as they may in the future be developed as a result of the 
implementation of the provisions of the Zoning Ordinance, the Comprehensive Plan or any other 
plan, program, map, or ordinance adopted or under consideration pursuant to official notice by the 
City or other governmental agency having jurisdiction to guide development. 

4.  The proposed certified survey map maintains the desired consistency of land uses, land use 
intensities, and land use impacts as related to the environs of the subject property. 

5.  The proposed certified survey map is located in an area that will be adequately served by, and 
will not impose an undue burden on any improvements, facilities, utilities or services provided by 
public agencies serving the subject property. 

6.  The potential public benefits of the proposed certified survey map outweigh all potential adverse 
impacts of the proposed conditional use after taking into consideration the Applicant’s proposal 
and any requirements recommended by the Applicant to ameliorate such impacts. 

 
B. If, after the public hearing, the Commission wishes to recommend denial, then the appropriate fact 

finding would be one or more of the following: 

1.  In general, the proposed certified survey map is not in harmony with the purposes, goals, 
objectives, policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning Ordinance, and any 
other plan, program, or ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to official notice by 
the City. 

2.  Specific to this site, the proposed certified survey map is not in harmony with the purposes, goals, 
objectives, policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning Ordinance, and any 
other plan, program, or ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to official notice by 
the City. 

3.  The proposed certified survey map in its proposed location, and as depicted on the required site 
plan does result in a substantial or undue adverse impact on nearby property, the character of the 
neighborhood, environmental factors, traffic factors, parking, public improvements, public 
property or rights-of-way, or other matters affecting the public health, safety, or general welfare, 
either as they now exist or as they may in the future be developed as a result of the 
implementation of the provisions of the Zoning Ordinance, the Comprehensive Plan or any other 
plan, program, map, or ordinance adopted or under consideration pursuant to official notice by the 
City or other governmental agency having jurisdiction to guide development. 

4.  The proposed certified survey map does not maintain the desired consistency of land uses, land 
use intensities, and land use impacts as related to the environs of the subject property. 



 

 

5.  The proposed certified survey map is not located in an area that will be adequately served by, and 
will impose an undue burden on any of the improvements, facilities, utilities or services provided 
by public agencies serving the subject property. 

6.  The potential public benefits of the proposed certified survey map do not outweigh all potential 
adverse impacts of the proposed conditional use after taking into consideration the Applicant’s 
proposal and any requirements recommended by the Applicant to ameliorate such impacts. 

 
Staff Recommendation: 

1. Staff recommends that the Plan Commission recommend approval of the proposed certified 
survey map as submitted, with the findings under A.1-6., above. 

2. Staff recommends the Plan Commission adopt the affirmative set of findings provided above. 
3. Staff recommends the following additional condition of approval be attached. 

a. Certified Survey Mapapproval is consistent as proposed within the Woodland Overlay 
protection zoning guidelines. 

 













 1

STAFF REPORT 
To Lake Geneva Plan Commission 

Meeting Date: May 21, 2018 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
Description: 
The applicant is submitting a request for the new construction of a 5 story 92 unit Hampton Inn to be 
located at the south east portion of the intersection of N. Edwards Blvd and Sheridan Springs Rd.  

The applicants have met with staff for this land use of Commercial Indoor Lodging land use to occur at 
this location for the consideration of the requestedin the General Development Plan (GDP).The 
requested GDP zoningapproval will allow for the construction of the Hotel adjacent to the current 
Geneva Square property. 

Staff has met with the applicants and their considerations of, building exterior materials, and site access, 
and storm water detention. 

The city engineer has been in contact with the designer for storm water designs and requests the motion 
include the statement as contingent on the final staff approval of the storm water designs. 

Consistency with the Comprehensive Plan: 
Wisconsin law requires all Zoning Map Amendments (including General Development Plans) be 
consistent with the Comprehensive Plan, and particularly with the Future Land Use Map. The proposed 
GDP zoning is consistent with the Comprehensive Plan. 
 
Relation to Base Zoning Standards: 
All Planned Developments must explicitly identify any flexibilities being requested from base zoning 
standards in the most comparable regular zoning district. All other zoning requirements of the current 
GDP remain. 

Action by the Plan Commission:  
Recommendation to the Common Council on the Proposed Zoning Map Amendment / GDP: 

As part of the consideration of a requested Planned Development / General Development Plan (GDP) 
step, the Plan Commission is required to: 

 Provide the Common Council with a recommendation regarding the proposed GDP; 
 Include findings required by the Zoning Ordinance for Zoning Map amendments; and, 
 Provide specific suggested requirements to modify the project as submitted. 

Agenda Item: 11 

Applicant: 
1111 N. Edwards Blvd LLC 
1111 N. Edwards Blvd 
Lake GenevaWI, 53147 

Request: 
Hampton Inn 
General Development Plan (GDP) for 
Commercial Indoor Lodging land use in the  
Planned Industrial (PI) Zoning District 
Tax Key No. ZA468000003 & ZA468000004 



 2

Staff Review Comments: 
The proposed GDP applicants have met with staff and have provided the information and plan to support 
the requested GDP.  

Planning staff supports the requested flexibilities. Approval of this proposed GDP does not set legal 
precedent. 

Required Plan Commission Findings on the GDP for Recommendation to Common Council: 
A proposed GDP must be reviewed by the standards for all Zoning Map Amendments, below: 

A. If, after the public hearing, the Commission wishes to recommend approval, then the appropriate 
fact finding would be in agreement with Items 1 and 3, and one or more factors of Item 2, of the 
following. 

1. The proposed GDP furthers the purposes of the Zoning Ordinance as outlined in Section 98-
005 and the applicable rules and regulations of the Wisconsin Department of Natural 
Resources (DNR) and the Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA). 

2. One or more of the following factors have arisen that are not properly addressed on the 
current Official Zoning Map: 

a. The designations of the Official Zoning Map should be brought into conformity 
with the Comprehensive Plan; 

b. A mistake was made in mapping on the Official Zoning Map; 
c. Factors have changed, making the subject property more appropriate for the 

proposed GDP zoning; 
d. Growth patterns or rates have changed, thereby creating the need for an amendment 

to the Official Zoning Map. And; 

3. The proposed GDP amendment to the Official Zoning Map maintains the desired consistency 
of land uses, land use intensities, and land use impacts as related to the environs of the 
subject property. 

Or: 
 
B. If, after the public hearing, the Commission wishes to recommend denial, then the appropriate fact 

finding would be in disagreement with at least one of Items 1, 2, or 3 of the following: 

1. The proposed GDP does not furtherthe purposes of the Zoning Ordinance as outlined in 
Section 98-005 and the applicable rules and regulations of the Wisconsin Department of 
Natural Resources (DNR) and the Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA). 

2. One or more of the following factors have not arisen that are not properly addressed on the 
current Official Zoning Map: 

a. The designations of the Official Zoning Map should be brought into conformity 
with the Comprehensive Plan; 

b. A mistake was made in mapping on the Official Zoning Map; 
c. Factors have changed, making the subject property more appropriate for the 

proposed GDP zoning; 
d. Growth patterns or rates have changed, thereby creating the need for an amendment 

to the Official Zoning Map. 

3. The proposed GDP amendment to the Official Zoning Map does not maintain the desired 
consistency of land uses, land use intensities, and land use impacts as related to the environs 
of the subject property. 



 3

Staff Recommendation on the General Development Plan: 
1. Staff recommends that the Plan Commission recommendapproval of the GDP as submitted, 

including the granting of the requested zoning ordinance flexibilities. 

2. Staff recommends the affirmative set of findings provided above, noting thatthe proposal meets 
Factor3.  Specifically, the proposalmaintains the desired consistency of land uses, land use 
intensities, and land use impacts as related to the environs of the subject property. 

3. Staff recommends that Plan Commission’s recommendation is that storm water approval be 
contingent on review and satisfaction of the city engineer.  

 



T:\C\Chief Waubonsie\Purchase from City\off copy\GDP-5.docx  Page 1 
 

 
 

GENERAL DEVELOPMENT PLAN 
 

HAMPTON INN 
LAKE GENEVA, WISCONSIN, 

A PLANNED DEVELOPMENT OF  
1111 N EDWARDS BLVD LLC 

 
 May 10, 2018 



T:\C\Chief Waubonsie\Purchase from City\off copy\GDP-5.docx  Page 2 
 

General Development Plan Introduction 
 
This General Development Plan (“GDP”) concerns two vacant parcels of 

land, totaling approximately 2.468 acres, more particularly described in the attached 
Exhibit A incorporated herein and depicted on the City of Lake Geneva (“City”) Land 
Use Plan Map and an aerial photograph attached as Group Exhibit B hereto and 
incorporated herein, intended by Applicant, 1111 N Edwards Blvd LLC, a Wisconsin 
limited liability company, for the development and operation of a Hampton Inn (“Site”). 
 

The Site is located in the northeast corner of the City, at the southeast 
corner of the intersection of Sheridan Springs Road and the north terminus of North 
Edwards Boulevard.  The Site is bounded as follows: 
 

North - The USH 12/STH 120 interchange and shopping center 
East - The right-of-way for USH 12  
South - Existing undeveloped land  
West - Existing undeveloped land and shopping center  
 

Access to the Site will be from two driveways on North Edwards 
Boulevard.   

 
The principal building on the Site will be approximately 65 feet in height, 

five floors, with 92 single room and suite units of varying sizes, breakfast area facilities, a 
fitness center, an indoor pool, a meeting room, and related motel facilities.  The 
Hampton Inn franchise is premium-ranked in the industry.  

 
The economic advantages of the Hampton Inn to the City are substantial.  

The construction of the improvements on the Site will employ about 160 workers. The 
cost of the completely constructed and equipped Hampton Inn is budgeted at 
approximately $11,351,000.00.  The estimated annual general real estate taxes generated 
by the improvements will be approximately $232,675.00 at current tax rates. Once 
operational, the Hampton Inn is estimated to generate room sales tax for the City of about 
$307,236.00 annually, using the 8.5% room sales tax rate.  When operational, the 
Hampton Inn will employ about 20 full-time and 15 part-time employees, most expected 
to live in the Lake Geneva area.  Once operational, total annual salaries paid to such 
employees are estimated at about $469,892.00 initially.  

 
 The Site is zoned PI, Planned Industrial.  Applicant proposes 

rezoning to a planned development (“PD”) of the Site, using the Planned Business 
District as the base zoning district, with the grant of the conditional use of Commercial 
Indoor Lodging, which is a conditional use under the Planned Business District.   

 
General Development Plan: 
 

1. Location map of the Site on the City of Lake Geneva Land Use Plan 
Map:  See Group Exhibit B. 



T:\C\Chief Waubonsie\Purchase from City\off copy\GDP-5.docx  Page 3 
 

 
2. Map of Site with lands, including zoning, and owners, including names 

and addresses, within 300 feet of the boundaries of the Site:  See Group Exhibit C 
incorporated herein. 

 
3. General written description of the proposed PD including: 
 

   a. General project themes and images:  The Hampton Inn 
franchisor sets standards for a franchisee, including building appearance.  Applicant has 
incorporated suggestions from City staff into Applicant’s franchisor-approved exterior 
plans and specifications.  See the Site Plan attached as Exhibit D and incorporated 
herein, the Floor Plans attached as Group Exhibit E, and the Elevations & Renderings 
attached as Group Exhibit F and incorporated herein.    
 
   b. General mix of land uses:  The Site is planned for use as a 
Hampton Inn and its related requirements and uses, such as parking lot, storm water 
management system, and other facilities. 
 
   c. Approximate non-residential intensities as described by floor 
area ratio and impervious surface area ratio: The Maximum Floor Area Ratio (FAR) is 
.30.  Applicant requests a maximum FAR of .45.  
 
   d. General treatment of natural features:  Much of the Site will be 
improved, with the Hampton Inn building, the parking lot, the storm water management 
system, and other facilities taking considerable area.  However, landscaping will be 
maintained in accordance with the zoning standards for the Site.  Note that the Site is not 
in a Primary Environmental Corridor or in the watershed for Geneva Lake; any storm 
water draining from the Site to the White River will enter the river east of the outflow 
control gates from Geneva Lake, and will meet all applicable water quality standards. 
 
   e. General relationship to nearby properties and public streets:  
The Site, as a Hampton Inn, is an appropriate use for the area, given the surrounding USH 
12 and North Edwards Boulevard, and the Site’s proximity to the interchange of USH 12 
and STH 36/120. The only developed neighboring property, the Geneva Square shopping 
center northwest of the Site, is also a commercial use and, in any event, is oriented toward 
USH 12 and the interchange, away from the Site.    
   
   The City has recently adopted a Bicycle and Pedestrian Plan, which 
includes planned bicycle paths on Sheridan Springs Road and North Edwards Boulevard 
that meet at the intersection of such streets.  See the Site Plan for the approximate 
location of bike racks that Applicant proposes to purchase, install and maintain on the 
Site, to assist bicyclists riding the paths. 
 

 f. General relationship of the project to the Master Plan:  Under 
the City’s Comprehensive Master Plan, the Site is part of a “Planned Mixed Use Area,” 
which includes the Planned Business District. No amendment of the Comprehensive 



T:\C\Chief Waubonsie\Purchase from City\off copy\GDP-5.docx  Page 4 
 

Master Plan is required, because Applicant asks to use the Planned Business District as 
the base zoning district of this GDP.   

 
   g. Statement of Rationale as to why PD zoning is proposed: Most 
of the flexibilities requested below result from the Site’s shape and location.  The Site, 
while almost 2.5 acres, is narrow and triangular in shape, making setbacks, for example, 
especially difficult.  Additionally, the Site’s location, relatively isolated from the rest of 
the City, with no nearby residential development, and no commercial development but for 
Geneva Square shopping center, makes it appropriate for many of the flexibilities 
requested under this GDP.  The Site is particularly appropriate for a Hampton Inn, given 
its proximity to USH 12, the interchange with USH 12 and STH 36/120, North Edwards 
Boulevard, and Sheridan Springs Road. 
     
   h. Zoning standards which will and will not be met by the proposed 
PD: If the Site is zoned PD with a Planned Business base district, the Site will need the 
following Planned Business District uses thereunder and will meet the following Planned 
Business District standards: 
 
i. Land Uses Permitted by Right: (per Section 98-202(2)) 
Selective Cutting (per Section 98-206(2)(f)) 
Passive Outdoor Public Recreation (per Section 98-206(3)(a)) 
Indoor Institutional (per Section 98-206(3)(c)) 
Public Services and Utilities (per Section 98-206(3)(e)) 
 
ii. Land Uses Permitted as Conditional Use: (per Section 98-202(4)) 
Clear Cutting (per Section 98-206(2)(g)) 
Commercial Indoor Lodging (per Section 98-206(4)(k)) 
 
iii. Land Uses Permitted as Accessory Uses: (per Section 98-202(5)) 
Land Uses Permitted by Right: 
On-Site Parking Lot (per Section 98-206(8)(n)) 
Drainage Structure (per Section 98-206(8)(r)) 
Filling (per Section 98-206(8)(s)) 
Lawn Care (per Section 98-206(8)(t)) 
Exterior Communication Devices (per Section 98-206(8)(v)) 
Land Uses Permitted as Conditional Use: None (Accessory). 
 
iv. Land Uses Permitted as Temporary Uses: (per Section 98-202(6)) 
Contractor's Project Office (per Section 98-206(9)(c)) 
Contractor's On-Site Equipment Storage (per Section 98-206(9)(d)) 
Relocatable Building (per Section 98-206(9)(e)) 
 
   If the Site is zoned PD with a Planned Business base district, the 
Site will meet many of the following Planned Business District standards.  For those 
standards that the Site will not meet, Applicant requests the listed flexibilities from them: 



T:\C\Chief Waubonsie\Purchase from City\off copy\GDP-5.docx  Page 5 
 

 
Regulations Applicable to Nonresidential Uses: 
Nonresidential Intensity Requirements:  
Maximum Number of Floors (F): 4.  Applicant requests flexibility to allow 5 floors, and 
a maximum building height of approximately 65 feet, not 45 feet, given the size, shape 
and location of the Site, the need for parking, the storm water management system, and 
other facilities thereon, and the requisite number of units for the Site.  The Site is 
relatively isolated, with major highways and roadways surrounding it.  There are no 
nearby residential properties for which views will be significantly affected, the closest 
being Stone Ridge Subdivision, which is located northwest of the Site, outlets on Center 
Street, is built on a hill higher than the Site, with the Site not in the line of sight between 
the subdivision and Geneva Lake.  The building will use a flat roof, rather than a pitched 
roof, to minimize its height.  A four foot-high parapet around the roof will screen any 
necessary mechanical equipment and vents from view, particularly at street level.  As a 
hotel-motel, greater ceiling height is needed, particularly for the first floor, to 
accommodate amenities such as the breakfast area facilities, the fitness center, the indoor 
pool, and the meeting room.  The Applicant will install water pressure boosting 
equipment if required for fire suppression or other water needs to serve the building. See 
Group Exhibit F for a rendering of the building from USH 12, illustrating that the Site, 
well below the pavement on USH 12, diminishes the perceived height of the building to 
passersby on USH 12. 
Minimum Landscape Surface Ratio (LSR): 25%.  Applicant requests an LSR of 
approximately 42%, based on the ratio of 44,619 square feet to 107,506.08 square feet.  
Maximum Floor Area Ratio (FAR): .30.  Applicant requests a maximum FAR of .45, 
based on the ratio of 46,100 square feet to 107,506.08 square feet. The LSR and FAR are 
based on a gross building area of 58,440 square feet, total area of 107,506.08 square 
feet, a building footprint of 12,340 square feet, and upper floors of 11,525 square feet. 
Minimum Lot Area (MLA): 20,000 square feet 
Maximum Building Size (MBS): Not applicable 
 
Nonresidential Bulk Requirements: 
a) Minimum Lot Area: 20,000 square feet 
b) Minimum Lot Width: 100 feet; Minimum Street Frontage: 50 feet 
c) Minimum Setbacks:  
i) Building to Front or Street Lot Line: 25 feet, 40 feet for a lot adjacent to a street with an 
Officially Mapped right-of-way equal to or exceeding 100 feet.   Applicant requests 
flexibility for the Site to reduce the street yard setbacks from 40 feet from the 
rights-of-way for USH 12, Sheridan Springs Road, and North Edwards Boulevard, as 
shown on the Site Plan.  The Site is narrow and triangular in shape, and a 40 foot 
setback from each boundary of the Site would leave too little of the Site for development, 
including building, parking, storm water management system, and other facilities.  
ii) Building to Nonresidential Side Lot Line: 10 feet or 0 feet on zero lot line side.  Not 
applicable, because all three sides of the Site are bounded by public streets or highways, 
subject to the street yard setback of 40 feet, from which flexibility is requested above. 



T:\C\Chief Waubonsie\Purchase from City\off copy\GDP-5.docx  Page 6 
 

iii) Building to Nonresidential Rear Lot Line: 30 feet.  Not applicable, because all three 
sides of the Site are bounded by public streets or highways, subject to the street yard 
setback of 40 feet, from which flexibility is requested above.   
d) Peripheral Setback: Along zoning district boundary:  With the base Planned Business 
zoning district, the surrounding zoning districts of Planned Industrial and Planned 
Development-Commercial appear to impose no peripheral setback. 
e) Minimum Paved Surface Setback: 5 feet from side or rear; 10 feet from street.  
Applicant requests that the minimum paved surface setback from the North Edwards 
Boulevard right-of-way be reduced from 10 feet to 3 feet, particularly around the south 
access point to the Site, given the narrowness of the Site.  
f) Minimum Building Separation: 20 feet or 0 feet on zero lot line side. 
g) Maximum Building Height: 45 feet.  Applicant requests flexibility to allow 5 floors, 
and a maximum building height of approximately 65 feet, not 45 feet, given the size, 
shape and location of the Site, the need for parking, the storm water management system, 
and other facilities thereon, and the requisite number of units for the Site.  The Site is 
relatively isolated, with major highways and roadways surrounding it.  There are no 
nearby residential properties for which views will be significantly affected, the closest 
being Stone Ridge Subdivision, which is located northwest of the Site, outlets on Center 
Street, is built on a hill higher than the Site, with the Site not in the line of sight between 
the subdivision and Geneva Lake.  The building will use a flat roof, rather than a pitched 
roof, to minimize its height.  A four foot-high parapet around the roof will screen any 
necessary mechanical equipment and vents from view, particularly at street level.  As a 
hotel-motel, greater ceiling height is needed, particularly for the first floor, to 
accommodate amenities such as the breakfast area facilities, the fitness center, the indoor 
pool, and the meeting room.  The Applicant will install water pressure boosting 
equipment if required for fire suppression or other water needs to serve the building. See 
Group Exhibit F for a rendering of the building from USH 12, illustrating that the Site, 
well below the pavement on USH 12, diminishes the perceived height of the building to 
passersby on USH 12. 
Minimum Number of Off-Street Parking Spaces Required on the Lot:  98 stalls, 
including 4 ADA stalls   
 
Nonresidential Landscaping Requirements (Nonresidential, Two- & Multi-family): 
1) 40 landscaping points per 100 linear ft. of building foundation 
2) 10 landscaping points per 1,000 square ft. of gross floor area 
3) 40 landscaping points per 100 linear feet of street frontage 
4) 80 landscaping points per 10,000 square ft. paved area/20 stalls 
See Conceptual Landscaping Plan, Exhibit H 
 
Nonresidential Performance Standards:  Under 98-702(6), on an arterial or 
nonresidential collector street, no access point can be closer than one hundred (100) feet 
from the intersection of any two street rights-of-way unless such street is the only 
available frontage on the property.  The north access point to the Site on North Edwards 
Boulevard is approximately 100 feet from the intersection of North Edwards Boulevard 
and Sheridan Springs Road.  Applicant requests flexibility to locate the north access 



T:\C\Chief Waubonsie\Purchase from City\off copy\GDP-5.docx  Page 7 
 

point as shown on the Site Plan to align the driveway properly with the porte cochere and 
the lobby entrance to the Hampton Inn. 
 
Nonresidential Signage Regulations:  See Signage Plan, Exhibit I.  
 
   i. Description of potentially requested exemptions from the 
requirements of the underlying zoning district, in the following order: 
    1. Land Use Exemptions:  None. 
    2. Density and Intensity Exemptions:   
Maximum Number of Floors (F): 4. Applicant requests flexibility to allow 5 floors, and a 
maximum building height of approximately 65 feet, not 45 feet, given the size, shape and 
location of the Site, the need for parking, the storm water management system, and other 
facilities thereon, and the requisite number of units for the Site.  The Site is relatively 
isolated, with major highways and roadways surrounding it.  There are no nearby 
residential properties for which views will be significantly affected, the closest being 
Stone Ridge Subdivision, which is located northwest of the Site, outlets on Center Street, 
is built on a hill higher than the Site, with the Site not in the line of sight between the 
subdivision and Geneva Lake.  The building will use a flat roof, rather than a pitched 
roof, to minimize its height.  A four foot-high parapet around the roof will screen any 
necessary mechanical equipment and vents from view, particularly at street level.  As a 
hotel-motel, greater ceiling height is needed, particularly for the first floor, to 
accommodate amenities such as the breakfast area facilities, the fitness center, the indoor 
pool, and the meeting room.  The Applicant will install water pressure boosting 
equipment if required for fire suppression or other water needs to serve the building. See 
Group Exhibit F for a rendering of the building from USH 12, illustrating that the Site, 
well below the pavement on USH 12, diminishes the perceived height of the building to 
passersby on USH 12. 
Minimum Landscape Surface Ratio (LSR): 25%.  Applicant requests an LSR of 
approximately 42%, based on the ratio of 44,619 square feet to 107,506.08 square feet.  
Maximum Floor Area Ratio (FAR): .30.  Applicant requests a maximum FAR of .45, 
based on the ratio of 46,100 square feet to 107,506.08 square feet. The LSR and FAR are 
based on a gross building area of 58,440 square feet, total area of 107,506.08 square 
feet, a building footprint of 12,340 square feet, and upper floors of 11,525 square feet. 
    3. Bulk Exemptions:   
Minimum Setbacks:  
Building to Front or Street Lot Line: 25 feet, 40 feet for a lot adjacent to a street with an 
Officially Mapped right-of-way equal to or exceeding 100 feet.   Applicant requests 
flexibility for the Site to reduce the street yard setbacks from 40 feet from the 
rights-of-way for USH 12, Sheridan Springs Road, and North Edwards Boulevard, as 
shown on the Site Plan.  The Site is narrow and triangular in shape, and a 40 foot 
setback from each boundary of the Site would leave too little of the Site for development, 
including building, parking, storm water management system, and other facilities.  
Minimum Paved Surface Setback: 5 feet from side or rear; 10 feet from street.  Applicant 
requests that the minimum paved surface setback from the North Edwards Boulevard 
right-of-way be reduced from 10 feet to 3 feet, particularly around the south access point 
to the Site, given the narrowness of the Site.     



T:\C\Chief Waubonsie\Purchase from City\off copy\GDP-5.docx  Page 8 
 

Maximum Building Height: 45 feet.  Applicant requests flexibility to allow 5 floors, and 
a maximum building height of approximately 65 feet, not 45 feet, given the size, shape 
and location of the Site, the need for parking, the storm water management system, and 
other facilities thereon, and the requisite number of units for the Site.  The Site is 
relatively isolated, with major highways and roadways surrounding it.  There are no 
nearby residential properties for which views will be significantly affected, the closest 
being Stone Ridge Subdivision, which is located northwest of the Site, outlets on Center 
Street, is built on a hill higher than the Site, with the Site not in the line of sight between 
the subdivision and Geneva Lake.  The building will use a flat roof, rather than a pitched 
roof, to minimize its height.  A four foot-high parapet around the roof will screen any 
necessary mechanical equipment and vents from view, particularly at street level.  As a 
hotel-motel, greater ceiling height is needed, particularly for the first floor, to 
accommodate amenities such as the breakfast area facilities, the fitness center, the indoor 
pool, and the meeting room.  The Applicant will install water pressure boosting 
equipment if required for fire suppression or other water needs to serve the building. See 
Group Exhibit F for a rendering of the building from USH 12, illustrating that the Site, 
well below the pavement on USH 12, diminishes the perceived height of the building to 
passersby on USH 12. 
    4. Nonresidential Performance Standards: 
Access Point to Intersection:  Under 98-702(6), on an arterial or nonresidential 
collector street, no access point can be closer than one hundred (100) feet from the 
intersection of any two street rights-of-way unless such street is the only available 
frontage on the property.  The north access point to the Site on North Edwards 
Boulevard is approximately 100 feet from the intersection of North Edwards Boulevard 
and Sheridan Springs Road.  Applicant requests flexibility to locate the north access 
point as shown on the Site Plan to align the driveway properly with the porte cochere and 
the lobby entrance to the Hampton Inn. 
 
Minimum Number of Off-Street Parking Spaces Required on the Lot:  98 stalls, 
including 4 ADA stalls 
    5. Landscaping Exceptions:  None. 
 
    6. Parking and Loading Requirements Exceptions: None. 
  

4. A General Development Plan Drawing (“GDP Drawing”) showing at 
least the following: 
   a. Conceptual plan drawing of the general land use layout and the 
general location of major public streets and/or private drives.  See GDP Drawing 
attached as Exhibit G and incorporated herein. 
 
   b. Location of recreational and open space areas and facilities, 
specifically those dedicated for public acquisition and use:  The City has recently 
adopted a Bicycle and Pedestrian Plan, which includes planned bicycle paths on Sheridan 
Springs Road and North Edwards Boulevard that meet at the intersection of such streets.  
See the Site Plan for the approximate location of bike racks that Applicant proposes to 



T:\C\Chief Waubonsie\Purchase from City\off copy\GDP-5.docx  Page 9 
 

purchase, install and maintain on the Site, to assist bicyclists riding the paths.  Beyond 
such assistance, none of the Site shall be dedicated to public acquisition and use.   
 
   c. Statistical data on density/intensity of various parts of the 
development, floor area ratio, impervious surface area ratio and landscape surface area 
ratio, expected staging, and any other plans required by the Plan Commission or Common 
Council; and 
  
   d. notations relating the written information above to specific areas 
on the GDP Drawing. 
 

5. General conceptual landscaping plan for the Site noting approximate 
locations of foundation, street, yard and paving, landscaping, and the compliance of 
development with all landscaping requirements of this Chapter (except as noted in the 
listing of exceptions) and the use of extra landscaping and bufferyards:  See Conceptual 
Landscaping Plan attached as Exhibit H and incorporated herein  

 
6. General signage plan, including all project identification signs and 

concepts for public fixtures and signs (such as street light fixtures and/or poles or street 
sign faces and/or poles) which vary from City standards or common practices.  See 
General Signage Plan attached as Exhibit I and incorporated herein. 

  
  7. Written justification for Planned Development: 
 
   a. The Planned Development in general is in harmony with the 
Comprehensive Master Plan and the Zoning Ordinance:  The Comprehensive Master 
Plan has designated certain areas of the City as “Planned Mixed Use Area,” which 
includes the Planned Industrial District and the Planned Business District.   
 
   b. The Planned Development in its specific location is in harmony 
with the Comprehensive Master Plan and the Zoning Ordinance:  The Site is part of a 
“Planned Mixed Use Area,” which includes the Planned Business District.  The Planned 
Business District includes among its conditional uses Commercial Indoor Lodging, for 
hotel/motel use.  No amendment of the Comprehensive Master Plan is required, because 
Applicant asks to use the Planned Business District as the base zoning district of this 
GDP.  
 
   c.  The Planned Development does not result in a substantial or 
undue adverse impact on nearby property, the character of the neighborhood, 
environmental factors, traffic factors, parking, public improvements, public property or 
rights-of-way, or other matters affecting the public health, safety, or general welfare, 
either now exist or in the future:  The Site is relatively isolated, surrounded by major 
highways and roadways and largely undeveloped property, with no nearby residential 
development, and no commercial development but for Geneva Square shopping center, 
which is oriented toward USH 12 and the interchange of USH 12 and STH 36/120.  The 
Site is not in a Primary Environmental Corridor or in the watershed for Geneva Lake; any 



T:\C\Chief Waubonsie\Purchase from City\off copy\GDP-5.docx  Page 10 
 

storm water draining from the Site to the White River will enter the river east of the 
outflow control gates from Geneva Lake, and will meet all applicable water quality 
standards.  Traffic entering and exiting the Site will be light and spread out largely 
throughout the day.  All parking will be on the Site.  Rights-of-way surrounding the Site 
are in excess of 100 feet in width. Direct access from the Site to USH 12 is prohibited.  
Direct access from the Site to Sheridan Springs Road is not requested.   
 
   d. The Planned Development maintains the desired consistency of 
land uses, land use intensities, and land use impacts as related to the Site and its 
surroundings:  The Hampton Inn is a use for the Site envisioned under the City’s 
Comprehensive Master Plan.  The requested flexibilities can be granted under the City’s 
Zoning Ordinance, especially given the size, shape and location of the Site.  The Site is 
particularly appropriate for a Hampton Inn, given its proximity to USH 12, the 
interchange with USH 12 and STH 36/120, North Edwards Boulevard, and Sheridan 
Springs Road.  
 
   e. The Planned Development is located in an area that will be 
adequately served by, and will not impose an undue burden on, any of the improvements, 
facilities, utilities or services provided by public agencies serving the Site.  The roads are 
more than adequate, the utilities are at the lot line of the Site, and the required capacity 
for utilities and other services to serve a Hampton Inn will be less than most industries for 
which the Site is currently zoned.   
 
   f. The potential public benefits of the Planned Development 
outweigh all potential adverse impacts of the Planned Development.  The Hampton Inn 
will provide a considerable economic benefit to the City and its residents, in the form of 
general real estate and room taxes, employment for construction and operation, and a 
motel that is premium class in its industry.  The Hampton Inn can put the proximity of 
the Site to USH 12, the interchange with USH 12 and STH 36/120, North Edwards 
Boulevard, and Sheridan Springs Road, to better use than almost any other.  Finally, the 
Hampton Inn can put the Site, a narrow, triangular-shaped, relatively isolated property 
owned by the City to its highest and best use, converting it from tax-exempt to 
revenue-producing.   
 
  Applicant respectfully requests that the City grant the GDP, pursuant to 
this Application, subject to such reasonable conditions as the City may impose.         

 



T:\C\Chief Waubonsie\Purchase from City\off copy\GDP-5.docx  Page 11 
 

EXHIBIT A 
LEGAL DESCRIPTION OF SITE 

 
Lot 3 and Lot 4 of Certified Survey Map No. 4680 recorded October 13, 2016 in Volume 
31 of Certified Surveys on Page 28 as Document No. 934194, and being part of the 
Northwest 1/4 and the Northeast 1/4 of the Southwest 1/4 and Southeast 1/4 and 
Southwest 1/4 of the Northwest 1/4 all in Section 30, Township 2 North, Range 18 East, 
City of Lake Geneva, Walworth County, Wisconsin. 
 
Tax Key No. ZA468000003 and ZA 468000004 
 
Address: Vacant Lots, 1111 North Edwards Boulevard 

 



T:\C\Chief Waubonsie\Purchase from City\off copy\GDP-5.docx  Page 12 
 

GROUP EXHIBIT B 
 

CITY LAND USE PLAN MAP AND  
AERIAL PHOTOGRAPH 

 
 

See attached. 







T:\C\Chief Waubonsie\Purchase from City\off copy\GDP-5.docx  Page 13 
 

GROUP EXHIBIT C 
MAP OF SITE & 

OWNERS WITHIN 300 FEET 
 
  See attached. 





T:\C\Chief Waubonsie\Purchase from City\off copy\GDP-5.docx  Page 14 
 

EXHIBIT D 
SITE PLAN 

 
  See attached. 





T:\C\Chief Waubonsie\Purchase from City\off copy\GDP-5.docx  Page 15 
 

GROUP EXHIBIT E 
FLOOR PLANS 

 
  See attached. 









T:\C\Chief Waubonsie\Purchase from City\off copy\GDP-5.docx  Page 16 
 

GROUP EXHIBIT F 
ELEVATIONS & RENDERINGS 

 
  See attached. 
 











T:\C\Chief Waubonsie\Purchase from City\off copy\GDP-5.docx  Page 17 
 

EXHIBIT G 
GDP DRAWING 

 
  See attached. 





T:\C\Chief Waubonsie\Purchase from City\off copy\GDP-5.docx  Page 18 
 

EXHIBIT H 
CONCEPTUAL LANDSCAPING PLAN 

 
  See attached. 





T:\C\Chief Waubonsie\Purchase from City\off copy\GDP-5.docx  Page 19 
 

EXHIBIT I 
GENERAL SIGNAGE PLAN 

 
  See attached. 
 
 
 
 





 
 

120 East Lakeside Street • Madison, Wisconsin 53715 • 608.255.3988 • 608.255.0814 Fax  

www.vandewalle.com 

 

Shaping places, shaping change  

To: City of Lake Geneva 

From: Mike Slavney, FAICP, City Planner 

Date: May 15, 2018 

Re: Annual Comprehensive Plan Amendment Process 

The City adopted the updated Comprehensive Plan on December 14, 2009. As a dynamic 
community facing a myriad of growth issues, the City receives requests for Plan amendments in the 
coming years, well before the required update in 2019. To provide a manageable, predictable, and 
cost effective process, the City has established a single plan amendment cycle every year.  

Several Wisconsin communities use an annual plan review and amendment process cycle to ensure 
these evaluations and adjustments are handled in a predictable and efficient manner. The City Clerk 
will accept applications for Plan amendments from May 22 through June 29, 2018. Applications 
will be reviewed by the Plan Commission at its July and August meetings. Applicants may adjust 
their applications to respond to Plan Commission concerns, and all revised applications must be 
finalized by August 27, 2018.  

The procedures to adopt or amend a Comprehensive Plan are defined under Section 66.1001(4), 
Wisconsin Statutes.  The City process needs to follow these requirements. The timeline on the 
following page presents a proposed five-month process to allow for plan amendment requests, 
consider amendments, and go through the adoption procedures in compliance with the State 
Statutes.  

This approach features a combined meeting of the Plan Commission and Common Council.   

During the meeting: 
1. the Common Council holds a Public Hearing on the requested Plan amendments; and  
2. the Plan Commission considers Plan amendment requests and public testimony, and then 

adopts a resolution making a specific recommendation on each of the requested Plan 
amendments to the Common Council. 

At a subsequent meeting of the Common Council, the Council will consider the Plan Commission’s 
recommendations, vote on motions for each requested Plan amendment, and finally, adopt an 
ordinance to officially adopt the Plan amendments per their individually voted motions. 

This combined meeting approach allows for the Plan Commission and Council to hear the same 
public testimony, prior to the Plan Commission’s recommendation, and the Council’s actions. 

  

http://www.vandewalle.com/


 

May 17, 2017   Page 2 

City of Lake Geneva 

2018 Annual Comprehensive Plan Amendment Process 

Activity May June July August Sept. Oct. 

Plan Commission Announces the 
Opening of the Plan Amendment 
Process, and Reviews the Draft 
Public Participation Plan 

May 21  

 

   

City Clerk Accepts Plan 
Amendment Applications 

May 22 - June 29 
 

   

Plan Commission Recommends 
Adoption of the Public 
Participation Plan 

 

June 18 

 

   

Council Adopts Public 
Participation Plan 

 
June 25     

Plan Commission Reviews Plan 
Amendment Applications 
(Requests & Staff Analysis 
included in Plan Comm. Packet.) 

 

 July 16 Aug. 20   

Plan Commission Recommends 
Setting Public Hearing by 
Council 

 

  Aug. 20   

Council Sets Public Hearing 
(applications frozen)  

 
 

 
Aug. 27   

City Clerk Distributes Requested 
Plan Amendments to 
Surrounding and Overlapping 
Jurisdictions 

 

 

 

Aug. 29   

Public Review Period 
(Newspaper published Wed.) 

 
 

 
 Sept. 5 - Oct. 14 

Joint City Council and Plan 
Commission Meeting 
1. Council Holds Public Hearing 

2. Plan Commission Adopts     
Resolution Recommending Plan 
Amendments 

 

 

 

  Oct. 15 

Council Adopts Ordinance on 
Recommended Plan 
Amendments 

 

 

 

  Oct. 22 

City Clerk Distributes Amended 
Plan to Surrounding and 
Overlapping Jurisdictions 

 

 

 

  

After 
Adop-
tion 

 

 



 

Comprehensive Plan Amendment Application Form Page 1 of 2 

 

City of Lake Geneva  
 Amendment to the Comprehensive Plan 

APPLICATION FORM 

 
PETITION:    I, __________________________________________ hereby petition the City of Lake 
Geneva consider the following request for amendment to the Lake Geneva Comprehensive Plan:  
 
Please check those that apply: 

________     Future Land Use Map (Map 5) 

________ Other Maps (Transportation Facilities Map, etc.) 

________ Text Amendment (policies, programs, etc.) 

________ Other 

 
Name of Applicant: 
Person(s) or Firm 

 

Address:  

Daytime Telephone:  

Email or Fax:  

Property Owner Name and 
Address:  
If different from applicant 

 

Description of Property, Parcel 
Number, or Street Address: 
If request is related to a particular 
property 

 
 
 
 
 

Summary of the Proposed 
Amendment Request: 
Please describe here (or on a 
separate sheet) your specific 
request for a Comprehensive Plan 
amendment. Provide any necessary 
maps or supporting data as 
needed, including conceptual 
development plans, if applicable.  

 

Present Zoning: 
If applicable 

 

Future Proposed Use: 
Attach additional pages and/or 
concept plan as appropriate. 

 



 

Comprehensive Plan Amendment Application Form Page 2 of 2 

 

The Lake Geneva Plan Commission will consider the following criteria when making 
recommendations regarding amendments to the Comprehensive Plan. Please respond to the 
following questions:  
 
If additional space is needed for your response, please attach additional sheets to this form. 
 

1.  How will the proposed amendment to the 
Comprehensive Plan benefit the public, City, and/or 
surrounding neighbors or neighborhoods? 

 
 
 
 
 

2. How does the request advance the goals, objectives 
and policies of the Comprehensive Plan? 
 

 

3.  As it affects the amendment request, what 
circumstances have changed or what new information 
is now available since the 2011 adoption of the City’s 
Comprehensive Plan, or in the case of a previously 
requested amendment, what circumstances have 
changed since the last amendment request? 
 

 
 
 
 

4.  Is there any additional information that the City of 
Lake Geneva should consider in its evaluation of this 
request? 

 
 
 
 
 

 
The deadline for requests to amend the Comprehensive Plan is Friday, June 29, 2018 at 4:00 p.m.  

Requests shall be submitted to City Hall or via email to bzclerk@cityoflakegeneva.com. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
_______________________________________________   ________________, 2018 
Signature of Applicant   Date 
 
 



CITY OF LAKE GENEVA RESOLUTION18-R43 
 

 
THE COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LAKE GENEVA DOES HEREBY RESOLVE AS 
FOLLOWS: 
 
WHEREAS, The City of Lake Geneva is a political subdivision of the State of Wisconsin; and 
 
WHEREAS, Sec. 349.065, Wis. Stats., provides that “Local authorities shall place and maintain traffic 
control devices upon highways under their jurisdiction to regulate, warn, guide or inform traffic,” 
 
WHEREAS, The City of Lake Geneva is authorized to install traffic devices at the intersections of its City 
streets and roadways and authorize temporary traffic control during periods of construction, and  
 
WHEREAS, The City of Lake Geneva had duly authorized and made road improvements and utility 
installations in the Central Business District and certain temporary traffic control plans were authorized 
during the project, and  
 
WHEREAS, for the safety, health, and general welfare of the citizens of and visitors to the City of Lake 
Geneva, the City Council would like to continue temporary traffic control devices at certain intersections 
for additional time to see if permanent changes at those intersections would be beneficial;  
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Common Council of the City of Lake Geneva does 
hereby resolve as follows: 
 
1. The City Council authorizes the Public Works Department to continue the placement of temporary 

4-way stop signs at the intersection of Geneva Street and Broad Street until further notice by the 
City Council. 

 
2.  The police are authorized to enforce these temporary traffic control devices pursuant to Sec. 74-200 

of the Municipal Code of the City of Lake Geneva. 
 
Adopted by the Common Council of the City of Lake Geneva on the 29th day of May, 2018. 
 
    BY:  _____________________________________ 
      Tom Hartz, Mayor 
 
    ATTEST: _____________________________________ 
      Lana Kropf, City Clerk 



                           5/7/18 - 5/18/18

Total:
$11,631.23

Checks over $5,000:
5,116.78$          US Bank - PD Credit Card

-$                  
-$                  
-$                  
-$                  

City of Lake Geneva
Finance, License, & Regulation Committee

May 29, 2018

              Prepaid Checks



DATE: 05/18/2018                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                        PAGE:   1

TIME: 13:51:01                                            PAID INVOICE LISTING

ID:   AP450000.WOW

                                                         FROM  05/07/2018  TO  05/14/2018

VENDOR #  INVOICE #                                                      INV. DATE   P.O. NUM   CHECK #  CHK DATE     CHECK AMT   INVOICE AMT/

                   ITEM DESCRIPTION                    ACCOUNT NUMBER                                                                 ITEM AMT

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

CHASE     CHASE CARD SERVICES

          7531-4/18                                                       04/21/18               67498   05/09/18      1,468.71       1,468.71

                    01  CTY MADISON-PARKING            1132105330                                                                         9.00

                    02  CTY MADISON-PARKING            1132105330                                                                         7.65

                    03  WI DEPT FI-NOTARY BRIERE       1115105310                                                                        20.00

                    04  RUBBERSTAMPS-SIGNATURE STMP    1115105310                                                                        24.24

                    05  NEOPOST-METER TAPES            1114305312                                                                        20.75

                    06  WALMART-ELEC REFRESHMENTS      1114305311                                                                        24.36

                    07  WEST BEND MUT-BOND BRIERE      1115105310                                                                        20.00

                    08  PIGGLYWIGGLY-ELEC DONUTS       1114305311                                                                         8.99

                    09  WEST BEND MUT-BOND KROPF       1114305310                                                                        20.00

                    10  SUBWAY-ELEC REFRESHMENTS       1114305311                                                                        74.61

                    11  HOME DEPOT-HUSKY TOOL BAGS     1122005800                                                                        92.71

                    12  HOME DEPOT-RET TOOL BAGS       1122005800                                                                       -92.71

                    13  HOME DEPOT-SIGN STAKES         4332101701                                                                        20.85

                    14  HOME DEPOT-HUSKY TOOL BAGS     1122005800                                                                        87.88

                    15  WTRFRT OSHKOSH-KOELLER         1122005332                                                                       371.67

                    16  WALMART-STERLT 3 DR            1122005810                                                                        12.88

                    17  DUNKIN DONUTS-PLA CONF HINES   9900005332                                                                         6.15

                    18  TAXI SVC-PLA CONF HINES        9900005332                                                                        75.31

                    19  PARIS BAGUETTE-PLA CONF HINES  9900005332                                                                        11.88

                    20  DUTCH EATING-PLA CONF HINES    9900005332                                                                        11.06

                    21  BURGER FI-PLA CONF HINES       9900005332                                                                         8.93

                    22  AMERICAN AIR-FEE/HONES         9900005332                                                                        25.00

                    23  PARIS BAGUETTE-PLA CONF HINES  9900005332                                                                        12.69

                    24  CIBO BISTRO-PLA CONF HINES     9900005332                                                                        14.56

                    25  MOLLY MALLOYS-PLA CONF HINES   9900005332                                                                        16.20

                    26  NOOBAR-PLA CONF HINES          9900005332                                                                         2.69

                    27  BASSETTS-PLA CONF HINES        9900005332                                                                         5.50

                    28  USPS-STAMPS                    9900005312                                                                        50.00

                    29  USPS-ILL                       9900005312                                                                         2.53

                    30  ALA-ALSC CONF SOUKUP           9900005332                                                                       475.00

                    31  USPS-ILL & STAMPS              9900005312                                                                        25.32

                    32  USPS-ILL                       9900005312                                                                         3.01

                                                                                                              VENDOR TOTAL:           1,468.71

EQUAL     EQUAL RIGHTS DIVISION

          250-4/18                                                        04/30/18              700061   05/08/18         67.50          67.50

                    01  WORK PERMITS-APR               1100002422                                                                        67.50

                                                                                                              VENDOR TOTAL:              67.50

MLIC      SECURIAN FINANCIAL GROUP

          RE050918                                                        05/01/18               67499   05/09/18      1,740.81       1,740.81



DATE: 05/18/2018                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                        PAGE:   2

TIME: 13:51:01                                            PAID INVOICE LISTING

ID:   AP450000.WOW

                                                         FROM  05/07/2018  TO  05/14/2018

VENDOR #  INVOICE #                                                      INV. DATE   P.O. NUM   CHECK #  CHK DATE     CHECK AMT   INVOICE AMT/

                   ITEM DESCRIPTION                    ACCOUNT NUMBER                                                                 ITEM AMT

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

          RE050918                                                        05/01/18               67499   05/09/18      1,740.81       1,740.81

                    01  INV 099002-JUN LIFE INS        1112005134                                                                        10.55

                    02  INV 099002-JUN LIFE INS        1113005134                                                                        34.58

                    03  INV 099002-JUN LIFE INS        1114305134                                                                        12.39

                    04  INV 099002-JUN LIFE INS        4234505134                                                                        43.41

                    05  INV 099002-JUN LIFE INS        1115105134                                                                        30.31

                    07  INV 099002-JUN LIFE INS        1124005134                                                                        27.48

                    12  INV 099009-JUN LIFE INS        1121005134                                                                       223.82

                    15  INV 099010-JUN LIFE INS        1122005133                                                                        65.17

                    17  INV 099019-JUN LIFE INS        9900005134                                                                        63.66

                    23  INV 099052-JUN LIFE INS        4055105134                                                                         4.09

                    24  INV 099052-JUN LIFE INS        1132105134                                                                       134.41

                    25  INV 099052-JUN LIFE INS        1116105134                                                                        25.76

                    26  INV 099016-JUN LIFE INS        4800005134                                                                        30.28

                    27  JUN LIFE INS                   1110005133                                                                       129.41

                    28  JUN LIFE INS                   1100002134                                                                       862.79

                    29  INV 099002-JUN LIFE INS        1114205134                                                                        42.70

                                                                                                              VENDOR TOTAL:           1,740.81

NELSO     BRANDI NELSON

          REIMB 5/18                                                      05/09/18               67500   05/09/18         82.00          82.00

                    01  AMERICINN CHG PD BY EMPLOYEE   1121005331                                                                        82.00

                                                                                                              VENDOR TOTAL:              82.00

T0001654  SAILOR'S WIFE

          REFUND-PP TAX                                                   05/07/18               67501   05/09/18        212.80         212.80

                    01  OVERPAYMENT OF PERS PROP TAX   1100001232                                                                       212.80

                                                                                                              VENDOR TOTAL:             212.80

UNEMP     UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE

          8948762                                                         04/30/18              700062   05/08/18        443.00         443.00

                    01  UE-PARKING                     1110005154                                                                       443.00

                                                                                                              VENDOR TOTAL:             443.00

USBANK    US BANK

          3341-4/18                                                       04/11/18               67502   05/09/18      5,116.78       5,116.78

                    01  LAPG RET-SET                   1121005342                                                                      -295.85

                    02  LAPG RET-GRITZNER              1121005138                                                                       -95.95

                    03  LAPG RET-HALL                  1121005138                                                                      -179.90

                    04  PIZZARIA UNO-WAY               1121005331                                                                        11.55



DATE: 05/18/2018                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                        PAGE:   3

TIME: 13:51:01                                            PAID INVOICE LISTING

ID:   AP450000.WOW

                                                         FROM  05/07/2018  TO  05/14/2018

VENDOR #  INVOICE #                                                      INV. DATE   P.O. NUM   CHECK #  CHK DATE     CHECK AMT   INVOICE AMT/

                   ITEM DESCRIPTION                    ACCOUNT NUMBER                                                                 ITEM AMT

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

          3341-4/18                                                       04/11/18               67502   05/09/18      5,116.78       5,116.78

                    05  LAPG-SET GEAR                  1121005342                                                                        94.94

                    06  QUALITY INN-PAPENFUS           1121005331                                                                        62.99

                    07  COUNTRY INN-WAY                1121005331                                                                        82.00

                    08  FIRSTNET-FMLA CLASS-PAPENFUS   1121005410                                                                       100.00

                    09  FIRSTNET-FMLA CLASS-GRITZNER   1121005410                                                                       100.00

                    10  GREEN MILL-TIETZ,NELSON,RCHDSN 1121005331                                                                        20.05

                    11  DEFENSIVE EDGE TRNG-SPOTZ      1121005410                                                                       450.00

                    12  GATEWAY-EMR COURSE-SG,SM,SR,BW 1121005410                                                                       893.20

                    13  THE PLUS-TIETZ,NELSON,RCHDSN   1121005331                                                                        33.23

                    14  LISMORE EAU CLAIRE-WAY         1121005331                                                                       211.12

                    15  LISMORE EAU CLAIRE-TIETZ,RCHDS 1121005331                                                                       186.00

                    16  HOLIDAY STN-FUEL/WAY           1121005330                                                                        28.90

                    17  HEADSETS DIRECT-HEADSETS       1121005262                                                                       558.98

                    18  FBI LEEDA-RASMUSSEN MEMBERSHIP 1121005399                                                                        50.00

                    19  SLEEP INN MADISON-GRITZNER     1121005331                                                                       329.50

                    20  PROLOK-WEDGES                  1121005342                                                                       230.25

                    21  WALMART-DRONE SUPPLIES         1121005342                                                                       240.97

                    22  BEST BUY-DRONE SUPPLIES        1121005342                                                                        44.98

                    23  PAYPAL-WIPSCOM-FROGGATT        1121005410                                                                       225.00

                    24  HOME DEPOT-RANGE SUPPLIES      1121005342                                                                        51.28

                    25  AMERICINN WI DELLS-HALL        1121005331                                                                       164.00

                    26  FIRSTNET-EMP EVAL-FROGGATT     1121005410                                                                       100.00

                    27  FIRSTNET-EMP EVAL-GRITZNER     1121005410                                                                       100.00

                    28  FIRSTNET-EMP EVAL-WAY          1121005410                                                                       100.00

                    29  FIRSTNET-EMP EVAL-HALL         1121005410                                                                       100.00

                    30  FIRSTNET-EMP EVAL-HINZPETER    1121005410                                                                       100.00

                    31  FIRSTNET-EMP EVAL-DERRICK      1121005410                                                                       100.00

                    32  FIRSTNET-SOCIAL MEDIA-GRITZNER 1121005410                                                                       100.00

                    33  FIRSTNET-SOCIAL MEDIA-POVISH   1121005410                                                                       100.00

                    34  PIGGLYWIGGLY-REUSS FLOWERS     1121005399                                                                        89.40

                    35  PAYPAL-COSTPLUS ELEC           1121005342                                                                       607.56

                    36  WALMART-DA UPDATE REFRESHMTS   1121005399                                                                        22.58

                                                                                                              VENDOR TOTAL:           5,116.78

VERIZON   VERIZON WIRELESS

          9806028763                                                      04/23/18               67503   05/09/18        336.04         336.04

                    01  CELL CHGS-APR                  1122005221                                                                       336.04

                                                                                                              VENDOR TOTAL:             336.04

WALCC     WALWORTH COUNTY CLERK OF COURT

          WARRANT-PERALTA                                                 05/05/18               67504   05/09/18        400.00         400.00

                    01  CIT #BB479183-5 PERALTA        1112002428                                                                       400.00

                                                                                                              VENDOR TOTAL:             400.00



DATE: 05/18/2018                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                        PAGE:   4

TIME: 13:51:01                                            PAID INVOICE LISTING

ID:   AP450000.WOW

                                                         FROM  05/07/2018  TO  05/14/2018

VENDOR #  INVOICE #                                                      INV. DATE   P.O. NUM   CHECK #  CHK DATE     CHECK AMT   INVOICE AMT/

                   ITEM DESCRIPTION                    ACCOUNT NUMBER                                                                 ITEM AMT

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

WOJTAS    TONIA WOJTAS

          REIMB 5/18                                                      05/01/18               67505   05/09/18         46.87          46.87

                    01  CRISIS TRNG WATERTOWN-86 MILES 1121005330                                                                        46.87

                                                                                                              VENDOR TOTAL:              46.87

                                                                                                    TOTAL --- ALL INVOICES:           9,914.51



DATE: 05/18/2018                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                        PAGE:   1

TIME: 13:55:02                                            PAID INVOICE LISTING

ID:   AP450000.WOW

                                                         FROM  05/16/2018  TO  05/18/2018

VENDOR #  INVOICE #                                                      INV. DATE   P.O. NUM   CHECK #  CHK DATE     CHECK AMT   INVOICE AMT/

                   ITEM DESCRIPTION                    ACCOUNT NUMBER                                                                 ITEM AMT

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

HESTA     HE STARK AGENCY INC

          6089PARK-4/18                                                   04/30/18               67647   05/16/18        830.79         830.79

                    01  COLLECTION FEES-APR            4234505216                                                                       830.79

                                                                                                              VENDOR TOTAL:             830.79

LEAGUE    LEAGUE OF WI MUNICIPALITIES

          CONF-2018                                                       05/16/18               67648   05/16/18        295.00         295.00

                    01  LWM ATTORNEY INSTITUTE REGIS   1113005332                                                                       295.00

                                                                                                              VENDOR TOTAL:             295.00

T0001657  BEVERLY LEONARD

          PURP MARTIN CONSV                                               05/14/18               67649   05/16/18        290.93         290.93

                    01  MAGNETS,PURP MARTIN DECOYS     1170005780                                                                       290.93

                                                                                                              VENDOR TOTAL:             290.93

WIDOTS    WI DEPT OF TRANSPORTATION

          5/11/18                                                         05/11/18               67650   05/16/18        300.00         300.00

                    01  REG SUSPENSIONS-60             4234505310                                                                       300.00

                                                                                                              VENDOR TOTAL:             300.00

                                                                                                    TOTAL --- ALL INVOICES:           1,716.72



Fund #
 1.   General Fund 11 95,532.19$            

 2.    Debt Service 20 -$                      

 3.   TID #4 34 -$                      

 4.   Lakefront 40 29,005.73$            

 5.   Capital Projects 52 305.00$                 

 6.   Parking 42 9,164.62$              

 7.   Cemetery 48 1,244.48$              

 8.   Equipment Replacement 50 13,631.46$            

 9.   Library Fund 99 1,218.59$              

10.  Impact Fees 45 3,555.00$              

11. Tourism Commission 47 -$                      

Total All Funds $153,657.07

City of Lake Geneva
Finance, License, & Regulation Committee

May 29, 2018

Accounts Payable 



CITY OF LAKE GENEVA
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE UNPAID ITEMS OVER $5,000

FINANCE, LICENSE, & REGULATION COMMITTEE
5/29/2018

153,657.07$       

ITEMS > $5,000

Johns Disposal - May Refuse & Recycling Service; Cemetery Dumpster 39,085.77$         
Dan the Concrete Man - Boardwalk Replacement; Elmer's Pier Parking Space 23,300.00$         
Alliant Energy - May Electric Bills 19,385.98$         
Walworth County Public Works - Salt 11,659.41$         
Schenck Business Solutions - 2017 Audit (Interim Billing) 6,000.00$           
Deere & Company - Tractor Mower for Cemetery 5,669.19$           
Breezy Hill - Arbor Day Tree, Planting/Pond Maintenance 5,549.72$           
Shi Computers - Computer Server 5,302.89$           

Balance of Other Items 37,704.11$         

TOTAL UNPAID ACCOUNTS PAYABLE



DATE: 05/18/18                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:   1

TIME: 13:36:38                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

                                                 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 05/30/2018

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

ADVANAU  ADVANCE AUTO PARTS

 7193812828127        05/08/18  01  2 CYCLE OIL                     4800005341                       05/30/18               20.49

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 20.49

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                  20.49

ALLIANT  ALLIANT ENERGY

 RE051818             05/18/18  01  ACCT #026273-HAVENWOOD FLSH     1134105222                       05/30/18               11.24

                                02  ACCT #057300-SOUTH/WELLS FLSH   1134105222                                              16.93

                                03  ACCT #064442-WELLS ST FLSH      1134105222                                              17.76

                                04  ACCT #072470-MAIN ST LITES      1134105223                                             225.64

                                07  ACCT #108571-1055 CAREY         1132105222                                             168.27

                                08  ACCT #111395-BROAD ST TRFC LT   1134105223                                              46.57

                                11  ACCT #148614-HWY 50/12 FLASHER  1134105222                                              14.45

                                12  ACCT #152472-W COOK SIREN       1129005222                                              19.53

                                13  ACCT #161895-RIVIERA ELEC       4055305222                                           2,302.45

                                14  ACCT #165231-BEACH HOUSE        4054105222                                             242.48

                                15  ACCT #178450-INTCHG N/SHER SPR  1134105223                                              68.94

                                16  ACCT #182684-HWY 120/BLMFLD LT  1134105223                                              87.70

                                17  ACCT #243254-LIBRARY PARK       1152005222                                              22.01

                                18  ACCT #252132-EDWDS BLVD/WM SIG  1134105223                                              72.71

                                20  ACCT #293132-SAGE ST/DUNN SRN   1129005222                                               4.86

                                21  ACCT #303645-MS2 STREET LTS     1134105223                                             303.67

                                22  ACCT #327582-DUNN FIELD         1152005922                                             152.84

                                23  ACCT #339772-SNAKE RD/HWY 50    1134105222                                              15.35

                                24  ACCT #363673-VETS PK/TWNLN RD   1152015222                                             167.71

                                25  ACCT #393713-MUSEUM 256 MILL    1151105222                                             612.19

                                27  ACCT #401872-WELLS ST FLSH      1134105222                                              14.01

                                28  ACCT #414694-HOST DR WATER TWR  1122005222                                             227.27

                                29  ACCT #422323-GENEVA SQ TRF LT   1134105223                                               8.29

                                30  ACCT #433371-LIBRARY            9900005222                                             896.72

                                31  ACCT #457625-LOT LITE GNVA ST   1134105223                                             226.82

                                32  ACCT #462852-WELLS ST FLSH      1134105222                                              68.29

                                33  ACCT #549716-FLAT IRON PARK     1152005222                                             152.72

                                34  ACCT #566211-W HWY 50 BLK FLSH  1134105222                                              15.35



DATE: 05/18/18                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:   2

TIME: 13:36:38                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

                                                 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 05/30/2018

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

ALLIANT  ALLIANT ENERGY

 RE051818             05/18/18  35  ACCT #595515-LIB PARK RESTROOM  1152005222                       05/30/18              107.69

                                36  ACCT #602235-724 WILLIAMS ST    1134105223                                              23.82

                                37  ACCT #604445-S LAKESHORE DR FL  1134105222                                              12.47

                                38  ACCT #622184-S LAKESHORE DR     1152005222                                              25.91

                                39  ACCT #630016-COOK ST/HWY 50     1134105223                                              26.38

                                40  ACCT #661112-OAK HILL CEMETERY  4800005222                                             221.33

                                41  ACCT #684954-730 MARSHALL SRN   1129005222                                              27.87

                                43  ACCT #688465-TENNIS CTS/SCHL    1152005222                                              16.81

                                44  ACCT #718894-OAK HILL CEMETERY  4800005222                                              33.20

                                46  ACCT #732492-389 EDWDS TRF LT   1134105223                                             113.49

                                47  ACCT #734115-HWY 50/HWY 12 LTS  1134105222                                              30.28

                                48  ACCT #738154-RUSHWOOD PARK      1152005222                                              25.56

                                49  ACCT #758433-700 GENEVA ST LOT  1134105223                                             179.09

                                50  ACCT #758940-1065 CAREY ST      1132105222                                             469.91

                                51  ACCT #759513-STREET LIGHTS      1134105223                                           7,064.46

                                52  ACCT #800930-VETS PK SCOREBRD   1152015222                                             167.71

                                53  ACCT #837813-SEM PARK RESTROOM  1152005222                                              19.65

                                54  ACCT #895526-HWY 50 TRF LT      1134105223                                             117.39

                                55  ACCT #912610-GEORGE ST FLSHR    1134105222                                              12.17

                                56  ACCT #923482-1070 CAREY ST      1132105222                                             204.66

                                59  ACCT #926683-FLAT IRON PK/WRGL  1152005222                                              16.70

                                60  ACCT #932215-DODGE ST FLSHR     1134105222                                              11.57

                                63  ACCT #940353-IMPND 1070 CAREY   1121005222                                              21.66

                                64  ACCT #952816-FIRE HOUSE         1122005222                                             823.30

                                65  ACCT #957203-HWY 120/TWNLD RD   1134105222                                              79.08

                                66  ACCT #965570-201 EDWARDS SIREN  1129005222                                              19.29

                                67  ACCT #969933-CITY HALL          1116105222                                           2,850.72

                                68  ACCT #973443-VETS PARK PAVLN    1152015222                                             238.62

                                69  ACCT #980910-DONIAN PARK        1152005222                                             149.14

                                70  ACCT #998403-COBB PARK          1152005222                                              28.02

                                71  ACCT #2626179751-HVNWD/MAIN     1134105223                                              65.26

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:             19,385.98

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:              19,385.98

AT&TL    AT&T LONG DISTANCE



DATE: 05/18/18                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:   3

TIME: 13:36:39                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

                                                 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 05/30/2018

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

AT&TL    AT&T LONG DISTANCE

 RE051818             05/04/18  01  LONG DIST-APR                   1100001391                       05/30/18               20.73

                                03  LONG DIST-APR                   4800005221                                               0.73

                                04  LONG DIST-APR                   1132105221                                               4.88

                                05  LONG DIST-APR                   1122005221                                               5.52

                                06  LONG DIST-APR                   9900005221                                               9.99

                                07  LONG DIST-APR                   1121005221                                             119.27

                                08  LONG DIST-APR                   1116105221                                               0.43

                                09  LONG DIST-APR                   1112005221                                               0.33

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                161.88

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                 161.88

AUROM    AURORA MEDICAL GROUP

 IN191                04/30/18  01  EMP CLINIC-APR                  1110205133                       05/30/18            2,700.00

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:              2,700.00

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:               2,700.00

BLAIR    BLAIR FIRE PROTECTION

 9900                 05/04/18  01  FLOOD/AIR TEST                  1116105360                       05/30/18              868.00

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                868.00

 9927                 05/04/18  01  FLOOD/AIR TEST                  1151105240                       05/30/18            1,650.00

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:              1,650.00

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:               2,518.00

BREEZY   BREEZY HILL NURSERY

 I-213108             04/30/18  01  ARBOR DAY TREE                  1132135430                       05/30/18              637.04

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                637.04

 I-213340             04/30/18  01  POND MAINT-APR                  4234505220                       05/30/18              216.00

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                216.00

 I-213341             05/01/18  01  TOPSOIL-3 YDS                   1152005352                       05/30/18               72.00

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 72.00



DATE: 05/18/18                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:   4

TIME: 13:36:39                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

                                                 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 05/30/2018

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

BREEZY   BREEZY HILL NURSERY

 I-213342             05/04/18  01  PLANTING MAINT-MAY              4234505220                       05/30/18            4,624.68

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:              4,624.68

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:               5,549.72

BRUCE    BRUCE EQUIPMENT INC

 P06752               05/02/18  01  BRAKE PAD KIT-SWEEPER           1132105250                       05/30/18              725.85

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                725.85

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                 725.85

BUMPL    BUMPER TO BUMPER AUTO PARTS

 662-388535           05/15/18  01  BACKUP LAMP BULB-#30            1132105351                       05/30/18                8.23

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                  8.23

 662-388559           05/15/18  01  SNOW BLOWER PRIMER              1132125250                       05/30/18               30.36

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 30.36

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                  38.59

CDW      CDW GOVERNMENT INC

 MPN3824              05/02/18  01  SOFTWARE UPGRADE                5000005800                       05/30/18              478.68

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                478.68

 MPN8438              05/03/18  01  SOFTWARE UPGRADE                5000005800                       05/30/18            1,632.10

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:              1,632.10

 MQL7628              05/07/18  01  CLERK LAPTOP                    5000005800                       05/30/18              548.60

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                548.60

 MQQ7024              05/08/18  01  WALL MOUNT KIT                  1114305310                       05/30/18                5.79

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                  5.79

 MQV9540              05/09/18  01  LOBBY KIOSK                     4234505250                       05/30/18              696.54

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                696.54

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:               3,361.71



DATE: 05/18/18                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:   5

TIME: 13:36:39                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

                                                 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 05/30/2018

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

CES      CES

 LKG/046414           04/23/18  01  STREET LAMP FUSE                1134105261                       05/30/18               38.29

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 38.29

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                  38.29

CINTAS   CINTAS CORP

 5010649051           05/04/18  01  1ST AID-SINUS,BURN CARE         1132105390                       05/30/18               79.21

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 79.21

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                  79.21

CONSERV  CONSERV FS INC

 65053487             05/08/18  01  TURFACE MVP 50LB                1152015952                       05/30/18              671.20

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                671.20

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                 671.20

DAMAR    DAMARC QUALITY INSPECTION SVCS

 37959                05/01/18  01  BOILER INSPECTION               1116105360                       05/30/18              240.00

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                240.00

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                 240.00

DAN      DAN THE CONCRETE MAN

 20                   05/07/18  01  ELMERS PIER PARKING SPACE       4052105800                       05/30/18            1,800.00

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:              1,800.00

 21                   05/11/18  01  BOARDWALK REPLACEMENT           4054105810                       05/30/18           21,500.00

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:             21,500.00

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:              23,300.00

DCPORT   DC PORTABLE WELDING &

 1670                 05/15/18  01  SNOW BLOWER REPAIRS             1132105250                       05/30/18            1,472.60

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:              1,472.60

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:               1,472.60



DATE: 05/18/18                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:   6

TIME: 13:36:39                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

                                                 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 05/30/2018

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

DEERE    DEERE & COMPANY

 116216582            04/30/18  01  TRACTOR MOWER                   5048005800                       05/30/18            5,669.19

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:              5,669.19

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:               5,669.19

DELTR    DELTRAN USA LLC

 410747               05/14/18  01  BATTERY CHGR REPAIR             4234505250                       05/30/18               30.00

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 30.00

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                  30.00

DES      DATA EQUIPMENT SERVICES

 939                  05/14/18  01  MODEM SVC-MAY                   4234505221                       05/30/18              990.00

                                02  MODEM SVC-MAY                   4054105340                                              45.00

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:              1,035.00

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:               1,035.00

DOWN     DOWN TO EARTH CONTRACTORS INC

 6765                 04/30/18  01  WATER PIPE REPAIR               4800005350                       05/30/18              226.00

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                226.00

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                 226.00

DUNN     DUNN LUMBER & TRUE VALUE

 721999               05/16/18  01  CONCRETE MIX-BIRD HOUSES        1132105340                       05/30/18                5.69

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                  5.69

 722286               05/09/18  01  GRAVE TARPS                     4800005340                       05/30/18               65.98

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 65.98

 722412               05/06/18  01  BATTERIES,LED BULBS             4055205350                       05/30/18               65.96

                                02  DISCOUNT                        1100004819                                              -3.30

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 62.66



DATE: 05/18/18                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:   7

TIME: 13:36:39                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

                                                 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 05/30/2018

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

DUNN     DUNN LUMBER & TRUE VALUE

 722443               05/10/18  01  RAZOR BLADES,GOO REMOVER        4234505250                       05/30/18               13.98

                                02  DISCOUNT                        1100004819                                              -0.70

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 13.28

 722652               05/11/18  01  HACK SAW BLADES                 4800005340                       05/30/18               16.99

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 16.99

 722669               05/11/18  01  SCREWDRIVER,RAZOR BLADES        4234505250                       05/30/18               18.44

                                02  DISCOUNT                        1100004819                                              -0.92

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 17.52

 722831               05/14/18  01  PLOW PAINT                      1132105351                       05/30/18               12.47

                                02  DISCOUNT                        1100004819                                              -0.62

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 11.85

 722880               05/14/18  01  NUTS,BOLTS-SWEEPER              1132105351                       05/30/18                3.20

                                02  DISCOUNT                        1100004819                                              -0.16

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                  3.04

 722886               05/14/18  01  HOSE SPLICER-SWEEPER            1132105351                       05/30/18                0.99

                                02  DISCOUNT                        1100004819                                              -0.05

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                  0.94

 723053               05/15/18  01  LED BULBS                       4055105350                       05/30/18               62.97

                                02  DISCOUNT                        1100004819                                              -3.15

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 59.82

 723060               05/15/18  01  BATTERIES-RESTROOMS             4054105352                       05/30/18               12.99

                                02  DISCOUNT                        1100004819                                              -0.65

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 12.34

 723133               05/16/18  01  LED BULBS                       4055105350                       05/30/18               68.97

                                02  LED BULBS-RETURNED              4055105350                                             -62.97

                                03  BLEACH                          4055105350                                              55.54

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 61.54



DATE: 05/18/18                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:   8

TIME: 13:36:39                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

                                                 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 05/30/2018

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

DUNN     DUNN LUMBER & TRUE VALUE

 723178               05/16/18  01  SNOW BLOWER PAINT               1132125250                       05/30/18               14.95

                                02  NUTS,BOLTS-BOOK DROP            9900005350                                               2.88

                                03  DISCOUNT                        1100004819                                              -0.14

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 17.69

 723341               05/17/18  01  TORCH KIT,LUBRICANT             4234505250                       05/30/18               30.98

                                02  DISCOUNT                        1100004819                                              -1.55

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 29.43

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                 378.77

EARLE    TOM EARLE

 MARCH 2018           05/08/18  01  78 MILES-ASPHALT SEMINAR        1132105330                       05/30/18               42.51

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 42.51

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                  42.51

FLOWE    JIM FLOWER

 APRIL 2018           04/30/18  01  34 MILES-C/E                    1124005330                       05/29/18               18.53

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 18.53

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                  18.53

GAPPA    GAPPA SECURITY SOLUTIONS LLC

 15141                05/02/18  01  LOCK CORES                      4055105360                       05/30/18               48.00

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 48.00

 15189                05/07/18  01  PADLOCKS                        1152005399                       05/30/18              104.50

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                104.50

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                 152.50

GIRAF    GIRAFFE ELECTRIC

 18-378               05/01/18  01  HWY 50/12-LIGHT REPAIR          1134105260                       05/30/18              135.00

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                135.00

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                 135.00



DATE: 05/18/18                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:   9

TIME: 13:36:39                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

                                                 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 05/30/2018

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

ITU      ITU ABSORB TECH INC

 6948678              02/09/18  01  RAGS,MATS,COVERALLS             1132105360                       05/30/18               80.70

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 80.70

 6999261              05/04/18  01  RAGS,MATS,COVERALLS             1132105360                       05/30/18              118.84

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                118.84

 6999262              05/04/18  01  MATS                            1116105360                       05/30/18               79.16

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 79.16

 7008241              05/18/18  01  MATS                            1116105360                       05/30/18               79.16

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 79.16

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                 357.86

JOHNS    JOHNS DISPOSAL SERVICE INC

 179532               05/04/18  01  MAY SVC                         1136005294                       05/30/18           27,626.97

                                02  MAY SVC                         1136005297                                          11,314.80

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:             38,941.77

 180652               05/07/18  01  2 YD DUMPSTER                   4800005399                       05/30/18              144.00

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                144.00

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:              39,085.77

JUREW    JUREWICZ, JUDY

 4305                 05/14/18  01  RHINO MOWER REPAIR              1132105250                       05/30/18              273.42

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                273.42

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                 273.42

LASERE   LASER ELECTRIC SUPPLY

 1461504-00           05/10/18  01  BALLASTS,BULBS                  4055205240                       05/30/18               85.97

                                02  DISCOUNT                        1100004819                                              -1.72

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 84.25

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                  84.25



DATE: 05/18/18                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:  10

TIME: 13:36:39                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

                                                 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 05/30/2018

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

LGBID    LAKE GENEVA BUSINESS

 REFUND 5/7/18        05/07/18  01  REF BAR-ARTS FEST 5/4           1100002353                       05/30/18               50.00

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 50.00

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                  50.00

LGREG    UNITED COMMUNICATIONS CORP

 1253948              04/05/18  01  LN-CUP 101 N EDWARDS BLVD       1110005315                       05/30/18               45.79

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 45.79

 1253949              04/05/18  01  LN-MULTI TENANT COMM BLDG       1110005315                       05/30/18               49.24

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 49.24

 1253950              04/05/18  01  LN-PIP 244 BROAD ST             1110005315                       05/30/18               44.64

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 44.64

 1253951              04/05/18  01  LN-CUP 837 BAYVIEW DR           1110005315                       05/30/18               43.49

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 43.49

 1253954              04/05/18  01  LN-CUP 962 MARIANE TERRACE      1110005315                       05/30/18               45.79

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 45.79

 1253955              04/05/18  01  LN-TOURIST HOUSING              1110005315                       05/30/18               44.64

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 44.64

 1255535              04/12/18  01  LN-ORD 18-02 STORM SEWER        1110005314                       05/30/18               33.72

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 33.72

 1255536              04/12/18  01   LN-3/12 COUNCIL MINUTES        1110005314                       05/30/18              249.94

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                249.94

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                 557.25

LGUTI    LAKE GENEVA UTILITY

 222 WEST ST          04/30/18  01  222 WEST ST                     4500002452                       05/30/18            1,690.00



DATE: 05/18/18                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:  11

TIME: 13:36:39                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

                                                 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 05/30/2018

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

LGUTI    LAKE GENEVA UTILITY

 222 WEST ST          04/30/18  02  222 WEST ST                     4500002453                       05/30/18            1,865.00

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:              3,555.00

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:               3,555.00

MARED    MARED MECHANICAL

 107677               04/30/18  01  HEATER UNIT REPAIR              1151105240                       05/30/18            1,718.12

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:              1,718.12

 107885               04/30/18  01  CHILLER REPAIR                  1116105360                       05/30/18              649.36

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                649.36

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:               2,367.48

MCCOR    MCCORMACK & ETTEN ARCHITECTS

 1023-4/30/18         04/30/18  01  VISITORS CENTER REMODEL         4352005300                       05/30/18              305.00

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                305.00

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                 305.00

MIDST    MIDSTATE EQUIPMENT

 N20693               05/10/18  01  MOWER REPAIR-TIRE,INNERTUBE     4800005351                       05/30/18              369.91

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                369.91

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                 369.91

MUNIC    MUNICIPAL SERVICES LLC

 201832               04/28/18  01  APR SVCS                        1124005219                       05/30/18            1,125.75

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:              1,125.75

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:               1,125.75

NAPAE    ELKHORN NAPA AUTO PARTS

 116097               05/09/18  01  BRUSH                           1132105340                       05/30/18               16.84

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 16.84



DATE: 05/18/18                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:  12

TIME: 13:36:39                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

                                                 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 05/30/2018

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

NAPAE    ELKHORN NAPA AUTO PARTS

 116619               05/14/18  01  BATTERY-TRACTOR #53             1132105351                       05/30/18              220.98

                                02  CORE DEPOSIT                    1132105351                                              36.00

                                03  CORE DEPOSIT CREDIT             1132105351                                             -36.00

                                04  STARTER,SOLENOID-TRK #14        1132105351                                             100.58

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                321.56

 116667               05/14/18  01  HOSE CLAMP,FITTINGS             1132105351                       05/30/18                9.55

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                  9.55

 116818               05/15/18  01  SNOW BLOWER PRIMER              1132125250                       05/30/18               28.84

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 28.84

 116819               05/15/18  01  SNOW BLOWER PRIMER              1132125250                       05/30/18               23.52

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 23.52

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                 400.31

NATIO    NATIONAL BAND & TAG COMPANY

 531131               05/07/18  01  TREE TAGS                       1132135346                       05/29/18              378.60

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                378.60

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                 378.60

OFFIC    OFFICE DEPOT

 133999470001         05/02/18  01  PAPER,POST-ITS                  1116105310                       05/30/18              180.41

                                02  PENS                            1124005310                                               9.53

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                189.94

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                 189.94

PATS     PATS SERVICES INC

 A-158800             05/10/18  01  PORT A POTTY SVC-APR            4800005226                       05/30/18               80.00

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 80.00

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                  80.00



DATE: 05/18/18                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:  13

TIME: 13:36:39                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

                                                 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 05/30/2018

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

RHYME    RHYME BUSINESS PRODUCTS

 22566553             04/27/18  01  TASKALFA-APR                    1124005310                       05/30/18              144.74

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                144.74

 AR218999             04/30/18  01  M35501DN-MAY                    1112005361                       05/30/18               20.00

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 20.00

 AR219000             04/30/18  01  SHARP-APR B&W                   1116105531                       05/30/18               83.13

                                02  SHARP-APR COLOR                 1116105531                                             165.14

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                248.27

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                 413.01

RUNDL    RUNDLE SPENCE

 S2664816.001         05/07/18  01  FAUCET PART                     1116105360                       05/30/18               72.70

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 72.70

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                  72.70

SCHEN    SCHENCK BUSINESS SOLUTIONS

 SC10177834           04/30/18  01  2017 AUDIT                      1115105213                       05/30/18            6,000.00

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:              6,000.00

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:               6,000.00

SHI      SHI COMPUTERS

 B08192898            05/07/18  01  SERVER                          5000005800                       05/30/18            5,061.93

                                02  MICROSOFT OFFICE-CLERK          5000005800                                             240.96

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:              5,302.89

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:               5,302.89

T0001656 CENTRAL DENISON

 REFUND D CONDOS 5/4  05/04/18  01  REF TABLES-COLOR RUN 5/4        1100002353                       05/30/18               50.00

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 50.00

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                  50.00



DATE: 05/18/18                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:  14

TIME: 13:36:39                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

                                                 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 05/30/2018

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

T0001659 JACQUELINE BENJAMIN

 REFUND-BENJAMIN      05/13/18  01  BENJAMIN-SEC DEP 5/12/18        4055102353                       05/30/18            1,000.00

                                02  BENJAMIN-SETUP 5/12/18          4055104674                                            -170.00

                                03  BENJAMIN-SEC GRD 5/12/18        4055104674                                            -204.00

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                626.00

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                 626.00

T0001660 DEBORAH PRATHER

 REFUND-PRATHER       05/14/18  01  PRATHER-SEC DEP 5/11/18         4055102353                       05/30/18            1,000.00

                                02  PRATHER-SETUP 5/11/18           4055104674                                            -200.00

                                03  PRATHER-SEC GRD 5/11/18         4055104674                                             -76.50

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                723.50

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                 723.50

T0001661 KRISTIN BERGLUND

 REFUND-BERGLUND      05/08/18  01  BERGLUND-SEC DEP 5/5/18         4055102353                       05/30/18            1,000.00

                                02  BERGLUND-SETUP 5/5/18           4055104674                                            -240.00

                                03  BERGLUND-SEC GRD 5/5/18         4055104674                                            -184.88

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                575.12

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                 575.12

T2SYS    T2 SYSTEMS CANADA

 INVSTD0000034946     04/25/18  01  IRIS FEES-MAY                   4234505450                       05/30/18            2,544.00

                                02  IRIS FEES-MAY                   4054105340                                             119.25

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:              2,663.25

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:               2,663.25

UNITE    UNITED LABORATORIES

 INV222661            05/07/18  01  AIR FRESHENERS                  4055205350                       05/30/18              262.70

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                262.70

 INV223152            05/11/18  01  VANDALISM MARK REMOVER          1152005350                       05/30/18              231.03

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                231.03

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                 493.73



DATE: 05/18/18                                          CITY OF LAKE GENEVA                                                PAGE:  15

TIME: 13:36:39                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT

ID:   AP441000.WOW

                                                 INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 05/30/2018

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM

VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #            P.O. #      DUE DATE            ITEM AMT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

VILLWB   VILLAGE OF WILLIAMS BAY

 18-0509              05/09/18  01  2017 GLLEA COST SHARE           4054105721                       05/30/18              217.36

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                217.36

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:                 217.36

WALCOP   WALWORTH COUNTY PUBLIC WORKS

 416                  05/08/18  01  FLEX PIPE-TRK #25 EXHAUST       1132105351                       05/30/18               87.17

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:                 87.17

 417                  05/08/18  01  SALT-APR                        1132105340                       05/30/18           11,572.24

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:             11,572.24

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:              11,659.41

WEENE    WE ENERGIES

 RE051818             05/15/18  01  7891-194-618 MAY GAS            1116105224                       05/30/18              748.72

                                03  7837-744-963 MAY GAS            1122005224                                             285.73

                                04  0480-524-472 MAY GAS            4055105224                                             254.44

                                06  0847-573-906 MAY GAS            1122005224                                             159.74

                                07  5288-664-956 MAY GAS            1151105224                                             318.97

                                08  8052-439-940 MAY GAS-1055       1132105224                                             124.15

                                09  8017-524-022 MAY GAS-1065       1132105224                                             243.19

                                10  6602-046-262 MAY GAS-1070       1132105224                                             338.03

                                11  7283-171-261 MAY GAS            1152015224                                              80.72

                                12  1885-876-489 MAY GAS            4800005224                                              65.85

                                13  3843-358-997 MAY GAS            9900005222                                              83.00

                                14  5604-510-433 MAY GAS            9900005222                                             226.00

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:              2,928.54

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:               2,928.54

WIAGR    WI DEPT OF AG, TRADE &

 115-0000008951       04/30/18  01  2018 ANNUAL WEIGHTS/MEASURES    1124005218                       05/30/18            4,800.00

                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:              4,800.00

                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:               4,800.00

                                                                                                TOTAL ALL INVOICES:       153,657.07


	0-May 29, 2018 Council Agenda
	/
	Regular City Council Meeting
	Tuesday, May 29, 2018 – 6:00 PM
	Council Chambers, City Hall

	08-May 14, 2018 Council Minutes
	Regular City Council Meeting Minutes
	Monday, May 14, 2018 – 6:00 PM
	Council Chambers, City Hall

	09a- Operator License Applicants
	09b- Music in the Library Event Permit Application
	09ba-Waiver of fee request
	09bb-Permit Application Music In the Library Summer 2018

	09c-Massage Establishment License Renewals
	09c01-Massage establishment- Element Massage
	09c02-Massage Establishment- Lake Geneva Massage Therapy
	09c03-Loosen Up LTD
	09c04-Healing Muscle Therapies
	09c05-Therapeutic Touch
	09c06-Clear Waters Salon Spa

	09d-Agent Change Request for Red Geranium
	10a-Taxi Company License Renewals
	10a01-N & T Enterprises Taxi Cab Company
	10a02-Senior Cab Taxi Cab Company License

	10ba- Resolution 18-R42- Dark Store Referendum Resolution
	10bb- Dark Store Memo
	10bc-2016 Resolution Dark Store Loophole
	10bd- Media Releas Dark Store Loophole
	10ca-Resolution 18-R37 City of Lake Geneva Fee Schedule- Tourist Housing
	/
	Schedule of Fees

	10cb- Memo on Short Term Rental Fee
	10d-Shade Structure
	10e-Bleachers for Skate Park
	10f-Vac-All Coupler Replacement
	10g-Vac-All Equipment Replacement and Quotes
	13a-Vac All replacement reason
	13b-Current Vac-All Machine
	13c- RNOW Quote # 2018-3416

	11a-530 532 Stone Ridge Dr Condo Plat
	530 Stone Ridge Condominium Plat
	530 532 Stone Ridge Dr 051518

	11b-Resolution 18-R38-CUP 805 Cumberland Trl
	11ba-Resolution 18-R38 CUP Finley - Fence
	11bb-805 Cumberland Trail CUP
	805 Cumberland Tr  Fence CUP
	805 Cumberland Trail CUP
	doc00430620180427091135
	doc00430720180427091248



	11c-Resolution 18-R39-CUP 239 Cook St
	11ca-Resolution 18-R39 CUP 239 Cook St WU - Indoor Commercial Entertainment
	11cb-239 Cook St CUP
	239 Cook St CUP
	239 Cook Street CUP 2
	239 Cook Street CUP
	doc00432220180427110215
	doc00432320180427110226

	239 Cook St Business Plan



	11d- Resolution 18-R40 CUP 723B Geneva St
	11da-Resolution 18-R40 CUP 723 Geneva st DICK- Commercial Indoor Lodging
	11db-723 Geneva St CUP
	723 Geneva St CUP Comm Lodging
	723 Geneva Street CUP


	11e- Resolution 18-R41- PIP Summerhaven
	11ea-Resolution 18-R41 McMurr II PIP
	11eb-Summerhaven Amend PIP
	Summerhaven PIP
	Summerhaven 3rd Amendment to PIP
	050918 p 1 pip amndt complete w all exhs
	1st amndt to dvpt agr-3



	11f-Dodge Street CSM
	Dodge Street Larkin lots 4, 5, 6 CSM
	Dodge Street CSM Final
	Dodge Street CSM 2
	doc00431120180427094338
	doc00431220180427094358

	DODGE STREET CSM 2 5-3-18
	Dodge Street CSM-2 sheet 1
	Dodge Street CSM-2 sheet 2
	Dodge Street CSM-2 sheet 3



	11g-1111 N Edwards Blvd Hampton Inn GDP
	1111 N Edwards Blvd GDP
	1111 N Edwards Blvd Hampton Inn GDP
	051018 gdp-5 w all exhs 1 of 2
	051018 gdp-5 w all exhs 2 of 2


	11h-Comprehensive Plan Announcement Letter and Application
	11ha- Letter & Schedule for Annual Comp Plan Amendment process
	11hb- Comp Plan Amendment Application

	12-Resolution 18-R43 to continue Temporary Traffic Control Devices-58908
	14b-Prepaid Bills
	13ba-COUNCIL - Prepaids - Coversheet and Description
	Prepaids

	13bb-Prepaids 5 7 18 - 5 14 18
	13bc-Prepaids 5 16 18 - 5 18 18

	14c-Regular Bills
	13ca-COUNCIL - REG - Coversheet and Descriptions
	FLR Cover Sheet
	FLR Items over $5000

	13cb-Detail Board Report 5 29 18




